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FREQUCEEDIINGSZ

fHearing reconvened at 1:10 p.m.)

[Transgeript continues 1n szequence from
Volume 1.)

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let's reconvene the
hearing.

M5, McEinney, you had an addendum to
Exhikit 17

MNS. McREINNEY: YTes, Commiasioner. Both

| parties have atipulated, I've handed each of the

parties a ¢opy of Lhe addendum, and 1t's to be
gtipulated to Exhibit 1. The ¢ourt reporter alsc bas
a4 copy.

COMMISSIONER CLAREK: And it 1s several
orders of the P3C. We'll juset attach it as tha gecond
page to Exhihic 1.

It does logok like that we will need co
continne rthilsa hearing, and we think that probably the
best time Yo dg it would be February 5th in the
morning, but we need to check with Commissioner
Jacchbs' calendar and make sure thatrs avallable, hut
that's ocur tentatiwve plan.

End I think we were on redirect, and we
were Exying to gek this exhikit labeled; xight?

MZ. KAUFMAN: Yes, ma'am, and I apoleoglze.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE QOMWMISE ICGH
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I've distribukted a cne-page exhibit, and I thipgk it
wWad Ho. 14Q.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yepg, that's whar I
have.

M&. KAUFMAN: &And I don't recall whab you
gaild the short title --

COMMISSICNER CLAEE: I think we 2alled it a
log sheet on LENSF ordering functicon.

(Exhibit 10 wasz marked for ldentcification.)

LMNDREA K. WELCH

continued her testimony under ocath from Volume 1 aEe
followe:

CONTINUED REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BEY M:. KAUFMAN:

8] Me. Welch, do you have what we've now
identified as Exhibit 10 in fromt of vonv

Fu Yep, I da,

Q Okay., Can ¥ou walk us through and rell us
what thisg sheet has to do with the capabilities of
LENS?

A Yeg. This i1s the test that I referred ta
garlier that wae perfcocrmed im December by one of our
cusbomer sezvice repe. After hearing some of the

testimony of the BellScuth folks, 1 did pull LENS back

FLORIDA FUBLIC SEREVICE COMMISSION
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out and take a look abt the ordering capabilities of

LEWS. This ig & loo that covers the time frawe from

December the 15th of "33 until December the 23rd of
'3,

There were 2] orders processed using the
prdering function af LENS. Fourteen =f theose orders
did £low thriough. I do, however, want teo poinc sur
the fact that if wvou leok gver -- the third column in
from the leift, it =ayse service requested. I want tm
point out the fact that most of what was processed
here was simply a disconnect, S0 even though we did
receive or arhieve order flow-through on 14 of the
orders ocut af the 21, again, I want to point out the
fack that what we're talking about a disconnect, which
has got to be the easiest Ehing chat counld poesibly be
gsubmitted and processed.

I also wank to peoint eut the fact that in
gpite of the fact that we achieved arder flow-through,
that the number of days reguired to complere thesge
pridere 18 very eXceseive. For exanple --

MS. WHITE: E=xcuge me. I'm going tao object
to that agalin on the basis that the mervics interval
-- af far me I'm aware, the service 1interval ip not an
issue in this case.

WITHESS WEL{H: But if we're talking

FLORIDA PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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abauk --
COMMISSTONER CLARR;:; Go ahsad, Ms2. Faufman.
MZ. EAUFMAN: Cammipesioner Clark, this
sheet deals with how LENS doea or dgpes not funarcian.
Fart and pare¢el of that is how leng it takes to get
something ace¢onplished, and thatre what the column is

over to the right-hand side. I doa't know how we can

- e talking about 955 systems that are allegedly at

parity when it takes, you know, six daye, for exampla,
Lo do a relatively simple function through LEMS.
That's what this 1lluastrates.
COMMISSIOMER CLARK: T'l1l allow the
gquestion.
BY M5. KAJIFMAN:
n) Me. Welch, I think you were asxplaining the
gignificance of the daves Lo completicon.
A I wae going to ask everyone to look at the
third entry dated December the 16th, and ic is for a
dleconnegt,., This order did flow tEhRhrough, but it took
thres husineaa dave te conplete.
HMow, clearly, per the BellsSoauth Service
Interval Guide, if you pubmit an order for a

disconnect by 3:09, 1t sheuld be procs=ssed same day.

! B11 of these orders were submitted hefore 3;:00,. That

* dissonnesk toak thrse business daves.

FLORIDZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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o What abouat the --

COMMISSIONER CLARK: L&t me just -- how de
we know that they were all done hefore 3:90% I note
game of them have times, but pgt all of then.

WITNESS WELCH: I zimply know from sitting
with the custamer #ervice Tep. I was invelved with
the proceasing of thepe.

COMMISSINHER CLARE: Ckay.

WITHESE WELCH: I was there.

Ancther example that I would poilnt cut ia
the wvery firpt entry. This was a suspension of
service for nonpaywent. It did not flow through.
Under <¢ommente, "Had to call and have FOU senk, never
flew throsuah.

S8ag the log shows a couple of things. It
duer show, yvep, we did pull LENS back ocut., ¥Yes, we
d1d uses it for ordering. The functions available
under LENG fof ordering are very limiked. We
provesged 21 crders. We did have 14 flow through, buk
thev'rze diasconnects. In <conjuncktion with those
digrennectra that did f£low bthiough, we received
completien anywhere from twe to six days.

BY MZ. KAUTMAN:
] Does the informakion that voan —-

COMMISETCNEE CLARE: Let me just ask.

FLORIDA PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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There are some that indleate the event cccurred in one
day.

WITNEES WELCH; Tes, ma'atn, there are.

COMMISSIONER CLARFE: Chkay.

BEY M3, EAUFMAN:

2 I waz going to ask, Ms. Welch, daeg the
information bhat's portrayed on thils log have anyvrhing
to do with vour comments in tegard to the fun¢tioning
of LENS for ardering?

A Yes.

£ Znd what does i1t show? In cobther woards, how
doces thieg chart relate to vour comments that --

M3, WHITE: EBxcuse tme. I'm going to
abject. I thought that's what this whole redirect wake
about, B0 I think we're cither gtarting over or we're
galng into a place that --

COMMTISESTONER CLARE: Well, Ma. ¥aufman. the
reagon I allowed it was, I did think it had to do with
the functisning =»f LENE.

ME. EKALAUOEPMAN. I thought thatre what I was
trying to ask her ahbaut.

COMMISSIOMER CLARE: I thought that'e what
¥vou had asked her about.

M&., KAUFMAN: 0okay. Well, if -- 1=t me bry

it thizs way then, so T cam shorten cthie up.

FLORIDA RUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSICN
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BY MS. ¥LUFMAN:

2 Doee the infocrmation on thisz chart
illustrate why you have concerna akout trying to use
LEME for crdering?

o Yeg, 1t do=e.

MS. KAUFMAN: Now I hawvse anocther log thak I
want teo digtribute rthat My, Welch discussed.

M5. WHITE: And I can either walt ti1ll neow
or after 1f's distributed toc okject to this.

COMMISSIQNER CLAREK: Why deon't you walr
until I have it so I can follow your cobhjection.

MS. WHITE: OCkay.

COMMISSTONER CLAREK: Thank veou. We will
mark it asg Exhibit 11, and it's entitled =BellsSeouth
Tracking Log."

{Bxhibit 11 was marked for ldentification.)

M53. WEITE: And the reascon Lor my objesction
is that im the Prehearing order, Cammiseiconer Clark,
vou struck parts of Ma. Welch's testimony and her
exhibits, You speclfically s=truck her Exhibit AKN-14,
and thip Bellfouth tracking log which has just keen
entered as Exhibit 11 i= AEW-14,

CoMMISSICHER CLARK: Ma. Kaufmant

M5, WHITE: And it may be -- I think it

might be a different month, but --

FLORTBbA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTION
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MS. KRUFMAN: I was Jjust trying to kturm to
that to loock.

I'l]l withdraw the exhibikt.

COMMIEEIQNER CLARK: Okay. I'll tell vyou
what. wWe'll ghow it az withdrawn, as 1it's ne longer
Exhibit 11, afnd that number will be available for the
next exhibit.

(Exhibit 11 withdrawn.!

BY MS., EAUFMRN:

2 M3, Welch, Me. White asked you aboubt how
TCCF gubmite their orders, and I thimnk yew said that
vou fax vour orders to the LCEC: 18 that correct?

h That la correct.

o Why dao vyou fax yourr ordere instead of using
ane of the 058 Bystems?

h I think I've explained previoualy kind of
the history of TCOCF and the 0OBE. We do not use BDI,
basgsed on the recommendation fram our acoount team.
TAG hag noat heen implemented with any rezeller.

That leaves LENE, and we have been using
LENZ far preordering. &Lnd based on this log and our
test in Decembar, wa will ke using ir for ordering,
but 1t has very limited capabilities. &0 in ecsence,
that Ieaves us with no way to aubmit our ocrders cther

than to f£ax them.

FLORIDA PFURLIC SEREVICE COMMISSION
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o Now, vou mentioned in discussicns with

. Me. White Just now that your acg¢ount team teld yau not

to implement EDI. Can yosu tell us who cold you thab?

A It was & combination of Wavhe Carnes, Mike
Wilburn, and then a geatleman by the name of Jimmy
Patrick, who is neot part of the account team.

] What explapation 4did they give for that
advice to you?

A e 15 in my testimony, 1t wae a
conversation in whiah thev teld me that EDI did net
process any complel orders, any orders in excoegd of
gix lines, adds, moves, or changes, and rhat order
Elow-through could not be accamplished, and they
recommended that I wait for TAG.

Q Me. White asked wvou Bome guestions, and I
think Commia=sicner C€lark might hawve algn, abouk -- isg
your position here that you want accessa te the 035
that BellScuth's retail repe use, or do you have
anather ¢oncern about the ©B85 thabt's made available?

What exactly le it thar TCCF wante in terms of 088

o agcepa?

A We want acsoeas te 058 bthat provides
nondizerimlnateary performance,. We wank 958 that
perferm in the same manner as the 055 that BEsll2outh'e

repd U=s when thev process their crders.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SEEVICE COMMIESION
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Q I think Mg, White alsc aasked vou some

r questiona about whether you wers willing to pav for

Ehose port of systems, and you responded ne, Why is
it that TCCF lsn't willing to pay for access ta the
058 systema?

i I think bkoth parciea phould pav for their
twhn interfaces, for the development of their own
interfaces, for thelxy own electrenic systems. TOOF
has had tao pay for theira. I think EellSauth ghould
have to pay for theirs. They are required to provide
nondigcriminatory access, I don't cthink the reseller
ghould have Lo pay for that.

ME&E., FAUFMAMN: That's all I have.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Exhibitg?

M5, KAUFMAN: We would oeve Exhibit 5 --
excuse me, B and 10.

COMMISSICHNER CLARE: Without okjection
those exhihita are admitted,

(Bxhibits & and 19 were recelwed in
evidenca . )

HME. WHITE: And BellSecuth wounld nove
Exhibit 3,

COMMISSTONER CLARE: That will be admibted

+ without chjectioen.

[Exhibir 9 was tecelved in evidence.]

FLOEIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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COMMISEIONER CLRRE: Thank you, Ms, Welch.

Me. Heyar?

M%. KEYHR: EellZputh would ¢all Jerry
Hendriz as ity Efirst wiktness.

COMMISESIONER ©LARK: Let me agk a guesbian.
In the interegt of net having same people come back,
have you -- are there some witnessep you don't have a
1ot of guestions for? For Inetance, Ms. Caldwell, do
vou have 42 lot of guestions for hex?

M5. FAUFMAN: I wowld say I hawve lssas for
her thah the other BellSouth witnesses, but 1t's mare
than a couple of guestions. I den't know 1f I'm
answering --

COMMISEIONER CILARE: Do you have aAny
guestions for Mg, Caldwell?

M3, McEINNEY: HNo, bub I do have Some
exhibites that Staff plans op admitting.

M%, FAUFMAN: 2And I don't ohject to taking
Ms. Caldwell now.

COMMISEIONER CLARK: HNo, wa'll Lake
Mr. Hendrix, but I juet thought that thexre seemsd to
e to be ome witnesses that maybe there wonldn 't bhe a
lot of arcss examinaticon an. But we'll go ahead.

I might ack Bellsouth, If there's a witnese

vou need o get on the £tand you bthink teday, le=t us

FLORIDE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

1z

13

14

15

14

17

18

1l

AD

21

22

23

23

25

135

today, would your anewears be the same?

1A ez,

ME. EEYER:

T would like to have the

restimony inserted inte The record as if read.

COMMISSIONER CLARE: It will be inserted

intg rhe record as thougn read.

HY ME. ¥EYER:

Q And alony

with your tesaclimony, Mr. Hendrix,

d1d you prepar= axhiklts bhat wers attached?

Y T have two sxhibits attached, yeB.

] And thope

were prepared by you or under

your directien and supervisien?

A Yen, thev
o Are there
those exhibitse?

o W, there

M3. KEYEER:

exhibits attached to

for identificatlion.

wWelrs,

any correctione or changes tO

ara nat.
I would llke to have Che

My . Bendrix'a testimany marked

COMMISESIONER CLARK: They will he markxed as

Cooposite BExhikit 11,

M5 EEYER:

And it'e JRH-1 and 2.

COMMISSIONER CLARE: Thank you.

(BExhibit 11 was marked far identifimation. )

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COoMMISSION
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BELLS(HITIH TELECOMMITNICATION 5, INC
TES TIMONWY OF [ERRY HENDRIX
BLFORE THE FLORIDA PUBTLC SERYICE COMMISSION
DOCKET SO, B 1gal-TF
NECEMBER 3, 1598

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAMY AN COMPA™NY WAME ANDH ADDRESS.

By name is Jerry Hendri. T am smpleyed by BellSouth T'elocommunicallons.
Ine. 23 Dirpelor - Tntcrceonection Services Pricing. My business address is

§75 West Peavhtree Strews, Atlanta, Georgia 30373
PLEASK SUMMARIZE YOUR BACKOGROUND AND EXPERIERCE.

I graduated from Merchouses College in Adanta, Georia, it 1975, with a
Buchelr of Arts Dewree. T bewan enplovmenl with Southem Bell in 1879, and
have Leld various posiliong in the Network Distribution Department before
joming the BellSowh 1eadquarters Regulatory organizarion in 1983, On
Yanpary 1, 1496, T meved o Dutorcusnection Services Pricimy in the
Interconnection Custemer Business Unit, whers [ became responsible for the

pricing organiatian and ALTC negotations.

HaYE YOI TESTIFIGD PREVICGTUSLY?
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vow. | luve teslifizd in procosdings beforc Lthe Abghama, Florida, Georgia.
Kentucky, Lovisiana, and Mississippl Public Service Commissions, the Norlh
Caroling Public Tiilities Commission, and the Tennessce Reaulatony

Authurity,

WIAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMOMNY

The purpose ol my testinony is address the com laint issue in this dockel and
wor show (hat BellSowsh provided TCCE with BSSX® Senact in compliance
with the parties Resals Apreoment for poried not covered by st lements and

udjustenenls regarding RESX.

WHEN WAS THE RESAIL AGREEMENT BETWEEN RELLEOLTI At D
TCOCE SIGNED?

TCOE e Resale Agreetnenl with BellSouth, avached os Exhimr JOH-1, 15 duled
May 2§, 1996, The originab eltective date ol thiz agrecment was Junc 1, 1794,
however, 4l The last minule, Me. Nonnan “Kip™ Wipper, President of TCCT,
requestcd thul the agroement be dated May 28, 1904, Bellaouth aproed
sTrike through and mitial the June 1, 1996, ¢[zctive dule wnd to make lhe

grreement cffoeiive May 248, 19045

WHAL IS TTTE SIGNFICANCE OF TEIS DATE CHANGE?

o
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RellSauth’s TESXE Service was grandfathered two days after TCCF signed
the Resale Asresmmens, By maldng the effoelive date of the agreemenl May 28,
1004 TCCF wis ghle to resal) ESSNE Servie 1o rew ustoImeTs Jar a two-day

pariod priot L it being grandfathered,

FOR WHAT D113 THE RESA)E AGRFEMENT PROVIDE WIITI REGARL

TO ESSXKY

nder the terms and condilions of the Resale Agreemant, TOCK was able to
resell BellSouth's 1o (ted local exchonge services, ineluding Centrex type
services for the longth or tenm of the Resale Agrecmenl. Section [TLA. of the
Resale Agresment specifically precluded TCOF from reselling grandfathercd
services, profhatiousl and wial velil serviee olerings, Lileline and Linkup

services and conitact sCIvices arrangements.

AT THE TIMTE THE PARTIES SIGYED TIHE RESALL AGREEMENT,

WAS FYSNE SERVICE A GRANDFATHERTT SERVICE?

Mo, E98X 2 Service was not grand libered umil May 30, 1994, two days affer

TCCF and RellSouth signed the resale agreemcnl.
WHEN WAS BELISOUTH'S BS3N® SERVICT GRANDFATHEREDY

As I previously noted, Bell$outh's E3SX Scrvive was grandfthercd on May

30, 1996, just owo days alter the cffevtive date of TOCH s Resale Agrcement

Iyl
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with BellSeih. On May 25, 1996, imetediale]y after st yning the Resale
Agreement with BellSouth, TCCH colared into o seventy-theee month tariffed
pricimg arcangzinent tor Bellsou’s E=5X % Scrvice. This artangcment
allowed TCCF (o reccive 2 pricing bencfit on the ESSXE Service, based on 2
senvenv-Three month taridling arrangemenl, as apposed 10 the higher monthly

ales.

ER W1 IAT CONDTIONS WAS THE E3SX® SER YICE
ORANDFATHEREDY

BellSoutl’s FSSXE® Service was grandfathered as a Type 4 service which
mouns that the “service, rates and charges for 1his service ace not available for
new inscallations, moves, toansfers of seovice or replagements of gxisting
service.” Secrion All2.3 of Bel1South's General Subscriber Servicos Tariff,
which iz avached as Cxhihit IDH-2,  The taridl (archer provides that B33
customers whi purchazed the sorvive an 2 manth-fu-manth basis may remain
un thair cument ES5% arsngement ualil che expiration dace in the larilt, at
which time they will have (o switeh to eiiber MultiServe® or KluliiServe
Flus® Service, or snbseribe to an altemative service. Those existing ESSX
custamers, whe are under a letm pricing srangemenls EYSHE Service,
are allowed to romuin on their BSSX arrangements [or the duralion of ther
{srms or unli] the expiration date in the i, whichecer is longer. AT that
Wme, they too will have to swieeh to cither Molti ServE, or MulliServ s

Service, o1 subscribe 1o an aiternative service.
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1O DD THE GRANDFATHERING OF ESSX® SERVICE IMPACT
TOCES ABILITY TO RESELL TESXE SERVICE LINDER &8 RESALE
AGEEFMENRT!

Baged an the ellective date of May 28, 1996, of TOCH's Reuala Agroemen,
TCCF shuuld have heen able w resels FeliSowh's BSSXE Service 10 new

cuslomers for a teo-day period, May 28 sud May 259, 1590, On May 30, 1494,

BellSauth’s EESXE Servige was grandfathered and thus not avatlable {or
resabe Lo oew custamers. Al that ime, TOCE should have been notiticd tha
resclling BellSouh's ESSXE Service would no longer be possible, Lt 1hat it
wanld be able to muintain curent E33X vustamers on existing E85X
uPFANEETIENtS puTsnant i e temms of the tarill Section TIL A. ot TOCF s
Resale Agmeemnent clearly states that yracdfatherod services arc not available
for purchase, TCOF should pat hiave been allowed 1o resell ESSXE Service o

new custeTners alter i beeyme grandfalered.

WTIY DG BELISOUTH ATLOW 1CCE TO RESELL A
GRAMNDFATHELRED SERVICT: T4} N EW CUSTOMERST

1 i3 oy undemstanding thal TCCF had been working with the BellSouch sales
eeam Lo implement several BESX ammangements before it was kmown that the

seT¥ice was o be wrandfathorod, Tust jrier to grand fathering the service, the

"sales team wgcther wilh TCCF dioukht that by cntering into  seventy-three

month pricing arrunzement for Belt$ouch’s ESEXM Senvice, TCUE would be

shle to rescll the service to now cusiomers for the two-year lerm of 1ts Reosule
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Ameement. This Agreorment wauld then alkw TOCE 1o move farwaad with its
plans invelving ES$X® Scrvice once the service was grandiuthered. The
sevenly-thren monlh pricing arrangement howeyer, did not afford TOCE the
ahilily 0 resell a grandlathered service to new custommers, and BellSouth
should never have allowed "TCCE to resell its ESSXE Service once the service
was mrandfalhered. At that tione, BellSowsh shonld have notilied TCUF fhut the
survies was available for mosule o existing customers only, Instead, BollSoulh
did mot raise thiz issue when the BSS X Servies was arandfathersd, but
worked diligenily wich TCCE Lo get the ESSXM Kervice provisioned in the

voiyue wiy TOCF requested,

WAS THERE ANY OIHER OCUURRENCE DU RING THE TERM OF
TCCF'S RESALE AGREEMENT WITH BELLSCL I'H THAT FURTHER
SUPPORTS I'HAT TCOF SHOULD ~OT HAVE REEN ALLOWED T
RESELL ESSX®E SERVICLE 10 NMEW CLETOMERSY

Yea, O Dacetnber 31, 1996, inthe ATE&TMOIm Arhitration proceeding,
Docket Nos. 9G0833-TE, 960844. TR, and 96409106-TP, this Commission ruled
i Order No. PSC96-1570-FOF- 1P that grendfathered scrvices should only be

aviluble for recale to existing customers. At thac tione, BellSouth should

have notified TCCF thar it was no longer allowed w resell BellSoulh's TREXE
Jervive W new customers. Instead BellSewth again continued 1o work with
TCCF inoan Mot to provision ESSXE Semvice in the unique way TOCT

wanled it provisione,
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EID BEILSOUEH INCUR PROGBLEMS OR DIFFICLLTIES I TRYTNG
TOPROVISION THE ES5X® SERYVICE FUIREILANT TO TCCE'S
REEQUEST?

BellSouth had oo preblems provisioning FSS20E Service pursuant to the tarill,
but bocause TCCF wanted BellSouth’s TESXE Service to provide variaus
fratures and fanctions that the service was not intended to provide, BeflSoul
eiceuntered some problems mprevisioning the ESSXE Service as i) was
refuesiel by TOCTF,  TCCF s ESSX application requirgd BellSouth ta
lermningtc Primary Rate ISDNe (1*11) into the LSS X common block, something
that was not a common pragtice [or BellSuulh, Vanous departmeants within
Bel1S3euth warke] wyether 1o delenmnins how tis amangement could be

implemenled

DI BELLSOUTH ANMD TCCT REACH A SETTLEMENT REGARLING

THLEE PEOBLEME?

Yeou, on Apnl 25, 1957, BellSouth and TCCE entered inme a
Conldentiyl Full Release and Scttlemeont of all claims TCC enay have hail

apaingt BellSouth up o and including March 23, 1997.

DID BELLSOUTEH MARTE ANT OTHER ADTUSTMENTS 1O TOCF
FELATING TO THE PROVISIONING OF BRSX® SELVICE?
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Yes. Further adjustments were imade Lo TCCE in October, 1997 1o compensate
TLULT Tar the delays and provisioning problems assoctared with the

implementation of TCCF's ESSX arangements.

HAS BELLISOUTH PROVIFENTCCE WITH ESSX® SEUVICE I
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PARTIES' RESALE AGRETMENT FOR
FIERICH2S OF TINE NOT COVERED BY SETTLEMENTS ANL
ADTUSTMENTS MADE RECGARDIMNG ESSX® STRVICET

Was, with the caveal thel BellSouth’s phlipstion to provigien the ES5XE
Servles ghlflly only cxisted for the two-day period priar i RSSXE Service

beiny sraadfallered.

It fact, BellSouth has even compensated TOCR, throush sefilements wod
adjnstrments, for previsioning problems 11 encountered in provisioning ESS X0
serviey Jor TOCE's umgue need whar, in fact, Bellsouth had no obligzrion at
all 1o provision this prandfathered service. sinece TCCE should never have Tieen
allawszd to rescll it to now customcrs. BellGouth spent a great deal ol magney 1
provisict: & service thar should never have been provisionsd mthe first jplace,
Nevertheless, BellSouth has complieg with the werms and conditions of
provisioming TESXE Scrvice for TCCF inaccordance with the Resale
Agrestnent hepween BellSouth and TOCE dated May 28, 1995, for tines not
covorcd By scilenments and adjustments mads by Bellsoulh regarding ESS X8

Servics.
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IT BELLSOUTH HaS NOT "ROVIDED TCCF WITH ERSXE®E SFRVICE IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PARTIES RESALE ACGREFEMENT, WHAT
ACTION, IF ANY, SHOULD THE COMMISS 0N TAKE?

Bellsouth belicves that tio action is caquiced by lhe Cormmissicn. TOCF
shonld never have had the ahility to resel] BellBoothy's ESEX®E Service, as a
arandfachered service, to new cusgmers- Even though TCOF was permitted 1o
regell thes prand iberes] servies for o bwo-year peniod, that dees not mean tha
TCCT should be allowed o conlinue violating its Resale Agreement as well as
he tardl thal grandiathered BellSouth's ESS5XE Service in May, 19496
Nerber shouwld TCCE be allowed to 1gnore this Commisgion™s Qrder recarding

the rezale of grandfathencd services.

WOLLD YOU PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR. TESTIMONTY?

TOCE hag received the preeing benefit azaociated with a seventy—thees month
pricing artangement ar BellSooth’s FSEX@ Service, #s well as the abilily 1
resell that grand fathered servics 10 new customers for 1he past Lo sedrs,
BellSoulh his even compensated TCCE [or problems assecinled wilth
proviskning 101s grandfalhersd service, which should not have becn available
tor rcsale to new customers, The parties™ resale agrestnen, the taritl which
grand lathersd CSSXE Serviee, us well a5 this Comrnission’s Order Mo, PSC-
Wo=1379-FOF-TE, confirms that Bellaemth™s ERSXNE Service is not availahle
for resale to new custorners, The fact that TCCF was given the ability to resell

{his sorvice to now cusberncers in crvor docs not mcan that de Conimission

L
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should onlmue to allow TCCT 10 violale the tani ff and oo igmore this

{omrmission s mling wich respect o e resale of grand fhere] seovicoes.

DOES THIS CONCITUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?

Weag
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BY MS., KEYER:

o Have you prepared a gummary of your
testimany, Mr., Hendrix®?

¥ Yes, I do have a brief summary.

2 Would wvou please give that to the
Commissioneras?

A ¥eg. Thank you.

BellSouth has provisioned ESEX as reqguired
by the resales agre2ment, and Telephone Company of
Central Florida has actually regefiwved the price
benefits associated with this agreement. Telephone
Company of Central Flerida hags been compensated for
problems experienced 1in the provieioning of the
arrangement assaciated with this arbitration.

Bellsaurh erred in allowing Telephone
tompany of Central Florida to resell a4 grandfatharad
service kbeyond the agreement. This violated srdarg,
a3 well ag the tariff. &nd as such, EBellSourcth ghould
not be regerired to make ESS8X, which is a grandfathered
service, availakle in its new resale agreement.

That concludesa wy Summary.

M5, EETER; The witnees 1s now avallable
for cross examination.

COMMISZIQONEE CLAREK: Ma. Kaufmanr
LA

FLORIDA PUBLIC SZERVICE COMMISESION
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CROsE EXAMINRTION

BY M3I. EAUFMALN:

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Hendrix.
a Hello.
0 Mr. Hepdrix, turn to page 2z of your

testimony, please, lines 16 to 21, A4And there you
discuss the timing of the executien of the BellSouth
and TCCF redale agreemenk; correct?

A Tes, I do.

G There is no dispute betCween ue that that
agreenment was effective on May 28, 1994, i= therav

k- Mo, there 1z nat,

g ind ir's true, 1en't it, that BellSouth

agreed to change the gffective date from June 1 to May

z8thr

A e requested by Mr. Ripper, that is
coIreckt.

o And it'e also cruoe, isn'rt it, that when the

agreement wabB executed, E55% was nort a grandfathered
gervice?

A Cn May 28th, that ie correct.

o And it's also Lrue, ism't It, Mr. Hendrix,
that until your testimeny, and I guess that of
Ma, Arrington, was fililed in thie caee., no ons

communicated ever tg TCOOF that ik was Eellscuth's

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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position that they were only entitled to asll ESS5X For
twe dawva?

A That 1s true. 2And as I mentioned in my
BUMmary . we errad in allowing that te happen. Our
cusgtomers that had ESSY services were reqguired to
operake aa £ilsd in the tariff undetr the same
grandfacther standards. There aren’'t any duplicate
gtandarde. And we erred in not making Telephone
Cowmpany of Central Floglda aware of that.

o and since the agreement with TCCF was
executed on May 2Z8th, up wvntil I guess your tepiimony
was filed, it's true, len't ik, that emplovees of
BellScuth had a lot of conversations and wricten
correapondence with TCCF in regard co trying to
provigion ESSX?

h chh, yee, I would agrees.

o Mr., &cheye was CLhe gentleman that executed
the repale agreenent with TCCF; 1a that righte

A That is correct. He slgned it

] It'e true, i1=n't it, Mr. Hendrix, that wvou
were aware and Mr, Scheye was aware of TCCF'= businese
Plan to resell ES8XET

.- Mr. Scheye was aware, and I hecame aware
thraough canversabtions with Mr, Scheye that Telephone

Company of Central Plorida had plans to resell the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERWICE COMMISAION
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ESSX eervice. #nd that is the ES3X tariffed service
and nob the uniguse arrangemenk, which is nobt a rescld
item or resocld service,

O Mr. Hendrix, wyou were here for the
teebtimony of Mr. Ealler and Mr. Ripper, weren't wou,
this morning?

B Mostly, yes. I stepped out., I had a
nature call, ao I stepped out.

o And would you agree with me that there's a
falr amosunt of disagreement in regard to whakt is
unigue and/ar nonstandard E3SX service?

A A& f£Ar as Mr. Ripper, yes, but not

Mr. ¥ecller. I think Mr. Koller was very clearxr in what

he affered, stating that the arrangementa that

Telephonas Company of Central Florida asked for were
not sbtandard tariff arrangemsnts in the ESSX tariff.

v I thiak Mr. kRipper, not keling the
teshnical subject matter or this issue, took issus.
But I think Mr. Koller was wvery <lear Lhat it was not
standard.

o Well, I'm sure the record will gpeak for
iteelf in regard te Mr. Heller's tsetbimony. I dild not
hemr hip testimony 1n thar way,

Turn to page 7, please, of Yaur testimony,

lines 5 through 1z. Y¥eu pay Bellécuth had no problewms

FLORIDAR FUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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| provieioning BESX service pursuant to the cariff, and

¥OouU oo on to gay that TCCF wanted something different,
aB you just kestified.

Putting aside cur disagreement about what
iz standard BE3gX service and whart isn't, vor would
agree with me, though, worldn't you, Lhat BellScuth
had an obllgation to provide kto TCCF the service that
it wae reguesting?

A Not totally, not the way the guestion is
angwersd -- asked, rather. Angd ao my response would
ke ne, with this caweat: BellScguth had the cbligation
to resell the service that was approved, which waz an
approved tariff getvwice, thereby allowing Telephone
Company of Central Flogrida to resell that aservice.

2 Sp ip it ¥our position that BellSputh did
not have an ohligation to provide to TCCF the service
that it was reguegbing?

1 BellSgukh -- no, nok totally, and that wae
with the caveat that I Just offered. Bellscuth had
the ocbligatlen te provide the service as offered in
the tariff that was a grandfathered mervice after May
30ch, and with the #pecial arrangesments and unigue
feaknreps that were keing asked for by Telephone
Company of Cenktral Flerida, Once we e2atékXed into an

agreement, W& had an obligation, or I should say we

FLORIDA PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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shauld hawve provisiconed theo=e nonstandard items,
services, features, as Telephone Company of Ceatral
Flarida had actually asked.

o I think that was a long yes cCo wy guestion,
so let me --

A I don*t think B0,

] Okay. Well, do vou recall when I Eook yaur

- deposition? wWas It last Friday or lass Thursday,

whenever, last week?

A Teg.

o Okay. And we went through this similar
disru=sicn about what TCCF had reguested. 2and on page
48, the gquesgticn is -- this 1l me. "Well, letb's Sea
if we can deo it this way, the way we like to do it at
the Commisslion. ¥ou gan anewer yes or Ao, and then
¥ou can explain as much as you wank to, so let me ask
Ehe guestlen again.”

And you pay, "A11 right. The angwer isz"

and I say, "Is it Bellscuth'@ gpoeition?"

And your answer is on line 7, "ves,
BgllSoukth had an abligation pursuant to the agresamants
that were rIcached bebween the companies to offer the
unigque arzangements bthat were belnn reguested by the
Telephone Compapy 9f Centbral Florida.®

Ta that sLtill your positien taoday?

FLORIDA FUBLIC BERVICE COMMISEION
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! ¥ep. And whab I'm stating 1s that, one,
the agreement only addresses the tariff. If vou wou
notioe --

] Do yaou --

A Bixcume me.,

o G ahead, I'm BOTITY.

a If ¥you'll potice, there's nothing slgned.

208

14

Nothing has been filed to amend the agreement. If in

tast there were agreements bebween Telephane Company

sf Tentbral Florida and BellBoubkh to provide the

nenstandard itema, then we wauld have an obligabion to

acktually do so. And we erred, one, in allowlng the

reeale of grandfatheved ssrvicss beyond May 30th.  and

number two, there wap actually never am agreempent

signed. But with us being customer focuased, it was

" our lntent to try to work wikth the customer to roll

eut the nonetandard feakbtures cthe fuatomer was asking
forz.

L] &nd you had an ohligation to do Lthat,
didn't you, te provide the service that TCCF was
aking foxr?

Y Frem a technical standpolnt, te, hscauss
Telephonhe Company of Central Florida never signed
an¥thing echligating ua to do that. And that iz che

angwer that'e on page 48 scarting at lineg 7, stating

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIOM
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Ehat we had an abligation to satisfy the agreem=nts.
But after golng back and looking through the records
-- and I think you may have pointed it out in my
depe. HNething was actually signed. I may hawve erred
ir maving that you pointed it out, but nothing was
actually signed.

o Well, when you pay in this anawer on page
48 starting ar line 7, "Yes. Besllfouth had an
obligation pursuant to the arrangements that were
reached between the companies to ocffer the unigue
arrangements that were being regquegted hy Telephone

Campany of Central Florida,™ that's still vour

" peralblen; correct?

F.9 Well, vwou read arrangements. That is --
"agresments" 1s the word,

3 I'm SAarry.,

h and if an agreement had been reached -- and
I had assums=d in the depo that we actually reached
agresemsenkt on Lhe nonstandard arrangements. HBuk
nothing was acbually signed.

| Ba you --

Y But what we dild enter intoe agreement on
wae the resale agreement =Efective asg <of May 2EEQ,
lg9e .

Q ¥You're just confusing me, Mr. Heéendrixz. Ie

FLORIDE PUBLIC EERVICE {OMMISSION



1G

11

12

13

12

15

15

17

18

1=

a0

=1

a3

23

24

25

a0E

¥our anewer s£ill the sama aa it was lasr wesk when
Yau gave me thip responce on page 48 at lipnes 7
through 117

A Tes.

Are vau changing vyour ahgwer?

h Na, I'm neot changing it

8! Do you have Mr. Ripperrs teptimony handy?
h Yeg, I do.

2 If vou would, rtake a look at ENR-2.  &And

this board is just & blowup af that letter.

A I hawve it.

o Like I mald, that behind you is Just a blow
up .

The date of that letter ia mpril 18, 1987;

correct?

A That 1= correct.

2 End yourre the one that signed that letter
and gent it to Mr. Ripper?

A Yes, I did.

0 Can you read f£5y U the second paragraph of
that letter?

A "Fursuant to your letter of intent dated
May 2%, 1%%&, and in compliance with the resale
agreement entered inke between TCCF and Bells3outh

sffecbive May 28, 15358, BellSoubh will honor your

FLORIDA FUBLIC ZSETRVICE CCMMISSION
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requedt for addicipnal ESsE lines. "

o That's what you gaid to Mr. Ripper on anril
18, 15%7; corrgct?

L That is correct,

Q And that paragraph of that letter doesn't
say anything about a unigue arrangement or popstandard
ESEX or anything elsa. It just says, yeah, we're
goilng to honor the agreement for these lines#; correct?

iy That'a bedaupe the letter had pnothing bEo do
with those. What the lekter had ts da with, or
addresged, rather, I flew down, Mr. French and I, to
meet with Mr, Ripper. He menticomed rhat he felt that
he had a market oppeortunity in a giwven office where he

Wwoauld exceed the 201 statien &asunpk. hnd this letker

wWas Lo l=et him kneow that we understood that. It 414

not change the tatal numkmer of stations that tha
customer could order under ES3X. It did nek change
the terms of the agreement, bub wae simply to
acknowledge, in an sffart to work with the custemar,
that we would accept his regquegt for additional lines
in that given area.

S50 it had nothing to do with the unigue
arrangements, unigue features, or anvthing of that
nature. It wap gimply understandineg hila business plan

and trying to be accommodabing.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CCMMISSION
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o Right. And it doean't gay anything akout
any pert of unlgque arrangements 1in there either, doee
it?

B Because it wasn 't relevant to the purpose
for which we were meeting.

o Tou alsa Calk in your testimony on page &,
lines 1 through 3, that there was an additional
gettlement in regard to the ES5X probleme io October
of 1997; 1a that correck?

A ¥ea, I did.

o And I think when I ook vour deposition,
you were referring Lo an Cctober T, 1%%7 letter from
Mr, Cathevy to Mr. Ripper.

A That 18 correct.

] and I don't kmow 1f you have Mr. Koller-s

testimony, kbut that happens Lo bhe EEK=-Z3 te hie

Eestimony.
. Okay. Do I need te loak at it?
o I think you might want to pull it ouk.
A And what * s the exhibilt number again?
o Twenty-three, I believe.
Have you get that, Mr. Hendrix?
. Yes, I do.
2 Jkay. Is this the lekter you had in mind

when vau discussed on page & thar there was some sort

FLORIDE PUBLIC SEEWVICE COMMISSION
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of settlement in October 15977

B This ie one of the lettersz. T think thers
ls a need to compare thils letter with a previous
letter. I don't know if 1t'a here. But using this
letker, locking at page 2 of 3, the eotry about
one-third of the way down on the page, the primary
rate accens, primary rate ISDN interface Lo ubtilize ag
a tie line, and it's got a subnote, per SE2S central

office, I kelisve on the other lectey 1t had indicated

a chargs of 21 point -- 821,200 Eor amps., and Lhere
wers 11 offices, which would eguate to 5233,000 thag
we did not charge Telephone Company of fentral Florida
for.

Q Juatf #q we're clear, is ic your testimony
that thleg letter in conjuncetion with this other letter
representd zome port of settlement that TCCF agreed to
in regard top ESSXV

'S Well, the other letter highlights exactly
what the charges are. And what this letter does, ag I
believe waa Iindicated by Mr. cathey in his depc that
yvou may have taken, ig that 1t would indicate that we
walwved the chargep for the upgradeas in those pifices
ag a means of trying te come to terms with Telephone

Company of Central Florida and put in the nonatandard

arrangement that thsy were asking for.

FLZRIDA PUBLIC EERVICE COMMISSION
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fo the answer, in short, iz ves.
Q I wap going to aet back tEo wy gussticmn,
Mr. Hendrix. You antisipated what I was going te ask
you next, and that 12, it's your testimony here today
that this letbter represents some sert of settlement
that was acecepted by TOCF in redard to bthedr

continuing ESSX prohlems?

h% ¥aeo, it does.

o] Will you bturn to page 3 of the letber®

A ¥=25, I'm theres,

& And it's the third paragraph that starts,
"Pleape respond." And about midway down, it savs,

"dnge your acceptanee i received, an amendment to the
interceonnection agreement betwsen BellSouth angd
Telephone Compaoy af Centiral Plorida, TCCF, will be
provided to TICF for executicon of the regquested
previsioning." I think you btold us there never wae an
amendment to the interceonnection agreemeaot; correct?

A That'a <oxtrect, and there was a really good
reascn why. You khnew, thers was a lot of concern in
BelliZguth with the nensatandard arrangement 1f in fack
it would have baen appropriate for an inter -- well,
let me put 1t anather way. I1If a faeility-hased type
agreement would hawe been more appropriate as opposed

La a reemle agreemenk .

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIZSION
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And when you look at the true meaning of
reeale, resale is receselllng the gervicee that have
already been appraved in tariff, in a given state in
those tariffs, Ea we did not medify the resale, and
we attempred bo use what ig the bona fide reguest
praocess, and then found ocuk that thatrs not even in
the regale agreement, because it'as net ¢hanging an
exipkling Bervice. So we dld pat amend the agreement.
Instead, we tried to wark with the cusktomsr to get the
nonotaodard service in.

Q Mzr. Hendrix, this iz a pistby simply
gquesticn, wes or no. The lsther gays, olcs YOUE
acceptance is received, we'rs golng to do an amendment
te the resgale agrzement. &nd my gueaticn is, ib's
true, ish't ib, that there never was an amendment to
the regale agreemenkt?

Y Hao, for the reaacna= that I cited,

g The next sentence ln the same paragraph
paye, "Also, TCCF and BellSouth will execute a full
releaps and sstblement agresment for any damages
elaimed for TCOF for delay in the implemsnbation of
peIvices ocrdered by TOOF,. " It's brue malso that thezs
never was a relaase and pettlement executed; correct?

.1 Mzt relative ko thip, bkut Telephone

Company of Central Florida did in fast -- they were
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aware of e absorblng the cost to upgrads those 5 --
thoese 11 ESS affices to accommodakte them.

2 Thers never was a releape and =ectlement
executed; &srrectr?

b Habt to my knowledge.

u] And I think you heard Mr. Kpller thie
moerning that TCCF does not helieve that it was their
regpondibiliby to upgrade those offices; cgrrect?

A Which I think ie Iudicrous. I heard that,

but I think it's deflnitely wiong, because we were

. being asked to put in spec¢ial software that would

allow the ANI to be padsed from the common block to
the carrier interface in these offices. Thie iB oot
standard software upgrades. Sc I heg to differ, and I
think it'e sad thkat he would =avy that.

Q Well, 1 understand that we disagrese on
that, and youn and I probahly won't resolve thar. I
Just want Lhe record te be ¢lear that there never wasg
a setblement exscuted cther than the original one in
March of 1997: correct?

B Thez=s was nokbhing put aon paper accocepcing
that; vyou are correct.

o] and in fact, Mr. kipper wrote back in
repprnee to thise leerker to Mr. fatheyw, didoe't he, and

he Cook lasrue with a lot of the atatements that were
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made 1p this letter: is that correct?

Fu I do net have that readily khefore me, if --
a Dkay. I've gokt one.
by I1f in fazt he 4did.

MS5. KAUFMAN: Commissloner Qlark, if T
could have an exhibit number for this, please.
COMMISSICOHNER CLARK: The next axhibit
number would be 12. And it is a letter to Marcus
Cathey £rom Mr. Ripper dated octeober 19, 1857,
(Exhilkit 12 was marked for ldentification.)
M5. KAUFMAN: And that was No. 12,
Commiegioner?
COMMISSIONER CLAERK: YEs .
BEY MZ. KAUFMLN:
Q Mr. Hendrix, thie is the letter I just
refarred to in which Mr. Ripper responded to
Mr. Cakhey's QOgtober Tth letberx?
A Yes, 1t L=.
" And if yeu've had a moment te lagk ik over,
Yeu would agree with me that Mr. Ripper deoes Dok agree
with ewvwerything Mr. Cathey says io his Cctober Tth
letberx®
A Mo, he did anct, but he alse agreed to pay
the %545, and he did not remit payment for the primary

ratae ISDM interface, the tie lines, whirh wWerx=s in a
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previous letter at $21,200 each,

] and he didnr*t remlt that payment bhecause
he didn't wiew this as a settilement, and becaupe TCCF
did nokt aacept responsibility for those charges;
correak?

h He, I do not agree wWith that.

] ¥You think that TCCF had agreed to pay for
the upgrade 2f Lhogs officaesar

.} I don't know what he wiewsd, but all I'm
Eaying is that I could not agres wikh the way von
asked the guestion.

o Well, TC0F &1d not agree to pay for the
upgrade of the S5BESE central office switches; correct?

by Io oy kmawledgse, they did not agree to pay
for those, but the paywment that was sent tgo BEell&outh

wag in the amount ©f $545. But a previous letter

gutlined the amomunks. If you would bear with me for a
moment .

G Sure. Take your time.

¥y Thare wap a S8epbember 12, 1527 letker to

Mr. Ripper. This is as=zaeiated with the BFRE. In thak
letbezr --

o Excuse me, Mr. Hendrix. Iz that lektker
appended te 2omebody's bectimsony?

i I balieve it was part of the package of
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documents you asksed me to pravide., Let me #es if it's
in this stack. Eut it's dated September 12, 1#97,
It 1a ia the package,
Q Okay, Jusk give me a pecond ta tuxm to
it.
.1 Okay. It'=s abkeout halfway back in the

package. In fact, it is page 20 of 239.

2 oh, okay., I'mm with vou.
a Okay. And thig is referencing the BFR,
ahawing the payment of 21 000 -- I mean showing the

charge of $21,300 for =ach of the offices. RAlsc --

i This --

iy Exeulge me. Alsc, there was ancther letter
that was provided, which i3 an inkerpal letter, where
it etates that we would not charge T=lephons Company
of Central Flarida for thess charges. That lstkter is
dated Degember 11kh, 1897,

0 Ia thak in your package koo?

r Let me #ges if it's in the packases, I
heneetly do not remember,

I do not gee 1k in the package, bur I'll Le

more than happy ta provids copies.

] I'm cura ¥our coun2el will ask vou if she
thinke it'z relevant.

Just =0 I can geb the chroncleogy right --
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10

11

12

13

l4

13

1la

17

1B

13

20

21

22

23

23

2%

218

%5, EEYER: I khnink -- cxcuse me. I wWas
going to say I belleve that may ke in Mr. Wilburn's
late-fiieds.

WITNESY HEWDRIX: Yourre right.

BEY MZ. EAUFMaN:

o The Eeptember 12th letter you Just
referenced Erem vour late-fileds, we have that lecter,
and Ehes we have Mr. Cathey's lsatber of October Tth,
and then we have Mr, Ripper's response.

A Yeg, And then we hawve the December 11,
1387, where we agreed -- or we senk ont a letter
indicating that we weuld net charge for those
upgrades.

] I understand you agre=sd you wouldn't
chatge, but you would agree with me that TCCF never
said they were golng te pay that, did they?

A Hg, And I think I've previonely agreed
that they did fot pay it

COMMISSIONER CLARE: Mr. Hendrix, I think
the guestion was, did they agres to pay 1rC, whether or
net you charged 1EB7

WITNESS HENDREIX: 1 de pnot kpow if in fact
they actually agreed ta pay 1t. Mr. Cathey wonld
probably bhe better able to anawer that.

COMMISSIONER CLARE: QOkay.
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BY M5, EKAUFMAN;

Q Mr. Hendrix, ls MulbiServ the product that
new i replacing BSEX?

B Teg,

L0 and I Enink when I took vyour deposition,
you agreed that Mr, Ripper had generally baen dorredt
in hie teatimﬁny when he descrihed the MoltiSexv
jraiels REC ey

& Ta the standpoint -- yee, but to the
gbandpoeint that he has couched Mnlriserv ak a bundled
aeryige, a= Mr., FKolley 4id, with ESEX being an
unbundled ssrvice, and with MultiServ having ahout 200
UsSoCe and ESSX L,800 URQCe, whiceh is a mare -- a
movemsnt toe MultiSerxv ig more foguesed, & more custamer
focused arrangemert, I heliave,

) I guess the point I'm trying Eo wmake 13,
you agree that he praperly charaaterized what your
MplbkiServ offering d1a7

A I'm nat sure that he did or not. I simply
agr=e that based cn my understanding of MulbiSerwr,
that it's more of a bundled packagae tvpe ocffaring, ae
oppes=d to the ESEX, whigh 1= more of an unbundled
pffering.

0 Okay, Wr. Hendrixz. In Mr. Ripper's diredt

teptimeny, he decoribes Ehe NMulbiSery produck, and vou
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agree that hie description iy accurate; CorIech?y

M. KEYER: (ould you refer him to where
vou'xa talking about? Maybe that will --

WITNES: HENDRIX: I think I agreed rhat --

MS, KETER: -- btelp speed things slang.

WITHESS BAEMDRIX: I think I agreed in
general terms that I would agree that it was a bundled
servirce, ap cproeed to ES2X being more of an unbundled
service, in gensral term=s.

BY ME. FELUFMAH:

R Qkay. Mr. Hendrix, this is on page §¢ of
vour depoalbtien.

LA Yoo,

] Eaginning at line 12, the guestion is, "So
you dan't dlsagree with Mr. Ripper's characterization
of the sspwvice?' &and the prior gquestion we had been
talk¥ing about MultiSerw. &And youl --

Ms. KE¥ER: Commissioner -- excuse me for
jusE a minute. I'm going to object ko Me. Kaufman
apparently trying to use tha deposition to impeach the
wikness when che haen't referred bim Lo the testimony
in the direct, or the page in the direct tesbimony
about which she's agking him to see 1f he's gilving
anything different.

COMMISSIONER CLARY.: Ms. Kaufman, your
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nriginal gueation waps whether he agreed with the
dafinition ip WMr. Eipper's direct teatimony. Why
dan't ¥ou tell him whete thakt ig 1w the direct
testinony so he can prepare himeelf to anawer it.
BY M5, FEAUFMAN:

i You have Mr, Ripper's dirsearc testimomy,

Mr., Hendrix. Page 11, peginning at lina 13,

221

Mr. Ripper deparibes the differences hatween ESSX and

Multiferv, going over to the top =f the next paga.

. Page 11 beginning at line 137

o Tes.

A Tes. oOkay. I cee where you're looking.
2 fkay., So now we'ra straight on the

Teferenca?

B ¥eg, I am.

Q aod then I asked vou in your depositioh at

page B0, line 12, ag I =aid, "Sa you don't disagree
with Mr. Ripper's charaaoterizatlen of the service?"
Ruswer, "I would say ln general, I dem't

know that I would digagres."

A Whizh is che pame ancwer I juat gave.

0 Bellfcukh, before the gearvice was
grandfathered, it £a0ld EEBX ro its retail customecs,
didn"t it?

L Yeg, we did.
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Q And you still have customers in the retall
market that are on E35X; correct?

A I'm assuming that that 1s the cage. I do
not deal wikh retail gervices, but Chose curbtomnars
that are @atill on ESSX would akide by the tariff, Lthe
grandfathered cariff, snd whatever the arrangements
are in the way the rariff was actually grandfathered.

M2 . KAUFMaN: Compwlissioner Clark, I've geb
ancther e2xbibit. I guess it would be 13,

cOMMISSIONER CLARK: Wuat's the ticle?

M5 . KAUFMAN: E3SK tarlff.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. That will be
labeled as Exhibit 13.

(Exhiblt 13 wag marked for identificatlon.i
BY M5. EATIFMAN:

W] Wr. Hendrix, this is a tecent BellSouth
tariff f£iling; correct? wWell, £rom December 15, 1558,

B That is cerreckt.

g Would youn please read the second paragraph
that starts, "This filing™7

R nThis E£iling is being made to alleow
exlsting wmenth-to-month ESSX service subscribers and
term payment plan subseribers wheoee @ontrackts gxplre
to kesp thelr service indefinitely. additicnal

verbiage will be addsd to allew BellsSouth teo canvert
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subscribers with expized contractz te the ESEX =servirce
month-to-month rake at gome future time, gimilar
vetrbiage as exiated within the body of the EESX
cervice tariff sinse ite initial infroduection.”

Q Thank yau. So Ehis recent tariff f£iling
with the Cowmissien is gelng to allow your
month-to-month BES% and term paymwent plan subecribers
whome contracts woeuld explre to keep thelr servirce
indefinitely; correat?

A That is corre=t. and T think the key here
i the word "exipting," unlike with Mr. Ripper. I
beliewve Mr. Rippsr stated that we are allowing
customers, new cuptomers ko order ESSK, and that
simply is not the gase to wy knowledge. But these are
customer= that have existing ESEX arrangements. which
iz not incompsistent with thae way rhe tariff wae
Initially grandfather<d.

4] Do you know Dow many cuatomers this
lnwolvea?

A Ho, I do naek.

] amd -- perike Ehat. TI'm S0TTY.

The rcustomerc that will be coversd by this
indefinite extensien of thelr ESEX agreement, they
will not hawve te convert to MultilServ; correct?

A ¥Wo, aa Mr. Ripper's customera that are
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recalling ESESX will not bhave to move Lo MultiServr,
NMew customers are not heling added, but as I mentichied,
exlating customers, that's the key word here.

) I understand. &nd these existing
cuptomera, according to yeur new tariff filing, can
gtay on this tariff, as it says, indefinitelwy?

A That's cerrech.

ME. KAUFMAN: That re all I havwvre,
Commiggioners.
COMMI3SICGNER CLARE: 3Staffl,
CRO55 BXAMINATION

EY M5. McHEINNETY:

Q Gopd afterxnaon, Mr. Hendrix.
B How are you delng?
g £11 right.

Do you have your direcrt tesbimony with youw?
B Yas, I do.
o Caould you btuzn kto page 7, pleass, lines P
through 11°@
on thoge lines, you state that TCOCF'a
particular order for BESX service reguired BellSouth
to terminake PRI lntg the ESS5X commen klogk, z2nd that
doing thies, guatre, 13 not a common practige for
BellSaukh.

B Skay. I'm trying -- you said page T7
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Q Yes, lines 3% through 11.

.Y Okay. I was looking at somebody =lee's.

2 I'm gorry,

el I'm aoIl'y.

4 o ahead and take your time and get your
testimony.

A ¥eg, I'm there, and I &ee where you'we
read.

Q2 “ould wvou tell us what you mean by this is
not a commen pracbice?

I Yes. Currenktly, af I undergtand it, fer
our ES5SI customers, Lor them bte access thelr long
distance customers, we're logkling at a single ESS5X
rustomer that has a PIC catrrier. We would simply make
tranglatdens in the common block arrangement that
would allow for those topll calle to bhe routed over to
the carrler.

The guestion that came up with the PRI
terminating intg the common block was whether or ndt
the ARS, which 18 automaktic routing of that ¢all,
would actually be meeded or regquired to cffer thias
nonstandard service.

Za 1t waan't a common practice. IE£ in fa¢t
it had been a common practice, the gueatisths probably

would nockt have coms up. We wauld have been abls to
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Bandle ic.
and I've given you -- I've ackually
exhausted my knowledge con that guertien.

Q you menticoued one thing, awmd again, I'm nok
technical, go please try to help me out. Tou
mentioned the common block., Was the proviesden of khe
PRI into the ESSX common bleogk availakle per the
provisions of the tarlff for ESSX sezvice?

A I hazard Lo gusse. You betfter not take me
down that path. I do nebt know,

Q I jugt decided to try. You menbionsd the
common block.

A okav.

0 We egarller handed you a copy of your
deposition. Do yeu hawve that?

B ¥es, I have a CUupy.

MS. McKINNEY: Thank yow, That's a copy of
the tramscripr of the deposition.

cammissioner Clatk%, Staff would like that
marked me an exhibit, pleass, for identificarion.

CoMMISSIONAR CLARX: I'm scocrry. Eay that
agaln.

M5, McEINMEY: Yes. The deposition of
MY . Hendrix.

COMMISSIONER CLARE: The one yoll have

FLCORIDE DUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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labeled ag JDH-37

¥3. McEINMET: Yes.

FOMMIGSICNER CLARE: All right., We'll make
rhat Exhibit 14.

‘Exhibit 14 was marked for identificaticn.}

MY, ELUPMAN: cCeould T just inguire,
commigsioner Clark. When we're attaching or
submitting these depogitiomns, we're including the
late-filed exhibits with them as well?

M5 . McHKIBNEY: On geme of them.

M5 . EAUFMAN: Ckay. I juek wanted the
record to be glear for the briefing.

M5, McEINNEY: Just a moment.

Jugt for the recotd, Ms. Eaufman,

Mr. Hendrix dges not have a late-filed attachaed.

M3 . KAUFMAN: DPBut he did --

COMMISSIONER CLARKE: We do need bt he
clear. BAie the depositions going to be with all the
exhibits attached, including the late-fileda?

MS. McHKINNEY: Yese, Commilssioner Clark.

COMMISSICHER CLARK: Ea that'= the
nnderstandiny, that the depoziticns inclnde the errata
Bheets and all the axhibika, incluading lakte-filed
gexhlbits?

M8. WHITE: Atd I would say there's one
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exception ko that, and that's Lhe late-filad
deposition exkhibit -- one of the twe late-filed
geposition exhibits of Ms. Welch bthat was identical to
AEW-14 and was stricken £or that resson.

COMMISHSIONER CLARK: B11 right. With that
exception, then.

ME . EAUFMAN: Well, rCemmipzlicner Clark,
BellScuth regqueeted those legs, and they were provided
ag late-flled exhibits to Ma. Welch's deposikion. I
Chink we ghould have all the depositicns and all the
late-filed exbibits.

COMMISSIONER CLARE: Well, Me. Kauwfman, if
I previeously struck that exhibdr, T'm netbt going Lo
allow it 1ln now.

M8, KAUFMRN: I don't know thart it is the
ldenticsl exhibit to AKWR-12 or whatever it was.

SOMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, if it'a not, wyan
gan lock at it and suggest that it comes into the
record, and we'll deal with it at that time. But at
thils point, all the Aspoeitione that are entered inte
the reecord will ineclude thke exhibirs and late-filed
exhibite and esrrata sheets, axcept for the exhihit
that was apparently the game a5 Ma. Welch's Exhibit 14
attached to her direct testimony. That will not

allswed in at Ehis time.
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Thanks .

M5, MeKINNEY: Just cne momant,
Commlssioner.

COMMISSIONER CLARE: Okay.

NS . MeEIMNEY: Cowmmicsioner, I have no
further guestions at this Eime.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Commissioner Jacobks?

COMMISSICHNER JALSOBE ! Mo .

COMMISSIOWER CLAERK: Redireck.

S, EEYER:; I have one guestion.

EEDIREST EXAMINATION

EY Mz=. EKEETEER:

2 Mr. Hendrix, when Ms. Kaufman was asking
you a@kout the extenslen of the gqrandfathered pervice.
ESS5X, to exieting customers --

A Tees.

Q “an TCCF takes thoze custeomere from
BallSouth and reeell ESSX =srviae ko them as erxleting
CUSCOMETST

o Tas .,

MS, EEYER: Thatfs all 1 hava.
COMMISSIONER CLARE: Thank wyou.
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: T do have a guestion.
COMMIESTONER CLARE: Go ahead.

CoMMIS2IONER JADOBS: Rellsouth Sustomers,
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would you know 1f any of them are being eerved off of
Fne other service? I'm gorry. I can't regall the
name of it.

WITHESE HEWDELX: The MultiServ offeringv

COMMISSIONER JhODBS:  Yes, right,

WITHNESE HEWDEIX: I'm rertaln that thers
may he sote, sinbce it is @ tarified of fering?

COMMISSIONER JACOBRS: But because of this
rariff rhat you Just got appreved, most of youre are
gming ta be served from ESEX; i Ebhat correct?

WITHNEHS HENDRIX: Neo, I wouldn't make thab
sssumptien. I think this iz simply to allow customers
that are currently on ESSX that may be under a
month-to-month arzrangement o sven a contract
arrangement to keep the gervice, which is conslaktent
with the way it was grandfathered,

Buk I weuldn't say that you would have more
E&SX customers than MulbiServ custemers. I'm certaln
there are same that may have moved from ESEX to
MultiSezv, given their arrangemsnt, and there are
nthers that have simply ordered MultiSerwv.

COMMISSIONER JECOBS: Weaw customers, wauld
they be more likely -- ars they going to have the
aption of chaosing sne or the other, or would they

have t& go to the MultiServ?
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THE WITHNESS. No. nAnd that's a key point.
I think Mr. Ripper indicated earller that new
oustomars -- or the infersnee was that the new
rustomers are bhuying BESX service, and bhat's nob the
mage. That simply ie not true. We abide by thie
tariff, aes we expect the resellers ko abide by thie
tariff. This graundfathered E3SX bariff ip not for new
cuatomers. It's for exlsting customwers that are oh
that arrangement. And this tariff filing that wan
£11ed the latter part -- thes middle part of last month
ija simply to extend this pericd. BUt any hew
cugtomereg, if they want a Centrex-bLaged Lype preduat,
wold hawve To go Lo our Multiderwv pifering.

COMMIESIONER CLAREK: Thank yFou.

COMMISSIOWER CLARK: Bxhibite?

MS. MeKINNEE: Commissioner, I move 14 intec
the record.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Exhibkit 14 will be
admitted without cbjectilon.

[Exhibit 1% was received in ewvidence.]

COMMISSIONER CLARK: BellSoukh, Exhibit 1372

Mm% . EEYER; <¥Yes, please. Exhikit 11 ip the
exhipica to his direct testimony?

COMMIZSIONER CLARE: ¥es, Theyrll be --

HS . EAUFMAN. TOCF wonld move 12 and 13,
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COMMISSIOWER CLARE: 2ll right. Elewven,
12, and 13 will be admitted in the record without
ohjection.

[Exhibits 11, 12, aod 13 were recelved in
evidenoe . )

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Who'e nexXte
Ms. Arringtont?

MS, KEYER: Belliouth calls its next
witness, Susan Arrington.

COMMISSIONER CLARE: Mr. Hendrix is
exouged. He has no rebuttal testimony; ie that
corIeck?

Ms. KEEYER: That's correct.

SUEAW ARBINGETON
was called as a witneseg om bshalf of Belliouth
Telapoumunications, Inc. and, having been Firast dunly
gworn, tegtlfied ag follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATICHN
EY ®W5. KEYTEE:
Q Weuld you please stakbe your name and

address for the record?

A My name 1s Susan Arringkon.
9 and by whom are you emplayed. Susan?
Y I work for BellSouth.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERWVICE CONMISSION
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o and would you give your business addresd.
please?
h My addrese iz E75 Wedt Feachtree Streek,

atlanta, Geergia 30375,

] Have you previously caueed Eo be prepared
and prefiled in this case direct tepbimony censisting
of nine pagea?

A ¥Yes, T have.

4] Do you have any changes or additions or

cerrections to that testimany?

A I have one change.

{ mnd what is that changer

A on page 1, line 18, the dakte ghould be
159858,

2 Do you have any other changest

A Ha.

2 1f I were to ask you the same guestlous

that wers poeed in wyourx prefiled direct testimony,
with the exceptien of the one change, would your
answers te thoee guesticons be the 2ame?
L ¥Yem, they wauld.
M5. KEYER: I would like to have
Ms. Artington's testimeny inserted inko the record as
if Tead.

CCMMISSICNER CLARE: It will be ipperted in

FLORIDR FUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBSIOQN
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the regcord as though

BEY M5. KEYER:

234

reard,

o Did yvou have any exhibkite apsociated wikh

your testimony?

o Yesu, I did.

0 And thoae
under your direction

A Yez, they

Q Lre there
those exhikite®

A Noo, there

M5 KEYER:

exhibite were prepared by vou oI
and supervision?
WEEE .

any changes or corrections ta

ara not,

I would l1like ko have

Mz . hrringten's Exhibite SMA-1 and EMA-2 attached to

her reatimony marked

for identifiecatrion.

COMMISSIONER CLARE: They will be marked as

Exhibkit 15.

(Exhikit 15 was marked for identificaticn.]

FLORIDE FUBLIC SERVICE COMMISETON
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BELLSOUTH TELEC ORMBMUNIC A TIONS | 1™
TESTIMONY OF SUSAN ARRINGTON
BEFORETHE FLORLWDA PLBLIC SERVICE COMMISS[ON
DOCKET SO 9B1(B2-TP

DECTMATR, 3, 1998

PLEASD STATE YOUR WAME AND COMPANY SHAME AND ADDRRSS,

My name 15 Snzan Admiggton. | am etployed by BellSaualh
Telecammunications, . as a Manager i Interconncelion Scrvices - Priclng,

M business address is 675 Wesl Peachree Street, Adanta, Georma 20375,

PLEASE SURMARELE ¥OUR BACKGROL D AND EXPERIENCE.

| graduated lfom fhe Universive of Goorgla, Athens, Georgia, in 1_‘;"5%@%[%3
Rachelor ol Ars Degree, [ bogan cmplovanent with Soathero Bell in B986, in
the Southern Bell Logal Departniont. InAupuse 1996, 1 joined L
Intoroovnection Services  Mricing orpaniration handling Altermative Local

Exchange Carrier ("ALBC™) negotiaiions snd resale 1ssues.

HAVE YOU'IESTIFIED PREVIODIS]Y™

™t

WHAL IS THE PLIRPOSD OF YOUR TESTRVMONY ?
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Yes, RellSouth has developed and implemented the required nom-
discomingtary electronic interfaces pursuant ta the Act, and should ke allowcd
to recover U5 ¢ost for developing, implementing and mainlaining such systams

as wrll as 1o recover on-going order prucessing costs,

HAVE OTHER COMMISSTONS IN BELLSOUTH S TERRITORY
ATIDRESSED THE RECOVERY OF BELLSOUTER S DEY ELOPMENT AL
AND PROCESSING COSTE?

Yes. Scveral of the Camimissions in the olbher Belldouth states have agreed
that BellSouth is entitbed o recover its cost of developinent of the elocmornic
interices and processmg costs, The Comnissions in Georgis Docket Mo.
T061-U, Kenlucks Case Mo, 96-42 1, Missigaippi Doclet No. 97-AD-5344 and
Louisiana Dockel M. L-22022:22093 have ordersd 1inal (885 rates. The O35
tates BellSoull prepased to 10 during neyolistions. shown in Exhibit

%A1, arc comparyble 1o the ordered ratcs in those alher states.

STIOULD BELLSOUTH RE PREEMITTTEL TOEECOVEER FROM T{ICF IS
NOMNRECLUURING AND BLOURR NG COSTS OF PROVIDING OS5 FOR
LUSE BY ALECSY

Yes. As this Comuaission recognized inis Apal 2%, 1598, Orler in Dockets
s POFTAT.TER, “00853-TF and %60844-TF, 085 costs, manusl and

electranic, may be recoverabls vosls incumed by BellSonth.™ The Commission
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coeowraced the parties in the above-relerenced dockels w negotiate rales lar

the 33 [anciions,

HAS BELLSOUTH ATTEMPTED TO NEGOLIIATE RATES FOR 055
FUNCTIORS WITI] TCCF?

Yos. BellSewth proposed interim 0SS vaies w TOCF duning negotiations. The
parties disussed che inelusion ol these rates In the e recals agmeement and
eonsidered aliemative languags proposed by both parties. TCCF ullimutedy
rejecced the inclusion of (85 rales in its agrecmenl, and bas submatied this as

Wn igsne in this arbitration procceding,

IF BT 1SOUTH IS PERMIITED TO RECOVER ITS COSTS OF
PROVIDING 2S5 FOR LUSE BY ALNCE, HOW SHOULD THE CHARGES
FOR SUCH USE BT DETERMINELY

Charges for 085 should be based on BellSouth's cost studies which are

sltached to be, Caldwell’s Dircct Testimony as Exhibil DDC-1.

FIIAT LAMGUAGE AND RATES REGARDING OS8 SHOWUT.O BE
INCLUDTT

058 language in the rosale apesment betwrosn Bell¥outh and TCCF should be
negeliated herweon the pardes following Ihe Commission's ruling i this case,

The partics should negetiate language consistent with or reflective el this
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Commission's order o this issue. BollSouth docs nol agree that vhe confract
langusge for OSS should be anissue to be decided by the Commission, but is
onc thyt should be peporiated by the paitics,  Alternatively, BellBouth
proposes the following language sheuld be included m the new resale
agrecment hetween [he partics;
Al costs imeurred by BiellSouth to develop and implement aperationsl
inLerfaces shull be recoveres] ram Resellers who utilizo thess senvices,
The applicabls rates for the Operational Suppart Systems (OS5 arc sel
[orth in Exhibit A of this Agrestent, Sweh rakes include charges for
development and implemenlation, as woll as [or mechanize] wnd
manual processing. Such ratcs will apply 25 of lhe alfeative date ol this

Aareement,

WHAT 085 RATES SHOL LD BELLSOW'TH BE PLEMITTED TO
CHARGE?

EcllSuuth had originally proposed interim rates lo TCCF pending BellSouth's
findl 085 cost studias. Now that such studics bave heen finalized, the new
rates RellSouth would prapose e TCCE are & mechanized arder chargs of
56,78 por Local Service Request (LER), aud & manmal serviee prder charge of
§20,08 per LSK, Mz Caldwell discusses these 085 cust studics wifached as

Exhinic BDC-1 1 her Lrircet Testimany.

L
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YOU STATED YO, WILL ALS0O ADDRESS THE EEEX ISHUE 1IN THIS
CASE AHOULD BELLSOT TS BESSX® SERYICE BE MADE

AVAILABLE FOR RESALE [W TCCF'S KEW RESATE AGREEMENT?

Mo, BellSouwsh's BESSXE Service is 4 grandfathered gervice and should nat be
made available for resale w new cuslomers in ' ICCE's new resalc ayreement

with Bell5outh.

WHAT I8 A GRANDFATHERED SERVICEY?

& grandfathersd service is a service fhat is na Jonger available for sale 1o, ar
ransfer bolween, end-users. Mew scrviees are made avuilable to replave the

pxisting scrvice that has been grandfatbcred.

HellSouth's CSS XM Service was grand fnberad as 1 Type 4 service, which
basically means that it iz ne. available for new customers, In accordance with
the tariff grandlachening lhis service. cumenl manth-to-month subzcribers of
Belldourh's ESSXE Service pre alie to maitttaln their existing B35
srrangements al (hewr curmenl Taes wntil the expiration datc in the tariff,
Sobscribers, such ss TCOE, under o weiffed pricing arrangement lor
Relisouth's [REXE Sordos, nre able to muintain thelr gxisling 55X
aTTonEcmetts at the curren vates for the remainder of their pricing arrangenicnt
or el the expiration dule in the triff, I their pricing arangemenls eXpire

bofore then. At that timme, subseribers of this grandiathered service will have
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to disconnect their LS X Serviee and either convert to a MultiSery @ ar

rultiSery Plus® Scrvice, or subscrbe lo an alternadye servive

WHEN DID BELLEOLUTH'S ESSX® SERVICE BECOME
GRANDFATHERED?

BellSouth filed & tarilT, which beeame elizctive on hday 30, 19496, that
arandfaihered BellSoulh's BRSXE Service. & copy of Section 112.3 of this

tariff is atfushed as Exhibil §3A-2

HAS THIS COMMISSION ADDRESSED GRAMDFATHERTED SERVICES

AMND THEIR AVAILABILITY [OR RESALT TO NEW CUSTOMERS?

YFog, This Comumizzien, inits Onler dated Decomber 31, 19964, (Order Mo,
ST -05- 1579-FOF-TEY, in Doelet Nos, 960835- 11, 960346-TF and 2002 16-
TP, tound that grandfathered services are availuble for resalo oly Lo existing

CUSTONICTS,

HOW DOES THE GRANDEATHERING O ESSXE SERWICE AFFECT
TCOF IS THIS DOCERTY

The oripinal Yesale A greement between Relliouth snd TOOF was sigmed on
hay 24, 1996, The tern of the agrserent was for 4 (eo-year period. Seclion
UL A. of Ibe agreement speed feally provided that “Noosdthstanding the

forcgoing, e following are not available for purchase: Grandfathered
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geryvices....” On May 29, 1996, 'L C CF regquestcd a seventy-throe manth tan ks
pricing arrangement for Bell$outh's ESSX® Scrvice, just prior Lo he service
heing grandfathersd on May 3, 1996, BellSouth incorrectly pormisted TCCE
to Tesel] its ESS3GE Senvicr alter the sorvice had been grandfathered i the
two-vear petied of TCCF s Resade Agrcement. [CCF should not have been
atlowved oo rescll This grandfaihered sorvice wr new cusiomers after Muay 34,
1006, wheh the service was gramdfacicred, Pursuant W the anft thal
srandfathered ESSXM Sarvice und [UCF s seventy-thres month pricing
arranaement, TCCE s existing ESSX enstomers ure able to maintain existing
ESSX arangerments unti May 2002, However, TCUT may nal resell this

grandiathercd service to now cusKHNGYS,

If TCCE s allowed ke continue oflering this grandfathorcd service to new
CUStomIErs in its Mew resale agroenient, TOCE will he violating the
Commission-agproved 1ari T that yrandfathered B3SX® Scrvice, and will in
csence make BellSeuth's RS XE Seryice avallable foe resale to al ALECE,

thws revoking the grandfylhered status Ll this sence,
WL LD YOU PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUIR TESTIMONY?

Y. PellSouth has » right to tecover the costs i inctus in developing a|
implemening e electronic intarfaces required by {he Act. Fudbermaore, this
Comimission has atready stated that maneal and clestronic 088 costs 1nay be |
appropriais costs to b recovered by RellSouth, Therefore, BellSonth's

proposcd O35 rates arg appropliaie,
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With respewt wo the ESAX issue. CSSNE Service should not be mads available
for resale to new cuslomers by TCCE wder 108 new resale agrecmeont wilh
BellSouth. This Commnussion approved the tanff Lhat grandfathered
BellSputh's ESSRE Scrvice as a Type 4 Service on May 30, 1990, making it
unavailabla to new customers.  This Commission has also beld inan
arbitration proceeding that prandfalhersl services are only available Tor resule
1o existing cuskormers, not o new customers. Finally, TOCFs oviginal resale
agresment precludes TOOF from reselling grandluthered services. Uhoretore,
BellSouth's ESSX® Service, a grandfathered servige, is not available to TCCF
lor resale to now customers, and should not be included o the naw resale

agreenient hebwoon BellSouth and TOCE.

DOES TS CONCLUDE YOUR TRSTIMONY ?

Yus.
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BY M5. KEYEER:

Q Mg, Arringtoa, have you prepared a4 summary
of your testimony L[or today?w

Fe Yeg, I have.

o Would you please give Your sunmary ta LChe
Commissioners?

h Good aftermpon, Commiasiohners. By
testimony addreases the twe arkitration i1zzuez ralaed
by Telephone Company wof Central Florilda in this
proceeding.

The 0SS rates and the repale of ESEX ale a
grandfarhered service. The 058 rates propoeed by
Bellsgurh are appropriate rates to be included ino
TCCF'e resale agreement.

In its April 29, 199§ COrder in the ATLT/MCI
arbitration proceeding, this Commiesion recognized
that there were certain ©58 <osts, both manual and
electronic costs incurred by BellScuth, that may be
recoverahle cocts, and they enconraged Che partie=z in
that proceeding to go negotiate appropriate OS5 ratbes.

Both the FCC and the Eighth Circunit Court

consider operaticnal support eystema to be unbundled

 network elemente. Accerding tw the Telecommunicatb lons

Act, ILECTE =uch amp Belliputh are permibtted to recover

their cosks asscocciated with unbundled network

FLORIDA PUELIC SERVICE COMMISSION




14

11

13

13

id

15

16

17T

1B

1%

2
21
a2
a3
14

25

245

elemenkts.

The @588 ratespe propesed by BellScuth are
based on cost studies and recover coats asasolared
with providing ALECs and TCCF accens to the
sperational support systems., The cost-baped rates are
appropriace rates to ke included im TOCF'e repals
agreamant .

With respect to the ESBX issus and whekbhex
or not TLOF should ke permicted Eo resell ES8SX, a
grandfathersd gervice, ta hew ¢uatomers in its new
resale agreement, the anewer ie guite &imply, ne, it
should not bs.

Bslld8cuth's BSB8X sesrvics waa grandfathered
on May 39, 1998. The tariff grandiatherifio this
service was quite olear that the service was ne longskt
avallable to new customers. Furthermors, the FOO in
its First Report and Order found that a grandfathersd
ar a withdrawn service should only be made availabls
for resale to exisbing customsie, and thersfeors is net
available for rIesale to new cuptomera.

Thisz Commizaien alac issued an order in
Decemker 1996 in which ita decision regarding
grandfathered s=rvices mirrored that of the FCL.

Baged upon the tariff chat grandfathered

thie gerviece, the FCC!'s Firsk Repsart and COrder and

FLORIDA FUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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thig Comtpigsdan's order in December of f5E, ESEX am a
grandfathered eervice 18 not awvailable for resale teo
new customers. Thersfore, TCCF should not he
permitted to resell a grandfathered service to new
sugbomerd in g new resale agreement.

Thank yau,

M3. REEYER: Ms. Arrington ip available for
crogs.

COMMISSIONERE CLARKE: Ms. Kaufman.

CRC53 EXAMINATION

BY MS. FKAUFMAN:

o H=llo, Ms, Arrington.
¥ H=llo,
o In your direct bestimony. at the top of

page 2, and I think you mentioned it in your summary
alap, wyou say that you're golng to addre=sa the iasue
af why BellScuth ghoenld ke allawed te recover thelr
recurring and oonrecurring ¢ogte for the O35 it
pEovides tao ALECS; cpifedh?

A That's corzect,

i can you tell me zpeciflically what Q53

systems y¥ou're referring to on page 2, line 57T

b Those Bvstems are the TAS and EDI systems,
and TAFE.
2 g2 the thras systems that vou want ta

FLORIDR PUBLIC EERVICE COMMISSIOHN
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recovwer for are EDI, TAG, and TAFIT

A I believe.

g and if I understand your testimony, wyou
want to include in the TCCF resale agreement a charge
wf 45.78 for each order processed electronically; ie
that rightr

A That's correct.

Q A2nd a charge of $20.08 far each order

proceddaed manunallyr

1 That"s corraecht,

Q That's 5z0.1B for each arder, manual
order?

B Fer LSER. thatr'sa correct,

o Well, when you say LSRE, that's an ardel;

correcty

B We refer to thew az local service regusoks,
LSEg .

o) I Just wank to ke sure we're talking about
the =ame thing.

And those chacrgeg are to recover the
develepment ctpste and the congoing ceoste vf the Ehrees
systems you namsd?

B That's <arrect. Thera's developmenk,
implemshbatian, and processing coots.

c Do vou know if TCCF uses, for example, EDI?

FLORIDA PUBLIC EERVICE COMMISESION
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B I understand E£rom the teptimomy that they
do nak .

a) So they don'kt use khat ayatem, but
BellSeuth wonld still expect them to pay part of the
copk of that system?

o That =yestem is avalilable teo them,

G I underptand itrs availakle,

SOMMISSIONER CLARK: Iz the answsr yeB?

WITKHESS ARRINGTOL I'm aorrey.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: The anawer 1= ves,
becauge 1t's available to them?

WITHNESS ARRINGTON: Could you repeak the
queskion?
EY M5, EKAURMAN:

o I agked you if wou knew whether or not TCOF

ueeg EDI, and I think you said that wyou knew thab they

dld noc.
I It*s availlabkle to them.
", akay. ©Let me try again. The guesticn is,

it's Bellsouth's posikion that, £or example, TCCF
shauld ke paving for the codt af development and the
ongeing rests of BEDI sinply becauge dit'a availlakle to
them, even if they den't use it?

R Let me See how I can answer bBhis.

o Tas oF Ao would be good,

FLORTDA PUELIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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A Tep, Bellsouth 1a locklng ro recover its
coebs associated with providing asmceas to its
operaticenal support systems. BRI 18 one of those

aperatienal support systems.

s Gkay. You did say ¥es &t ths keginning;
right?

A Ted, I did.

Q Ckay. I Just wanted to be clear.

Now, ancther system thakt you mentioned

that'g included is the TRG syatem; correst?

B That's correct.

o Bnd it's true, ien't ik, that thexre arsn't
any resellezs uglng TAG right now; correck?

Fo Thakt iz true. They're in a testing moede.

v But vow gtill want TCCF to begin paying fox
that system, the develppment and the ongoing coste,

aven though they're not ueslng it nawe

R The 455 costs --

o I'm sarry. If you cowld, start with a yes
or no.

h I apeleogize, HNa, and let me explain.

No, yvou don't want them to pay fer TaAGT
Sshould I restate it for yau?
¥ Plesae do.

o Okay. Lek me try. I think yeu agreed with

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTION
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me that right now there aren't any reesellers, TCCF or
any othera, ueing TAG, but eome are testing it. ZSo my
gueation lg, but nonetheless, you wank Lo include a
charge and you want TCCF to pay a charge for the
development and use of that ayatem even though they're

not using it now?

B Yes, but let me explain. &And Daonne
Caldwell is our cost witness, and she can explain haw
the costs ware developed.

We have included all the coste aspeciated
with developing the cperational support svstems, and
we are atbtempting to recover those costs Chrough an
055 rate on A4 per LER basis. It would cover all of

Lthose systems.

R Aand TCCF wlll ke paying fer all of the
systems even if they deon't use them all; correct?
B Thar 'a garrect, but they have accesg to all
of those systems.
COMMISSIOGNER JACOES: You filed -- you
allecated those coBbe how?
WITHNESS HEMDRIX: That'a a cosk dquestion
that would be hettsr dizescted for Me, Caldwsll.

COMMISSTIONER JACDRS: Ms, Caldwell. Okay,

E¥Y MS5. FRUFMAN:

Q We talked =zowme at your depoaition, if

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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vou'll recall, about the fact that Ms. Caldwell was
the cost wikmess and thakbk she had performed the coat

studies. One thing we talked about was that when she

- did her ¢ogt studiea, ehe projected an corder volume

for all nine of the BellScouth states; cocrrect?

b That's correct.

] And we discussed the fact thar 1t'z true,
isn't it, that if che arder volume 1n reallty isg
higher than what Ma. Caldwell uszsed in her gopt
atudles, the cost per arder will be higher than it
ahould bhe: pcorrecC?

E That 13 true.

] But Bell3puth wante to charge the rateag
that you have put into your testimony, and those rates
don't conelder whether or not che projectiona will be
correct?

A Ther= weI=s ¢ertain assunptlione that had teo
be made to do a cost study, and M=, Caldwell made
chose assumptione on a4 thiee-¥ear <ost recovery., IE
it's determined that those aspumptions were incorrect,
we woulid certainly renegotiate those rates with the
BLETS .

Q Ms. Arringtcon, in your kestimony at page 5,
lines & through 12, that 1s Lhe language that wou want

TCCF ta agree Lo in Lheir new repale direch, corrschk,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIOIN
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in regard to thia lssue <f the 085 charge?

a

o

That's correct,

ind would you agres= with me that that

languagse doesn't have anythlag in there about making

any sort of adjustment to those charges over Lhe berm

of the agreemenkt?

A

Q

Thak s correct.

Would I be correct in assuming that aince

Belliouth wanta to charge for the development and use

of these =systems that one assumption that underliez

that desire is that the systems work properlyT

B

.
electronle
Che Bvatem

B

o2
whateoevrer
Bell wants

b

2
A

lnterfacen,

Q

have tried

Tes.

So that you weould agsume that when an
By=tem is ueed that the ovrder flows through
appropriately to Lthe end?r

Yes.

Me. Arrington, have you had any invelvement
in developing these 085 interfaces that

to charge for?
No, I have not. I am & negotliator.

Have vou ever used any <of the interfacesy

I've not had the cpportumnity to use the

Have you ever aspoken ts any resellerxa that

ko use any of the interfaces?
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B I speak with a number of ALECs during
negotiatione. That's prior to them actually sigoing
the agreement and implementing ths agreemenkt. o I've

i nmot hed the oppertunity to talk with the ALECs on this

issue.

Ca So you haven't discussed with any of the
ALECS thelr view of how these systems do or do not
function?

A Ho. I talk with the account teams, whe

deal with the customers directly.

i But wou haven't talked to any of the ALECs*®
b Wo, I have not.
0 Bnd I think I asked you in vour deposition,

wou have newver looked at or compared the flow-through
rateas for any of these systems, have yout

-y Ho. That's mot in my area.

o Mow, oo page 3, lines 1 through 2, that
firet sentence theze after the "vea,™ you gay
BellSouth has developed and ilmplemented the reguired
nondigcriminatory =electionlc interlages purguant Lo
the Aot coizech?

A That's gcarreckt.

2 And you recall that I took your deposition
lapk wesk?

A Tea, I da.
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| And you recall that you cowldn't give me a
definitien of what yeou meant by mnendiscriminatory?

. (He responce .}

o Agtually, I «an refer you to that page. Ikt
ackually begina at the hattem 9f 29 beo the top of page
30

A (Btamining document. )

Q Thie is your depceition? I just wanted to

' be sure wou were looking at the right documenk .

A Yed,

{ Dkay., I asked you if wou could define what
¥eu meant by nondiscriminatery, and you said that you
didn't have a definition; correct?

B That'e correckt. That's what 1 sasid.

o I want to talk for a couple of minutes
about Lthe manual chargs, the $29.08. That charge is
geling te apply. awm I correct, cbvicusly, when an order
i submitted manually, when there is not an slactrenic
evatem to process it?

. Yes.

Q 80 when there i nok an electroniec system
available from HellSouth, the ressllers would Le
expected to pay more than -- Ifll deo my math, More
than threse times the electronic processing charga?

A They would he expected to pay the manual

FLORIDA PUBLIC SEERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

1z

12

13

=

la

17

Lg

13
20
21
22
z3
id

25

455

charge of ju=st 3z0.0B. BellSouth incurs the cagt Eo
process that order manually.

! I understand. And the reasen they incur
that cost to process it manually 1= because thare 1s
noct an electronic system in place that procesaes 1g;
corraect?

B In some cases there's not an electronic
ioterfacse in place.

8] 80 when there's neot an electronic interface
in place, BellScuth is expscking TECF bto pay more than
Ehree times what your slectrsnic charge 1a purported
Ee bev

A The mandal cost recoverrs the <ot tLhat
Bellsouth incure to process that order.

{Q Lst'e try <one more time. Try teo start with
a yved oI e if vou can.

I think you'we agresd that when EBesll

" dosen't have an electronic evetem in place and the

order bas to be processed manually, there will be this
manual processing charge?
.Y Yes.

2 nnd that charge 1a mare than thres Cimep

- what the electronie processing charge le; cerrest?

B I don't hawve a galeunlaker in freount of me.

But I wauld like to explain that the manual charge
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applicss whepn an order ls submitted manually.

. I undexatand.

A Regardlese of whether or not therm's
anosthar system available. It's when it'g submitted
manually .

o I understand. But can we aoree that there
are -- I was going to say lots. There are many kindg
&f mrders that cannot be submibtkbted electreonically
becauge there 1g not an electronic system that's
capable of proceseing that kind of an order?

I I wouldn't agres that there are many. I
would sav Chers are sSome.

a For example, mame of the complex services
cannot be processed through an electronice system:
right?

o That 'a gozrest, BellSguth doesn't process
its own complex oczdecs slectroniecally. They are
manually proceaascsd.

] 8¢ when there 1la an order submitted for
which thers is no elestronle system available, the
wanual charge of S20.08 appliss?

B Teg.

COMMISEIONER JACODEBS: I den'e think 1t hae
bzen in thip dssket, Bur I'va heard on secasion thak

mams (LECa, beesauee they don't wankt te ge with LENS,
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thevy chevas to fax orders and thece sorts of chings.
IE they do that, dg they gtill have to pay that
charge?

WITHESS BAERINGTON: That would ke a manual
charge, Yed,
BY M5, EAITFMAN:

Q Mae. Arringten, it's trus, 1en't it, thak
under the rurrenkt resale agresment, f£or sxample,
TCCF's current agresment, thev already pay processling
charges, dom't they?

b2 I den't know whakt processing fees yeou're
talking about.

] You're nek aware of them paying any
processing fees under their current agreement?

A There are me proceseing feegs listed in
their resale agreement that I know cof.

M3. KEY¥ER: Do yvou hava a copy of the
gagresment? WVickl, you want to szhow her?

M3. KAUFMAMWM: T helieve 1t's attached to
Mp. Welch's tsatimeny, 1f you have it.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Ms. Haufman, how much
more do you hawve?

MES. KAUPMAN: I have a bit, Commi=sioner.

COMMISSIONER CLARFE: Pardon me?

WS. FAUFMAN: I hava a hit more. I'm

FLOEIDA PUEBLI{ SERVICE COMMISSTION
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SOYTV .
COMMISSIONEER CLAREK Wie'll take a
five-minute break, and rhen we'll come hack.
{Ghort recess. ]
COMMISSTONER CLARK: Okay. G ahead,
Mr. XKaufman.
BY MS5. FEARUFMAN:

o Me. Arrcington. khefore we hrocke, I thionk T
was agklng wou ign't it bErus that TOCF undsr theirxr
¢urrentk agreement payes what I call processing fees,
and we were just about to look at the current resale
agresthent. Have vou got a copy of Ehat?

A I do.

] Ckay. I haves Ehe one attached to
Ma. Welch's btestimony, and I'm looking ak page 7 of
12, Are you khersy

.1 Tes, I'm kthere.

) Jkay. And aboubt a guarter of the way down,
¥ou ss€ it PaYR NOLLECEITLIng charos, $192.41, each
regidence or huginerr line?

b ¥ea, I aese thar.

Q And then is that 234.1% for sach public or

gemipuklic line?

1l e,

o Ckay. TCCF pays those gharges today,
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doesn'k it, under their current agreement?

A ¥Yes. If they switch a customer without
that rcustamer's authorikty, that's an unauthorized
pwiteh change charge.

o and 1f they provide proof that it has been
an approprlate gwiteh, do they gebt credited back with
Ehat charge?

B T=s5.,

] Do you -- I should have agked vou thip. Do
wou hawve Ms. Welch's bestimony there?

-4 Yeg, I da.

[0 Qkay. Can you lock at AKW-127 I beliewve
it's juskt ones pags. It pavs agrogd Ehe bEop "Bellsouth
Ggrder Chargses."

A I haws 1l1l.

M3, KAUFMAN: It should be right after 11,
Let m= -- I rarn show her mine.

WITWESS ARRINGTON: I'm sorry. I found
ik,
BY M3, EAUFPMAN:

0 Mz, Welsh prepared this. and essenkially
what it is are wvariocus chargea pulled out of the
resale agreemenkt going down the left side of the
page.

Oa weu disagree that Ehese are charges that

FLORIDA FUBLIC £ERVICE COMMISESION
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are -- these charges are dharged toe TCCF under their
currenkt agreementT

i I'm sorry. Did you cay that thepe azre in
-- these rates are in the resale agresment?

L Thesse rates were pulled off their billing
that they recelved from --

A But thev're ncockt actually in the resale
agreshent?

) I believe you're correct.

A These are tariffed rates that apply for --
they're mervice order charges that apply for new
gervicer or changee Eo existing services. They come
cut of the tariffs, and they apply to all ALEQs and
BellSouth retail custpmera ags wWell,

o I underatand. But, for erample, these are
charges fry cach &fF rhe wvarieud itemp thabt azre liptsd
down the left slde of Ma. Welah's shart: correct?

4 I would assume am. I dan't hawes the
tariffe, =0 I rcan't compare the ratea.

W) Lakre jusk take the first eone, charge for
deregulated wiring installation/rearrangemesnt of
exposed wiring and jack. There's a £74 charge far
that: sarract?

A That's what it aaya, ves,

o} Now, in additien ta these charges, yeou are

FLORIDA PUEBLIC SERVICE COMMISETON




it

11

12

13

14

15

15

17

148

15

20

a1

F

22

=4

&5

2al

wantilng to impose additional processing charges on
TCCF and the other ALECE; is that right?

B The 283 rates that BellSouth has proposzed
are different from these rates. Ap I gald, thepge are
tarlffed ratea that apply to all ALECs and ko
EellsSeputh's retail cuskomers. Thev're bariffed
charges for ordering new gervices or making changes to
exipting ssrvices. Thaey're totally separake from kbhe
N85 ratey thart BellScuth is proposing here today.

2 I undergtand. They're separate rates, and
the 0S8 rates your want to¢ charge are in addition to
Lthe=e rates.

A Tes.

Q2 Okay. And you're not dgelng ts he charging

your retail customers those rakes, are you?

- The tariffed ratea?
o No, ma'am, the GBS pracessing rakes,
b Mo, we de not charge cur rektail cuskom=re

the 055 rates. The 085% rates apply to the sysbems
that were developed for use by ALECs. HellScuth'e
retail custoemers do not use those ALEC=s.  Bub
BellScguth's custowmers ales deo net recelve the resals
discocunt on their pervices thalb they purchase, whersas
an ALE?D purchaping servieas, they do receiws the

resale digcouwnt rate.
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i} Have you had an opporkuniry to Tewvwiew this

Exhibit AKW-127%

B Hna, I have not.
] Hould you have sny teacon to disagree that
the imposition af these -- I'm going teo ¢all them new

processing feea, or these 088 fess, are golng Fo
increase the percentage of TCCF's bill anywhers from
G.4% to 4.5%7 That's the bill that it pays BellZauth

evary mantch.

A I'm sorry. What charges are you balking
aboutr

g I'11 call them the 055 charges, the 520 and
the 58,

B These ratepg are baged con the number of

grders that TCCF subkmita, s I den't knpoaw how many
orders they're gaing te submit to be abkle te tell what
type of an impact it would have.

) You den't have any reagen to dlsagree with
Mg. Welch's abalyzis here that thers will Le an
increase of somewhere kbetween 4-1/2 and B-1/2% on the
bill they x=wit to BellEcuth?

A I have nm reapon to diesagrea, buk I hawve na
kncwledge of Ehat.

8] Tou would agrees, T guess, thart certainly

Ehetere going te be an jncrease in whabt repellers pay
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to Bellsouth if these charges go iato affect?

B Yes, there could Le an ingrease.
0 1 want to switeh for a minute tn the ESSX
izsue. A= I undsracand yeur testimeny, yon take the

same position that Mr. Hendrix dAid thar TCOF only
should have been permitted to reeell ESSX for two
days, May Zeth to May 30th, 1995&8; correat?

A That'e worreck.

0 Pricr to the filipa af your testimony in
this case, did you ever inform amyhody at TCCF that
that was BellSouth's pzaition?

A Wa, I 4did not.

Q And you agree that ESSX was grandfathered
-- I mean wap not grandfathered when TCOCF pignaed thie

agreement oo May Z8th, LE5PET

A Ho, ESS5X was not grandfatbhered when they
signed their agreement. Heowewer, it 414 hecome a
grandfathered service on May 30th, '95&, two days after

they signed their agresement.

Lo Would wvou agree that 1f we assumad that
TCCF would Bave more BESY lines 1n cervice if
BellSouth had apprapriately provisioned them, it would
be true, wouldn't it, thac ewven under vour concept of
grandfathering, thay would have more ESS8X lines that

had been grandfathered?
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-y Under the grandfathering term. TCCF is able
tom keep their existing EESX ¢ustomere on the ESSX line
under our grandfathered service.

u} right. and I guess my gquesticn tao you ia,
if mare cugtomers had besn apprownriately provisioned,
in our view at any rake, then even under your concept
of grandfathering, TCCF would have mMore ESEX cugLomers
on the ESSY service that weuld be eligible to retmain
an it?

M&. KBEYER: I'm gelng to abject to Chat
guestion on the hasis that that has not been
astablished. I thipk that's what we're here for, is
to determine whethexr or not EellSouth appropriately
provigionsd EssX, And Ms. Kaufman's gqueation agsumesa
a Fact that has not been egtabliphed and that we are
here to determine.

M3, ERUFMAN: I can ask it in the form of a
hypothetical 3£ that would relieve your objecticm.

BY M5. KRUFMAY.

@ Ms. Arringtetr, I wankt --

M3, HEYER: EXousge mo. That dossn'k,
becauge your hypotherical does not agcume facts thpat
are 1n thig wass, #a I would neot agres ko a
hypothetical that does nat state hypothetically facte

that are in this caza.
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MS. EAUFMAEN: Commissioner Clark, I think
we'!we heard anl sbundance of restimony this morning
frof the TECE witnessep that le in evidence inm this
caAe that in their wiew, ES8EX was hokt approprlatsly
provigioned during the term of thisa agresement. 5 I
would ask M. Aarrington, and I understand BellSeuth
disagrees with that, to assume that for the purpcRes
&of the gquestion. 1 think that's --

COMMISSICHER CTLARK: I'"1l allaow the

quegtion.

M5 . KAUFMAEN: -- entirsly appropriate. I'm
BOIXYT

COMMISSIONER CLARE: I'll allaew the
gquestion.

WITHESS ARRINGTON: Will you reptate it?
M5, KAUFMAEN:. Yes, I will txry my ke=t.
EY M5, FAUFMAN:
| I walht you to agsume that BellSouth gi4
nobt appropriately provisieon BSS5H, and 1f they had

apprepriately provisiconed it, TOCF wauld have morae

cusbomere on ESSX pew. Okay? D& you undersatand kthe
hyvpothebical?

b Yes, I dao.

a Ckav. If Ehat waras the cage, 2ven under

the concept of grandfathering that you and Mr. Hendrix
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have put forth befors the Commizsicn, they would have
more gustomers on bhat service, and thev would be
eligible te remain on that service; correct?
b ez,
M5, KEAUFMAM: That's all I have.
COMMISSIONER CLAR¥: Staff.
CROSE EXAMINATION

BY M5. McEIHNEY:

{Q How are You deing, Ma. arrington?
A I'm fine, thank vyou.
Q Ma. Arringten, sarlier you stated that

BellSouth wankted to regever ites cozte for dewveloping
rhe TAG, BEDI, and TAFI interfaces; izn't that correcht?

P That ™2 correcst.

2 Are these the only interfaces whiah
Belliouth esez2ks to zesaver ite casts feor?

& I'm sgrry. I think I omitted LENS. LEN3
iag ancther aystem.

u] Thank you. Are LENS, EC Likte, LEO, LESQG,
B3CoE, and EBESTE additipnal systemza which BellSouth
wants teo Teecever for alas?

B I'm not aware af those,

o Do you know whather or nnt EC Lite was
develaped foxr ATLTY

A ¥Yes, BEC Lite was developerd speciflecally
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for RTAT.

Q3 Me. Arriwgton, are Yyou aWare ~f the number
of ALECE Tto date that use EC Lite for precrdering and

ordering, or the appreximate number?

A vou =ald BEC Like?
W] YeE, mwWa'am.
A EC Lite is ppecifie teo ATET. And, no. I

don't know if anyone Lz using it.

o Do you kxnew whether RLECH ineur eosts for
snbmitting manual orders te BellSowth?

b Hot taday.

Q Lo vou know wWhether mwanually Fll1ling our an
order takes mpore time te semplete than submitting an
order =lecktronically?

A I would assume it wauld.

M, McKINNEY: Earlier we handed you your
deposition, a copy of the documeat sntitled Depeaitien
Transcripkt and attached late-fileds.

commissiener Tlark, Staff would meve in
SMA-5 fpr ldentificatien.

S“OMMISSIONER CLARE: EML-5, the depesition
and exhibits and the earrata aheer, will be marked as
Exhihit 14§.

iBxhibit 16 wac marked for ldentificatien.]

M&., McEIMHNEY: Thank you. No further
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questiona akt this time.

COMMIASIDNER JACOBS: I'm lntrigued. What
im it about the manwal progess tharf's more lahor
inteneivet

WITHNESS ARRIMGETON: For submitting the
order or working the order? For working the --

COMMISSTIONER JACORS: Well, what I -- and
don*t let me put words inko your mouth. But it's my
understanding in most ingtances when thinge are done
manually, the CLETE are faxing or ¢alling in orders on
forms that hawve been preappreved by yoU, Bo you're
getcing infoarmation ie a format that you would expect
it. 8o I would assume 1t would be in the prodegsing.
Is Lhat <orrectrT

WITHESS ARRIWNGTON: When we get an order
that has keen faxed in, a manhual crder, our service
reps have to input that order 1inte ocur syetem. So& our
gdervloe reps have tg process thak order.

SEMMISSIONER (JTACORS: It dysan't go
directly to your -- I'm scrry. That was other
testimony, those twe differsnt groups.

8o your organizarion for procepging those
orders, would it bes the mame if it were electronic or
manual, or ie it differantw

WITHESS ARRINGTOH: T'm gorry. Counld you
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repeat the guegtiom?
COMWISSIONER JRCQEES: Fe Ehere any human
intervention when there's an electbzenic order?
WITNESS ARRINGTON: No. It'a electronic.
Tt's aubmitted electromically, and it's werked
glectromically.
COMMISZICHNER JACOBS: Thank vou.
COMMISSICOHER CLRARE: Redirsek.
MS. EEYER: I have a ceuple of guesbionsg.
REEDIRECT EXaMIMATION
BY MY. KEY¥ER:

Q Ms. LIritgton, Me. Kaufman wag acking you
about the o353 charges and whet an ALEC would be
charged. The chargea that BellSosukh is prepoaing,
would the ALES pay those charges ohly i1E Ehey used the
EystempB?

B Teg, that's cepirect. Tb's on a per LER
bagis, 8o when chey submit the order, am LSR, they
wauld be charged an O35 rate, either slsckronle or
matual, depending on how they saubmitted the order.

2 Sp they 're net going to be charged that
regardless? IL's just per leocal gervice regquest?

A o, The charge is deaigned so that You pay

Lor whak you use,

Q ¥Wow, I believe Mp., Eaufman aleso asgked you
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sbout there beingd no language in the proposed language
about adjustwents ghould BellSouth recover it coats
ponner than & thres-year period.

A That's corregt.

) Ie that something that BellSouth would be
willing tg negotiate in terms of language or
appropriate langwage to be placed in there, in the

agreement?

A Tes, we would certainly negotiate rhat.
Q Me. Kaufman alsc afked jyon akout your
atarement absur the nepdiscriminstery -- your

definition ¢f nondiscrimlinatory and your naot
particularly having one. <Can you stats whak you baged
your statement oa 1in your dizs¢t testimony akout the
nondiscriminatory aystems? I bellewve that wae &n page
3, lines 1 and 2, of vour tegtimany.

A My statement regaxding the
nondiscriminatery access that Bellfouth has peovided
to its operaticnal support &yabems was bassd oh
testimony frotm other Bellfouth wiknesses whe deal more

dizeckly with the operativnal support pystems.

v) And are thoge witbnemaes in thie capse?
A ¥Yas, they are.
o Now, I tEhink Commisszioner Jarobs asked yvou

this, but when vou were talking abeout mannal charges
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2pd when an order 18 eubmitted manually, and I believe
K= . Kaufman couched it in terms of 1f there was not an
electrenic syscem availakla, would they be charged a
manual charge.

If an ALEC chose to procesza ifs orders
manually, the manual charge weouwld apply in that
sltnation also; 1s that right?

b Yes, it would,

M3. KEYER: I don't have auy further
gquestionsg.

COMMISSIONER CLARE: Exhibits.

MS . KAUFMAN: Commlasioner Clark, could I
agk one follow-up guestion?

COMMISSIONER CLARRE: What ig ik,

Ms. KaufmanT
RECROEBES EBEXAMIHNATION

BY M=5. HKRLUPMAN:

s I wanted to follow up on zomekbing that
Ma. Keyer asked you. BShe said that the electranico
charge cnly applies wWhen the ALEQ pracesgss the arder,
vou khow, sort of ysu set what you pay for. £he just
aszked you that. Do you recsall that?

A I'm net --

) She arked you if the ALEC only gets thab 56

charge when they acrtually pubmit an crder; forrect?

FLORIDA FUBLIC SEREVICE COMMISSION
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R That 's corredt. When they submit the order
glectronically, they'll ke charged the gleg¢tronlie 058
sharge, which is §6.78.

Q A1l right. 8o 1f TCCPF submite an order
uzing LEKS and they don't use any @f the other
systema, they're still going te get ¢harged the 26.78
which is suppoged to recover the copt af all the
pygtems; correctT

A Yas, thak's corredt.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Me. Keyear, do yvou have

| anything to Eollow up?

M3. KBEYER: I just have one guestlen ko
follow up.
FURTHEERE REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY Mms5. KEYER.:

Q Do you koow, Ms. Arcingbeon, 1if thers are
any gynergies or efficlencies that are acccocmplighbhed by
developing all theee systems together?

B Zould you repeat the guestion?

2 Do you knaw if there are any efficiancles
gained by developing all of the systems tegetherw
Me. Kaufman asked Yaou abouk a charge for, you knew,
one system being -- regardless of which esystem you
hnees.,

Do vou kpow if there ig acme efficiency

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTON
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gained by developinhy thege systems togethar?

B ¥Yes, I believe thare are some afficiencies,
and I think Mr. Pate could probably explaln what
exactly those efficiencies are.

COMMISSIONER CLARE: Exhikits.

MS. KEYER: Hellgsuth movez 15, Bxhibit 15.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Exhibit 15 will ke
admitted withoukt obiection, and Exhibit 16 ig admitted
withoput aobjecktion.

(Exhibits 1% and 16 were received in
evidence.}

COMMISSICNER CLAREK: You're excused wnkbil
your r=buttal.

And I understand we'll bake Ms. Caldwell ae
both direct and rebuttal.

MS. KEYER: That's correctht.

COMMIISIONER CLAREK: Me. Keyer,

. DARONNE CALDWELL
war ¢alled as a witness on kehalf af Ee=llsouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and, having heen first dnly
eworn, wWaa exXamined and bestified ap fellowa:

DIREZT EBEXAMINATION

BY M5. HEYEE:

Q Would you ghtate your name aod addrese.

FLORIDA PUBLIL EERVICE CQOMMISEION
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pleage?

.\ My mame is Dorls Daonne Caldwell. My
byusiness sddress is E75 Wegt Peachtree Street N.E.,
Atlanta, Beotgla 30375

! ind by whom are you smployed,

Mg, Caldwell?

A BellSauth Telseommunicaticna, Inc.

Q Have You previgualy caused te be prepared
and prefiled in this case direat testimeny consisting
gf 8ix paages?

B Yes, I hawve.

#] Do you have any changes or corrections Eo
your tegblimony?

A Hea, 1 do not.

'y, If I ware to apk you the same gquesticns
that were posed Iin your direck testimony, would your
answers be the same?

A ¥Yes, they woeuld.

M5, REYER: I would like ko have
Ma. Caldwell's direct tegtimeny inserted inte the
record aes 1f read,

COMMISETOMER CLARK: It will be insasrted
it the reagrd as though read.
BY ME. HKEYER:

] Were there exhibits asapclated with your

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERWVICE {0OMMISSIOCH
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direct testimooy?
a Yes, Lhere wers.
i and thore exhibit= were prepared b¥Y you or
under your direction and superviglon?
A Corredt.
Q Do wvou hawve any changes or correcticns Eo
those exbibite?
# I do not.
M%, FEETER: I would like to have Bxhibita
DDE-1 and DOC-2 atbached to Ma. Caldwell's teatimony
marked for ldentification.
CCMMISSIONER CLARK: They will be markesd as
Exhibit 17.

{Exhiblc 17 was matked for identification.)

| B¥ M5. KETER:

Q Me. Caldwell, have you alec previously
cauged to be prepared and prefiled in thils case direck
testimony coneisting of Chree pagee =-=- I'M SOIIY,
rebnttal testimony consisting wf three pagss?

A Yed.

Q Do wou have any changes or correcticna to
thakt tesbimany?

A I do nck.

Q If I weres te& aszk you the zame guestions

that wers pe&ed 1n your prefiled rebuttal testimony,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVWICE COMMIESZTON
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would your answers be the samar
- Yes, they would.

Ms. EEYER: I would like to have the
rebuttal testimony of Me. Caldwell ingarted into the
record as if read.

OOMMISSTONER CLARE: It will be inserted in
the record.

EY M5. HEYEE:
0 Wera there any exhiblts attathed to your
rebuttal testimeony?

ray Mo .

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISEIOW
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BE1.LSOUTH YRELECOM MUNICATIONS, INC.
DIRF.CT TES TIMONY OF B BAONNE CALDWELL
REFORFE. THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISEION
DOCKETL MO, 951052-TF

DECEMBER 3, 1594

. PLEASFE STATH YOUR NAME, ADDBRESS AND OCCUPATION.

A. My name iy . Dsonne Caldwell,. My business address 1s 675 W Peachiree bt..

NGE.. Avanta, Georwa, 1 am s Directar inthe Findtwe Deparimss of BeliSeuth
Telecrmmunivationg, Inc. (hersinafter referred 1o ag “BellSowh™ or “the

Company™y, My area of respomaibility relutes to ECONOIIe Loslh.

. PLEASF PROVIDE A BRIFE DESCRIPTION {JF YOLUR ENUCATIONAL

BACKGROUNLD AND WORK EXPERIENCE.

A 1 attended the University of Mississippd, graduating wilh a Masecr of Beicnce

Deyrer in mathematios, [ hyve artended oumerous Bell Conmunications
Reseprch, Inc. { Belleore) courvaas and outside semmimars relating to service ¢ost

studies and econormic poogiples.

Wy initial employment, was with Souch Central Tell in 1976 in the Tupeln,
hissizsipp. Brginesring Departoen! where | was responsible [or Otside Plant
Planaiog. In 1953, Tirunslerred to BellSouth Services, Toc, m Birmingham,

Alabarma, ancd was responsible for the Ceneralized Resolls System Database, |

-1-
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vl & bhe Pricing and Euenomics Departnent in 1984 where T develuped
melodaloey for serviee ot stadies unil 1956 whet [ accepted A rotatiunal
assignment wilh [Gelleure. Whnle at Eelloore, | was reapnnaible o develapmenl
and insiruction vt the Service Cost Snudies Curmicaum mehading coutses such as
sConcepts of Servicr Cost Studies™, ™M erwrork Sercioe Costs”, “Honrecurming
Cosls”, and “Uast Swdies for New Tech nologies™ In 199, | retumed to
Bellbeuth and was appainted Lo & position in th eose onganization, whi ch is now a
patt of the Finance Departiaent, with the responsibilily of managing the
devclopment of cost studics for transport Licilities, both lonp and inlerntfice, My
currend responsibililies encompass witnessing in cost-related dovkels, cost
methudalogy development, cost study filing woqrdinetion, and interfacing with

regul atnry oIZam LA Ns.

. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE (}F YOLR TESTIMONY?

The purpose of ny testimony (5 b present the Quat study results tor the
develuprment aud imnplementation of the Opemalinnal Suppott Sysiemns [(255)
Flactronic Interfnces as well s cost study results for beth electronic and mansl
arder processing. Additionally. I describe che cost muthodedogy used i1 these
stadics. The sludy results are filed wich chis testimony us Exhibit DDC-1 and
D=2, Exhibit - | provides an overvicw to Lhe smdy process, ineluding
service deseriptioms, cost slement deseriptions, models, sludy technigue, specific
study assumnpiohs, and 8 lisl af weronys, Exhibit DTCL2 contain: the smdy

resulls and the inpat [les to the TELRIC Caleulatorid,

25 @ |97 Belldouth Corporaton Al Rioht Keserved

o
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El ECTRONIC INTERFACES AND ORDER PROMESSIAG CO8T

ELEMENTS,

_ The (8% Tlecroniv Incertaves are the systens ellSouth developed specifically 1o

provide Alternative Local Eachange Carrers (AL ELCs) with the ahility o LTAnsIL
a logy service equest (LSR) elovtromically, These interices allow the ALEC 1
mechanicaliy access Bebl Soath s existing orler processing systoms, Rasth resale

and unbundled netwark element (UYE)Y LSEs can be trangritted via the interfaces,

The 0% Bloctronie Tnterfaces — Development and haplementation cost element

includes the laber costs for the systems devebopinant and soltware costs.

LSR processing s ing owo categories, slectronic sand manual. The estronic
pruocessing reflects the rmpoing cost associated with the 0S5 Electronic Interiaces
ane the Lacal Servive Center {LO3C) luboe requined to handle a L8R which [ulls
out, i.e., a LS thal does net pas2 through the interfaces eompletsly. Maoual onder
processing 15 the cost Bel)South ineurs we handle 2 LR manually. 1o the manwl
PIIICE3S, aBalIE-:_rulh- | L1858 sorvies representative interlaces with the ALEC

divectdy, not uzing the OBS Bleoinmic Interfaces.

Q. Wil TYPES OF (0ST5 ARFE REFLECTED [N THE COST STUDIES?

95 A, The cost studics relect bath recarming and nomrcowErmiog easts. RECUrmng vosls

-
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include both capical and pon-capitsl costs, Capilal costs ate wsociated with the
purchase of an itcm of phant. 1.6., 40 igvestment, They cansist of depreciaian, cosl
of Tooney, smd ipeume tax, Wol-wapital recling cost e CATEIECS assnoinled
with the wge of an investment. These operating expenses consist of plant-apeeife
expenses, sach s manlenanee, ad waloreim taxes and gross roegipts taxes The
Ehectennic: Interaee studics include olhes reeurring capenses such 65 OTguing,
application software maintenance aud labor to sappott {be onpeing operstions of

providing this service.

Konrecurring coset inchuls ste-time custs for the devalopment and
implementation of the syslems. They include [abor cuosts for syslems (lanning,
design. ProMRmnis, tuting, and inplerentation, in addicion to seliware
expenses, Additionally, LOS0 labor fur manually handling the LER ter haclh

falloud ured tnanual ordering is inchuded in the ongoing nonrecurTing wsls.

WHAT COST METHODOLOGY 15 USED IN THF. COST STURMESY

The cost studies are hased on the cost study methelulogy accepted by this
Cammission in Oeder ko, PSC-08-061-FOF-TEF m Doweket Nos. 960757-TP,
GERES-TE and YR0H40-TE dated Apeil 29, 1998, This Order cstablished races tor
numerous UNEs, tanging Fom 2-Wire Apaloe Laop Disgibution o Fhysical
Collocation. On page 12 ol the Order, e Commission ordened rawes that “eover
BellSauth's Total Sysler (Service] Long-run Incremental Coses (T5LRIC) and

provide some eonirbuotien towsnd jointand eonymon costs.”
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On havernber 12,1997, RellSeuth filed cos stdicy io support of prices Llur LNSEs
o which the Commyission had previowsty cstablishud itenm rages. The stwlies
were [led cleetronieally with voanplete documentation, ¥ith these studies,
BelSauth introduced » new cost model, the TELRIC Caleulator@. The TELRIC
Culcnlaor@ converls maters] prices and labor wank timues fo cost, The
Commission acceptod the TELR (€T CalewkatorT: ay aviable model, However, ihe

Commission did make adjustmesnts to the inpues Bled by BellSeuth.

. ARE TILE AINUSTMENTS 10 BEESOUTH'S INFLTS (MDERED BY

TNE COMMISESION TN ORDER N¢. PSC-08-0604-FOF-TT
INCORPORATED IS THE COST STTUDY RESULTS FILED IN FXHIBIT
DoC-17

Yos, The snpat wdjustonents, which arc relevant to the oot elenients his
procesding, are included, The st studics that supporied tha resully in Exinibit
DDC-1 include the € ommission-ordera] vost of meney, depreciation bives,

Taclors, and shared and comton factors.

PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR TESTIVIDNY.

The posl studics thal support the results filed in this proveeding determine the tusal

service long run incremental coses pius shared and comman costs speciflc to

_E.
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Florids ot the Gevelopment ol the 038 Elearanic mierfaces and engalng
clectronie and mannal vrder processing, e Lasts wure developed vsing the hasic
sty methodelogy previoosly aprroved by this ComviesicH.

Q. DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?

& Yes.
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BFELLSOUTH YELECOMMUNKCATIONS, INC,
REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF I. DAONNE CALDWELL
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DOCKET NOQ. 991052-TP

DECEMBER 21, 1993
PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, ADDRESS AND OCCURATTON.
My name is D, Daonne Caldweli. My business address is 675 W. Peachires St.,
N.E., Atlanta. (feorgia, [ am a Director in the Finance Department of BellSeuth
Telecormnmunications, Ing. (hereitafer referred 1o as “BellSouth™ o1 “the

Company™). My area of respansibility relates to economic costs.

ARE YOU THE SAME D. DAONNE CALDWELL WHO FILED PIRECT
TESTIMONY IN THIS DOCKET?

Yes,

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY?

. The purpose of my testimany is to respond 1o several issugs contained in the Jirect

testimony of Andres Welch fited on behalf of the Telephone Cormpany of Central
Florida {TCCF).

ON PAGE 16 OF HER TESTIMONY, MS. WELCH POSES THE

-1- SOCUNFE™ bt r o er
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QUESTION, “WHAT I3 THE FORMULA FOR RECOVERY?" CAN YOu
EXPLAINV HOW THE COSTS WERE DEVELOPED FOR RECOVERY?

 Yes, Virst, let e sxplain that a “fermula for recovery™ s only an igse with the

i*lactronic Tnterface elements Mecause some components of the cost are not volume
semaitive with respect 1o the number of oders provessed,  Howover, the wost
assorizted with tie Manual Processing €lement is developed on a“per local

service request {LYR)” basis and rhus. i applica per LSE.

Attached to the divect 1estimony | filed on December 3, 1798, was an exhabit,
DDC-1, that described the provess and assumptions wnderlying the cost study, On
page 4 under the Electranic [uﬁrf‘accs heading, | state “the tesuling total labor
hours, investments and other expenses are divided by the projected cumulative )
mumber of 1ocal service regquests” On page 5 of that same document | state thar
the =cost is valid from 1954 through 7001 for the Electronic Interfure elements.”
Ms. Welch's question can be answered using these two pieves of mfurmation. The
total cost for the element is divided by the 1999-2001 demand. The vintage of the
cost differs since costs also ovcurred prior to orders being piaved. For the
Electronic Interface — Development & Implementaton element, the costs
appropriately include costs incurred in the 1996- 1998 time frame hacause
development will necessarily occur prior to deplo¥ment. Alsa, for the Electronic
Interface — Ongoing Processing element, equipment had to be purchascd prior to
lhe deployment. The costs assoriated with investments made itr 1995 -1998 have
been inclided. Lot me point our that the depreciation life ol cotnputer equiprnent is

4.4 vears. 'Thus, cquipment piaced in 1998-2001 has capital costs uxrending

3.
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bevond the study period.  Additienally . BellSouth imcurs Qu-2oing operating

axpenses beyond the year 2001 for all aquipment placed.

The demand reflocts neders from akl Alletnative Local Exchange CarTicrs
{ALECs). nat just TCUY. Additionally, boch vesale and Unbundled Network
Element (LIE] erders have boen considered in the (orecast provided by

Be|lSouth's Interconnection organizagon.

{. MS, WELCH ALSO QUESTIONS THE INCLUSHIN OF

DEVELOPMENTAL COSTS IN THE RECOVERY. CAN you
COMMENT?

. Yes, in part, [ can only address the cost issues in this docket. BellSouth witness,

Wz, Arrington, discusses rate sructure and pocing issuss, Howewver, | can state
that the costs wete deveioped in a manner that segments the Flectroni: Interface
between costs asscciated with Development & Implementation and thoss
azsociated with Ongaing Processing, This bitarcation of costs can he sé2n on
Exhibit HDC-2 1o my direet testimony. ‘The Development & implemnentation cos|

per LSR is $2.46 and the Ongoing Processing coat per LER is §4 .32,

(). DOES THIS CONCLUDE. YOUR TESTIMONY?

A Yes.
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BEY MS5. KEYEEK:
] Have you prepared a summary of your direct

and rebuttal tectimenies for teday?

-y ¥feg, 1 have.
Q Would wyou like to glwve that summary?
A Tes,

cood afternoon. The purpoge of my direct
testimeny ig bto present the <ost atudy resultes Eocx the
develspment and implementatioen of the operaktional
support systems, the 0S5 electronic interfaces, as
well as the cost atndy resulta for bath electronic and
mandal order progec=sing. The roste are represzentative
for Both resale and unbundled network elements.

There are three coek elements. The GEE
electropic interface per LSR, and thab represents Lhe
develapment and implementatian, the valus ig 532.4%6.
The 055 elactronic interface per LER ongoing
processing is $4.32, Now, When you add those two
elements together, vou get the $6.78, becausse we only
sharge ehe rate, which is a combined OSE eleztronic
interface dsvelopment and implementaticn, and then the
engoing processing. The last elament 148 a manual
procesging per LSRE, and that'e the H20_03.

Let me just brisefly explain what's included

in each one of these alements=s. If vou look at the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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slectronic interface development and implemantation,
that included thinge like the determination <f what
the project requires, how many interfaces, what Choge
intecfaces are, and how you're going BEo program them,
are you going to use cansultants, internal, =t oetera,
what exactly de the ¢LECe need, and abswve all, do they
meet the standards fox the eptire industry.

Rl=a, we have the program dewvelopmeant.

That would he the avtual pregrammers doing the writing
of the progtams, for hew programs and then any
enhancements to existing pregrams that would have Lo
he done. We also have the camputer soffware thab ies
mainly sesn in right-te-use feas that we pay to
TENAOI Y.

The next eletwant is the ongoing proceasing
associated with these ittterfaces. And basically what
you have there ig the gapltal investment asgorciated
with the hardware for the computera, and we expregd
rthat in terms of depreciaticm, ineeme tax, ob cetera.
We aleg have the waintenanae of that hardware, as wall
As any Daintenatce on the acmputer programs,. the
software that ies ackually genersted, because thoee
wonld be ongoing coste.

and then finally., you hnave in thabt =lement

the LOEC, the BellsSeuth representatlwve Ehat would

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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handle any falleut fram our syetem. And that brings
me Ee the last =lement, which is the manual
processing, and that gimply ie the labor that ig
regquired in the L&SC by the Bellsouth persan to handle
the manual prder.

The coucs were dsveloped using BellSouth's
PELRIC Calculator. The Caleuwlater convearka Yyour
matarial prices and labor wozk times ko oosk.  Thid
Oalenlaror is the pame application that was accepted
by this Commipeion with their 1nput adjustments in
Grder PRC-S9E0604-FOFP-TF.

The adjuostments impact the fallowing inputs
for the studies we pave in this hearing: First of
al1l, the zost of money. We use the fommiecion-mrdered
y.4% cost of capital. We wsed ths depreclation lives
and net esalvages ardered by the Commiesion. The cone
that's uged unere 1s the compubar one, and irre 4.4
years. We alap ussad Florida-aspecifie =stabte factors,
and then wWe used khe adjustwents to the shared aud
cowmmon costs that the Commigsicon had ordared.

Znd really concerning the shared and common
coBts, the way we handled khat lg, after the nrder wWas
released, the Floridas Staff provided to us, to
BellSoguth a copy of the shared and common model with

their modificationa, so we just included that in cuz

FLORIDA PUELIC SERVICE COMMTISZTION
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. run this time. So it would include all the

adjusatmenkts that had keen <rndered.

Now moving to my r=ehuttal testimony,
bagically I only addressed one imasgue. That was Lhe
copt recowvery issue raised by Me. Welch., And really
all I did was Just polint cut how the costs wers
developed, not really recovery, but what is in my
cost

Firpr of all, the coet for the dewvelopment
of the slectronle incterfaces are inceluded in the cost
#tudy. Thess coste are direct coste of the interfaces
themaelves. They are goscse BellSoukh woeuld not incur
if the interfaces had not heen developed.

Next, the tokal costs associated with the
glectronle interfaces, auch as development and
implementation and the ongoing costs, are developed
nsing, ag I erated above, the Fleorida-gpecific Lactore
for cost of money, depreciaticon, =t cetera.

However, Che underlving inveatments and
work times used in the stwdy are for the BellScubh
regicn, and thope investmenbts are diwvided by the total
forecaat of L5Rs for bhe entire regicon from 188% ta
2001.

You may wonder why we developed regional

inputg and L3R ccunts. Well, the anawer is =imple.

FLORIDR PUELIC SERVICE COMMISEION
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The interfaces were daveloped for all nime skates.
There 18 neothing in the deslgn or implementation

unigue to Flerida. Alss, an LSR that originatea in

¥lorida frewm the RALEC will actuzally usge the system

that '& located in either Alabama or Birmingham.
Therefore, it makes sense to develop the underlying
investments, expenses, and wWork times on a reyglonal
hasis.

Finally, the L3R demand is fer three yearas,
and therers only three years of ongolng cosks that are
included in the study.

In cloesing, the costs BellScuth developed
for this preceeding ares the costs BsllScukh has
incurred already or will incur over the next three
vears for these electronic inkerfarces. An appropriate
ameunt of BellScuth LTSC laker is included that
handles the fallout only, and EBellSouth used the medel
the Commission had previsusly acceptsd and used the
Commiealon's adjusktments ot inputs to thak model.

Thank wou.

M3. EEYER: Ma. caldwell is availabhle far

CIGRR -
COMMISSIGKER CLAREK: Ma. Kaufman-?
CEMMISETIONER JAQOBE: I have i queektigon
real guick. When vou dewvelop wour LER counte. are

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTIOQN
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those historical or actual or projectedr?

WITHESS CALDWELL: We uge2d the historigal
te get a starting peint, but the forecaat thatre used
in the atudy is forecasted over a thres-year period.
So they begin with 15%9 going forward.

COMMISSTONER JACOBS: You look at the --

vou proiected the audience of CLECs you're going te bhe

: dealing wWirh and what their average would be?

WITNESS CALDWELL: I think the answer Eo
that ia ves, we loocked at the CLECa that we have
today, and then alsc there's a projection in there for
CLECe that willl ke come on board in the future and ke
using theae systems.

COMMISSIONER JACCES: Thank you.

CRCS53 EXaMIHATION

BY M5. KAUIMAN:

) Good afternoon, Ms. Cfaldwesll.
B Foed afternaon.
o If I upderatand your tesktimony, you ace

sponscoring & coat gtudy which purpcocrts Eo figure oukb

the slectronic coat of processing an order and the

manual cost of preoceseing an eprder, hath develcocpmsent

of the svstems and the pnygalng ccsts; is that righkb?
A That i= correct.

o And the copts you've arrived ak are the

FLORIDA FPUBLLC EERVICE COMMISSION
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£20.08 for manual and 5&.78 for an electronic order;
correckt?

h Carrect.

(] And I thimk yeu menticned in your #ummary
that these are regionwilde numbers for all nihe gtates?

b That i1s correct.

Q fan you tell us exastly which systems it im
that you want ko recover the cogbes Eor?

A Fed., And I would like to refer te my
testimony sc I wan't miss any.

0 Sure.

A In Exhibit DDC-1, paa= 3 of 9, in the fizst

patagraph, all the systems ate llgted.

) So ahead. I dido't mean te interrupt wou.

- The aystems are EDI, LENZ, TAGZ, LECr, LESOG,
BES50G, TAFI, and ECTA,

o) Sa is thakt pine systems? HNo, it's elght

s¥ekema; corract?

B 1t =zhould b= eight.
o I counked ALED when I was cocunting the
acronyms. And thaae arse the eight syebems kKhat are

included in your caost etudy?

b2} Yeg, they are.
Q 014 weu juast hear Ms, Lhrringteon testify?
A Yag, T did.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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2 and I thought that she said that BellSouth
was only trving to recover Fer EDI, LENE, TAG, and
TAFI,

A Yes, I heard Me., Azrington =ay that. TI'm
nek really sure how she was thinklng akeut thoas
gyatems. Buk all of these sysbems are lnterfaces that
BEellSouth ha= dsveloped for the electronig interfaces.

Q S0 there's just a difference or digocrepancy

ketween you and Ms. Arringbon?

A I just think Mg, Arrington juskt didm't
remember the ather syateme. They are there. They atre
nsceseaty. They are all interfaced.

o Ia BEC Lite one of the gyptems that you want
Lo recover fory

A Mo, ib's net pm twy liak. E£ Lite is a
ayetem that was developed gpexifirally for AT&T, and
the recovery of that system is -- we're geeking
recovery wf that ayatem from ATE&T. Be it is net part
of the Interfaces.

] v there are ne coptbs related to EC Lite in

your skudy?

n That is ocorrect.

o Now, in your testimony at page 5, lines 24
and 25 -- 1¢ really goes ovar to the top of the next
page. You gay that the repults from these ztudies are
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Florida-specific. Do you ses that?
MS. KEYER: What pags are You on?
M5 . EARUFMAN: I'm corry. Padgde 5, the wery

botbtom llnes, =24 and 25, going over te the tep of page

&,

M3. EBEYER: Ip thia direct testimeny?

MS, KEARUEMALL I theught =o,

MS. KEYEER: ©okay., 1 ese. I geg wWherae you
are.

By M5. KARUFMAN:

o Do yvou gee Where I am, M. Caldwell?
A Yes.

¥ okay.

B

Let me just ke sure I'm with you. It's Ehs

| sentencs bthat talks akout the cosk studles that

support the results filed in this procesding datermine
thes total ssrvice leng run imncremental coskts plue
shared and comwmen <¢etz aspecific to Florida.

4] Yeg, ma'am. Ckay. 2Aund so you say there
that the sgst =tudy you're sponecring ir sperific to
Florida; correct?

I Yes. Aod I keligve in my gummary. I stated
that we consider them epeclfic to Florida because we
have conpidered Flarida*s oocst of money, Florida's

depreclation rate, as well as Fleorida-specific tax
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factors. And then the investment igs for the eystems
that are pot phyeically lecated here.

o So the laundry liet, the few ltems thak ysu
just mentiened -- I think yeu =aid the tax rate and
depreciation. I didn't have time to write them all
down. For thess you uced a Flerida-gpecific value,
kut the remaindsz of your calculatiens are reqionwide®

B The investments and maintenancs, jeg, are
regicnwide. But they are caleulated and thew divided
by the numher of total orders arcund the regicen, =o we
feel that they in fact become Flerida-specific be¢cauce
-f the faster adjustmente I've gone bthrough with =ost
=f meney. But alsoc, any order that’e generakbted in
Florida woeuld use that systesm. Ee it would be
specific, ewven theough it is physically laocaked in
Birmingham of Alabama -- sxcuses me, in Bilrminghan,
Alsbama or Rtlanta, Seocrgia.

2 znd any crder gensrated in Gesrgia would
ups bhoss aystems too; right?

A That's correct.

a I just want to be =lear, and it may ke
because I've had a leng day. But cother than the
couple of speclfis Florida facters you mencioned im
vour previasus reepcnse, the remainder of the costs

that you'we included are reglenwide costs?y
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B I believe the answser to that is yes=, in
that they are developed on a regicnwide bhasis . But
they would still be specific tw Fleorida, becaude the
syskems are for regicnwids crdering. They are not
just for Florida ordering.

s I underptand that. And I gusges my point
was, when an ALEC plages an corder in Leuliglama,
they're using the same aystem?

B That's correct.

G T think Commlaalcrer Jacoks asked you ahouk
the projecticn of orderse that you uped in your
calculaticne. And you kased theose projectiens, didn't
vou, on the amounk of orders vou expeat in the nine
regiong, the nihe-2tate region?

Y That'p carremt, Eor the next three Yearp.

Q So wou didn't do anything specific to
TCCF's number of orders 9t even apegific to the
numbers of orders wvou exApect 1n Florida?

A That would have keen ineluded in the
projection.

Q It's included in the prsjectien, but the
praojectian encompasces much more than that; dsarreck?

A Uh, »es. I mean, the number of orders iz
gquite gignifieant hagauce of yvour large carcriersa,

) Mow, we talked a minute age abkout tha sight
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gvestems I think we agreed you want to recover for.

B Right .

Q Do wvou knew if TCOCF usez all eight of those
systens?

B I do neot perscnally, na.

o Do you know if any RLEC in Florida usea all

eight of thoee gvystemarz

-y I do not knew. Mr. Pate might =ould ancwer
that . He works with the gvatems more directly.
e T want vou t9 assume that right now there's

ne RLES in Flerida, TOCF or any obther ALEC, using the
TAG asvatem. The cost of the TAGS system, however, iw
still included in the costs that yew have projected;
correck?

B Yeaz, TAZ is in there.

] Would it ke vyour position that the reasults
of your study indicate that TCOCF ehould be paving for
all =ight systems even if they deon't use any <f them?

A If you don't use any of the gystema, you
never would pay an DEE charas.

L] That's a goad poinkt, Latb's aagsume they uzs
LENE. Let's assume thatbt's ths only 0OEE that they use.

and the Commissien agreas with vou and impoees this

. #%.78 charge. If LENWE ic the only system that they

use, threugh that charge, aren't they picking up the
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cpat of the other seveh systems?

B ¥Yes, they are. But when thege gyatems are
actually developed., there are certain efficilencies
when &1l the designe are -- yeu're actually designing
all theas systems at thes same time and they work
Eog=sthez. Tn fart, there are componenks of these
systems that inbterrelate or interface, or somehow Chey
actually talk ts e=ach other. 8o frzom that situation,
vou're getting in a benefit for all the systems kelng
developed togekbher rather than BellScuth develaoping
eight different systems that never were considszed in
ane environment.

2 T think vou jusgt sald that the =ight
systems talk to you or interface with cone ancother. I=
that what vou said?

A I didpn't wean to imply thak all eight
pystems d&,. I'm sorry if I did. Becouse ifi you'ze
logklny at the ordering systems, you have sysbems that
ars ost up for presrdering and crdering purpeoses, like
the TA3, thes EOI, the LENS. Those would be mors
inkerrealated. TAFI is more of a stand-alone hecauss
-f the malnbtenance enwvirsnmanke.

o Just agaume with me -- we'll stick with my
eagy eport of hypothetical -- that TCCF only uees LENE,

that that'e the omly cne of the evstems that it usesz.
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Well, LENS doesn't talk to you or interface or relate
to Tas, does it¥

A Mo. You're correct. LENS and TAG d2 not
talk to each ather; that ig true. Buk in terme af the
systems that eventually get inte the ordering ayebems,
they would ke,

Q I didn't understand that last part of youx
response .  You aaid they deon't talk to =ach other, hbut

at the end they do?

A Mo . I'm ecrzy. TAG and LEHE do not
jnterface with each cbher. 1 agree with you on that
statement. But the purpgee ig Lo gebt an order or

precrdecing into the systema, and that wpuld be moving
through =ome of the crdering syetems, like the LESOG
or the BSQG.

2 I uwpnderatand. To the extent thakbt TOOF naees
only LENS and they don't uee TAG, they're not using
TE# to gek inte the orxdering syskbtem, are they?

A a, They den't use TAS; right.

o Zdkay. But your 54.78 would want them to
agaume cost regponsibility for that syatem; right?

L That 1& vight. But I think ¥euw hawve ta
Ehink abeur the filret comment I made about bhe
aynergies.

The way thede aygtems were developsd -- and
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Mr. Pate can probably give a lot mere detail on that,
Lecawge I'm just from the cost area. EBuhk the actual
dealign of the syptems and interfacing wikth the
individual CLECs to see what thelr regquirements are,
going to the standarde mommittees, belng sure all the
sbandarde are corrsckt An the sysktems. 2And I think the
one that comes to mind 1@, we have peme gosts for
overgeeing the overall project. The persen doing thab
overseelng would be oveta#ssing TAG as well as LENES,
LESOGE, TAFI, all of theose different svstems.

Sc thoge cype costs would he -- you aet an
advantage when you atudy all of the smystems together
rather than juwst an individwal system by itself. IE
vou developed LENZ and nothing else but LENS, then you
would have an individual responsible for that ayetem
rather than the overall project.

Q Bnd I guess whabk you're saying to us ie
that wou want TCOCF ot the other ALESs to pay for gome

of what you call these efficiencies. even if fhey

. don't ever uge the TAE system whatpoever for their

buglness purposesT

by That "= right, bhecause it makes the LENE
cost more sefficient or lower.

o Lec me ask you tEhis, M=. Caldwell. What it

the ALECs, <or TOCF, for example, never ueed scome of
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the systems that are included in your cespt abtudy, or
mayhe ocne of the svetems becomes obsolate, foX
example, TAZ replaces EDI. In that gibuation, thoughk,
vou still want TCCF and maybe the other ALECs to pay
for the develsopment of BRI; <arrect?

A That i1s rorrsckt, hecause it would have hean
developed to handle CLET ordexlng.

{ And even if it becemes obaclete, you think
Ehey should piek up the coskt for it?

h: Y=g, hecause Helléounth would have never
developed it for thelr own purpeosa.

o Aare changes or medificatleons to the 088
cvetemws, elther ones that have been made in tha past
¥ thart you know will ke made in the future, are the¥
Ilnsluded in your coste?

A The enhancemente, yeeg, but only for the
thres-year pericd thakt we're talking aboub.

0 Oa yew know who reguested, as you walled
them, thoses enhancements Eo the OS82

A o, I ran't answer that

) I would be right if 1 padid that you were
not involwed in eeeing rhat the OS5 sysceme functien
properly® That'®s not in your area, i=s it¥

R Ma, 1lt's net.

Q You've Jusk made that aszsumptien in your

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTON




+4Q

11

12

13

14

15

14

17

15

1%

20

21

=22

23

44

25

afz

gost sbudy?

B I'm sarry. Repeat the gquestion.

v/ Okay. I'll try. Have you assumed in your
coek study thakt the s=ight systems that you wank te
recover for functien appropriately at all times?

B I'm trying to think exackly 1f that's a ves
or Do, I think it is ves, bscause we have assumed the
cost of all the smy=tems, vyss.

] and I ¢guess my guesbtign wag, you don't
have any experience orf khowledge as to whether ar not
thac"s the case; correct?

A N  We depend on the subkject matber
experts to give us that information.

2 We were talking about yeour projections <f
prder volume. and you wounld sgrees with me, wouldn'k
vou, that 1f order volume is gzsater than what you
have praojected, the costs that you'wve came up with for
glectranlc processing will ke too high? In cther
worde, 1f there's more orders oubt there than what
you'wve projected, khe per ordex coosk wauld go down?

B That ig coxzrect. 2anmd I uanderstand that
BellSeuth will be inatituting a process of bracking
Ehese coste to be awre that 1f that was to happen,
then we #auld make adjustments.

Q Your etudy doeen't hawe any assunpkions or

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIZSION
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daesn't hawvs any digeusslen of any adjustments that
are going to ke made, dass 1t%

.} NHo, in cerme of the cost studiesn
themselvyed, kedauae we don't know <f any yabt.

] When I taak your depoeibtion, we falked
abhour manual ordezrs. T don'kt know if you resall khat.
We talked abouk ths twe kinds, crders that azre mamual
because cthere's no electronis ayvetem thab can precssa
them, and then orders thakt ate manual kecause for Aome
reason they drep out of the slectronic processing.

A Correckt.

Q And I want ko talk t¢ you about the second
category. that 12, orders that skart cut through the
el=ctronic system, but for oome reasen they drop out
and they have to be procsesed maboually.

29 Tes.

o When I talk zboeuwt manual, for our purpodes,
that's what I'm talking abouk.

Now, it's btrue, 1lga't it, that imn your
atudy Eflguring cut the cork, you assumed that all
orders that fall out of the electronic eyetem do 20
because of a CLEC error¥ I ghould say ALEC in
Florida.

b Yea, in terwmy of the percentage we u=mese for

i fallout.
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" And go 1t ascumes thak there are ne
interfare errcres; CtorRreat?

A Corredt,

& e veuw think that comporks with real world
cxperience?

B I do neot kpew in kerms of what actually is=
happening on the systewg taday. Bubt I do koow that we

used a calculatien of an impreoved flow-threugh. For

1599, we had a 10% fallout rate. PFor 2000, we agaumad

£%, and then for 3001 we aseumed 5%, and We averagoed
it ko get the number that we ussd in the study. 5o
frem that standpeink, I feel we're fine in what we'lvae
included in the study.
COMMIBSIOWER CLARE: Me. Kaufman, how much
more 4do you have?
M2, EAUFMAN: Ten more minukes.
COMMISZ2IQNER CLARE: ©Ckay. Go ahead.
BY M5. KAUPMAN:
] From a real warld perapeatiwve then,
Ms., taldwell, do yeu think it'z realistic to aasums
that there will never he any =rror on BellSguth'a
part, and every errer should be attributed to the
ZJLECY O the ALEC. I'm cOrris.
n Let me answer that in terms of what the 5%

reprecents. The 5% represenks falleur that is the
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result of CLEC arror.

How, there could be scomething over and
above that, but thakbt's whak we'we included in the
etudy. In other wordse, that would be the percent that
tails cut for CLEC errors,

) And within that assumption 1s the

agsumption that none of them f£all oubt dus to BellScuth

Errors?
A In that Ss%.
2 Let's talk Jjustc a lictle bit aboubt TAFI.

TAFIL i for maintenance and repair; right?

A Right .

] 2nd B=llScuth uges TAFI in ite r=kail

» operakions, deoesn't it¥

b= That's my understanding, yYes.

o But it doesn't uss the -- I'll <all ikt the
TRFI interface, which is what vyou'we included in your
cost study that wou wank the ALECs kLo pick up;
correct?

A Correct.

n And weuld yau agrsese that the rYeason
Bellsouth dosen't uwse the TAFI interface ip hecause
ite retall folke input theilr information dilrsecly dntae
the Legagdy gyptet, go 1t desan't need Co go threough

the TAFTI interfacery
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n That's righkt.

Q an ALECes input thelr information direckly
intse the Legagy aystem?

A Mo. They get to The Legady ayatema through
the interfaces that are bapsed on standarda.

¥} It's trus, isn'kt it, Mae. Qaldwsll, thar
your cosk =2tudy dose not take inte atcount any dgat
reductions that BellSouth experienges due to the fact
that it deesn't have to market, it deesn't have to do
a8 lot of different Ehinge when a BellSouth customer
goes to an ALBOP  Your ptudy deesa'b inelude any of
those coest reducticna: coerzeeh?

A This particulay study would not addrecs
those issuss. Theee partbicular laeaues would be
addressed in the resals discount ef nanrecurring and

iz any unbundled netwark element rate that'e

aasaclated with that. &nd in uwnkundled nsbtwork

elements, thete are ne marketing costs associated

with them.

s Warp that a na, kEhat your study dossn't take
the2e thinga inteo accounts? 1'm sorry. I gob
cenfused there on your angwer. Do you want me to ask

it again?
L I don't know veg or oo, kut mayke thiz will

help. My cept study dogsp naot Ilnclude thoge ocoabs
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gither fram an incurring of the goet or from an
avoidanee of the cost.

o And it's algo truwe, isn't ic, that vour
codt study doesn't take ipbe account any hardware,
sofrfware, installaticon casbe, or labor coats that an
ALBETC night incur in trylung ko get access to the
aystem?

A Ye=z, because that would already hes the
ALEC's cost. That'® notbt a coskt that EellSgubth incurs.

o S¢ I think your answer would be no, thoza
kind of costs are nob considered: la that correct?

A Correct. The costs are nob in the study.

M%. KAUFMAN: Thatrs all I hawve. Thank
Yo .
COMMISSIONER CLAEK: Staffr?
M5, MCEINNEY: Jugt 8 moment, Commigeiocner.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY M3, PMcEINNEY:

Q Hellc, Ma. Caldwell.
A Good afterncoon,
Q In Staff's First Reguest for FProduction of

Docuyments, Staff reguested all asscrciated work product
papera and pource documents used by Belliocuth to
derive the coats centainsd in BellScuth's cost study

filed with the testimeny: iso't that correct?
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A Correct .

Q End lan't it crue that BellSsuth did not
flle all af rhe dscuments regquested by 3taff hecause
RBellSzuth had previously produced such documents in
other dockets before the Commiesion?

A I don't kmow about Ehat.

0 Ms. BHrown is bringing you the document to
reference.

COMMISSIONERE CLARK: Mes. McKinnewy, do we
have exhihita we have to identify?

M3, MCKEINNEY: ¥eg, IT'll oo ahead and go
down thooe.

Commigaloner, we have the deposition and
Late=-Filed Exhiphit DDC-3, if we could identify that
For the recard,

COMMISSICNER CLARK: That will be Exhibit
1E.

(Exhibit 14 was marked for ldentification.!

COGMMISSIONER CLARK: What aboubt DDC-47

MS. MoKINNEY: Yes., ALd Just neote for the
record that that'sa a redacted wversign pof Lthe
interrogatories.

COMMIGSIOGHNER CLARE: Okay.

HM5. MCoEINNEY: ind alae, DDC-5S, a esparate

one for identificaticn. &nd we're apking that for
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2onfidential cover, becau=e that's the TELRIC
Calculator for which the order was granted for
confidential cover.
COMMISSIONWER CLARK: DOkay . Does CLhe courkb
reportsr hawve that?
M5 . McEINNEY: Yea,
CHAIRMAN JOHNSCHN:. Ckay. We will mark
DDC-5, which is a eomfidenkial exhikit, as Exhibir zo,
and DDOC-4 as 13.
(Exhibita 1% and 29 were marked for
identificaktion.)
Ms. McEIMWEY: Thank vou, Commissioner.
And for the re¢crd, I'm going to withdraw Ehat
gquestien, the last guestion that I asked.
COMMIZSSIONER CLAERK: Okay.
BY MS, MJKIHNNEY.
2 Me. Taldwell, do you knoew how many LCSC
employees BellBoubth currentiy hase
A I'm afraid not. I deo not.
o Hew about an approximate ball park figure
or number?
.3 You kKoow, I can't even guepp. I don't
Enow .
Q Lre you aware whether or not the people

that are werking in that capamity are full-time
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employees?
I I den*t knew. I'm garryr,
o In vour depositicon, the late-filed

depopiticon which has just been marked as Bxhibit
Humber 18 for ldentification, 4ou show that &60% of the
LERs recelved by BellScuth in November 15%E were
submitted manually by ALECs. Is that a correct
amount ?

A If that was what was on the late-filed,
that would hawve been correct. I deon't have that, I

don'kt think, with me.

L8 Bnd thak'=s 53,37
A Fardon?
o 58 .% was the amount bthat was in tha

late-filed, on the chart?
A That soundes familiar. I don't have that

wikh me, I don't think.

M5, EEYER: What late-filed is Lhatw

MS. MoEINNEY: DDEC-3., That's part of the
packet we gave at the beginning gf Ms. Caldwell's
tedbimony, that we passed auk.

THE WITHEZZ: Qkayv. I now have cthe
late-filed, and the manual LSRRz lipted oo the
late-filed i=s 59.9%.

BY M2, McHEINNEY:

FLORIDL PUHLIC SERVICE {OMNMISSICH
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Q Thank you. ©n the late-filed DDC-1, the
Howember 19%8 total number of L8RS received by
BellSeuth regiconwide, and that's for the meonth of
Wovemnber, was 164,182, Do veu dgee that amount,

Mp, faldws=ll?

A Ten, I de,

Q Sa that's a 4darrecdt amount?

A Ta the hest of my knowledge it is.

o Why de veou believe that such a large

number, that beling #0%, of L&Rs is sent manually by
ALBECs?

h I really need teo defer that guesticn to
Mxr., Fates, becauss he would he more famllilar with the
syvekems and how thev actually are procsddging.

i~ dkay. HWHell, Me. Caldwell, d¢ you proiect
that the majcrity of LSEs will continue bo be
submitted manually®

h I'm jusk looking at kEhe projection. I
bhelleve it's antilclpated that over bEime -- those
numbers are not here, but I believe i1t'e anticipated

that over time we will have more and more slectronic
rather than mmnumal.

i And when doee BellSocuth project that the
majoricy af LSRa submitbed by ALECH will bhe submitbEed

electronically? fould vou tell us when vou sxpect

FLORIDL PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISEION
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there Lo be an increase?
A I need Lo defer that tg Mr. Taylor == or
Mr. Fate. I'm sQrry.

M5. McCEINHEY: Thank you, Me. Caldwell. My
next guesticon is geoing Lo ke who ie Mz, Taylor,

We have no further queesticone at thie time.

COMMISSIONER CLAREK: Thank wou.

CommissionerT

COMMISSIONER JRCOBS: Yery guickly.

Earlier I apked 1f there wasg human intervention in the
electronic procepp, and the answer was baslcally no.

I have a chart here that ia an exhlibhilt to Mr. Pate's,
a2 late-filed exhibilt to Nr, Pate's. Are you familiar
with the chart that was done? Well, let me just ask
you --

WITNESSE CALDWELL: I underegtand. I'm with
you.

COMMIESIGHER JACOBS: oOkay . It lndicates
that in the flow of processing that there are account
gexerutives and agaaunt teams and cusbtomer managers wha
seem to be 1lnvolwved 1n that preecess flow., Is 1t vyour
recpllectlion that there i no human intervention 1in
the slectronle processing?

WITHEES CRLOWELL: Well, firsk of all, I

believe that guestion was directed bo Me. Arrington,

FLORIDA FUBLIL SERVILE COMMIES IOL
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And in terms of the -- if wvou have an order Ehat only
comss in and ik is going te he elecstreonie, the aim
would he for ic mnot ce ever bhe touched by human
hands. That's the perfect world.

CGMMI S ICHER JACOEBES | Okaw.

WITHEZS CALDWELL: There are Ltwo tvpes of
Areap I think we're talking aboukt here. In myv cost
gtudy, I included the percent fallout. It works out
tc be #-2/3% of the time the order will f£all out of
the pyestem for some remson. And when i1t does, then we
hawe =z2ome wmanual intervention.

COMMISSIONER JACQEBZ: And I'n mistakesn,
This is not a £loew of the electrounls process. This is
a4 flow of the MultiS=srv crdering process, but the
consept I cthink we'we got.

WITHBSS CALDWELL: ©ERight.

COMMISSIOHER JACCES: Okay. Thank woun.

COMMIS3SIOHER CLARK: Redirect.

M&. KEY¥ER: I have just one guestion.
Well, mavke two,

REDIRECT EXAMIMATION
BY M5. KEYER:
o Mz. Caldwell, whabt would happen to che

roate if BellS8gubth had done individual studies for

edach O558%
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A They waould have been greakter. You don't
have the afficienciac.
) And do yvou know 1f Bell8outh uses TAFI in
their retail upits for enktering trouble tickete?
. We have a TAFI syetem ourpelves bthat we
deal with in terme of the trouble reporbting.
MS. KEYER: Thank wou. That's all I havwe.
CAMMISETONER CLARK: Exhibite.
MS . KEYER: Exhibikt 17 I move, pleaee.
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Exhibit 17 iz admitted
withsut objection.
[Exhikit 17 was received in evidence.|
MS., MoEIMNNEY: And 2taff moves Exhibite 18
through 20.
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thozs exhibits will be
admitted without objecrtion.
(Bxhikits 18, 13, and 20 were received 1in
evidanoa )
COMMISEIONER CLARE: Thank you,
Ma. Caldwell. You are excueed,
We will reconvene thig hearing an February
gth at 3:30 a_m.
Thank wou all wery muach.
{Thereupon, the hearing adicurned at 3:22

p.m., to reconvene at 2:30 a.m.. February 2, 133%.)

FLORIDA PUBLIC GERVICE COMMIZSION




10
11
1z
13
14
15
1l
17
1&
12
an
21
zd
23
24

45

315

STATE OF FLORIDA ]

CERTIFICATE OF REFORTER
CGUNTY OF LECN ]

I, MARY ALLEN NEEL, RFR,

L0 HBEREEY CERTIFY that the hearing in Docket No.
81052-TP wae heard by Commipzioners Su=an F. Clark
and E. Lecn Jacobs, Jr. at the time and place heresin
stated; it i@ further

CERTIFIED tchat T stenaographically repsrted the
said preocesdings; that the same has Leen trangcribed
under my direct supervigilon; and chat this transcript,
cansisting of 315 pages, Volumes 1 and 2, censtitutes
2 trus traneccdipticn of my notes of 3aid proceedings.

LATED this 28th day of January, 199§,

100 5al Courct
Tallahawpes, Florlda 32301
[B50) BTHE-22Z1

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE {{MMISSICN




1 - herstofora

Hearng, 1/22'99, Docket 231052-TF - Pagas 173 - 189

1

: 11E 1T840 12,906 17712
ST 1TE2
10 TR EATT AT 18516,
1B
T AT C117542
11 N 182: 14,1622 183:8.6 188:
.
14 =1178:12 180:1p
15th 1178:3
16th “117%:1a
17E 1 11TE B
186 RI1755,4.%
185 117410
1830117511

2

24Tz 11511882
201 -11r414

21 4178: 51318018
215 117542

223 117513

237 117514
228011712

232 ST TS 1,12,13,14
2341117548

2ard 11783

FLIANE v BE:

28T 117814

269 117446

272 1T

273 217t 1751016
215 TS T

283 (1Tdan

3

R WNER b Bt VR L
307 1T

A0R 175 1A

09 21751920

34 TR ITAEAB
35 11rd2s

i

AIFS T

b
675 118712

B 1= ATET 1851818

7]

UB 14T Rz 4 BB 20 25
| 940 1147510

DR TR 4

" &th 1. 1TE19

A

CAMUITAAR
. accass W84 72,22 1654,
T
accomplished 1706 184,
- 13
Account 218318 180428
, Behigwa 1117812
- aghisgved N117E 18
addandum 21178:7,11
addtlons 118720
| address A 18T10,12

[ Adds 118512

v ad mitted EIHE5:18,23
admitting 118817
advies 1) t1BL-8
agreementr1173;7
ahsad 21T 218613
ARW-14 = 1822022
allegadly 11175:8

ALLEN '1173:24

allaw 117912

alleward 11; 18118
AMDREA M177:11
Andthar 14 180:10 182:4 184:

; 19

‘anawering '11BE;13

| arswars 1184
applogize 11 TE
APPEARANCES 11744
ARRINGTON 1 1743 175
18,16

Adanta i1tgTz

abtaeh 117511

attached 15418341018
avallabla HAT6 2 180T

1538 15419

- Avvare 117023

: B

‘back 217725 18016 1866

‘bazad . 1831821

‘hegig 17822

"behalf N18T:a

" BellSoulh A T3 {TTo2E
17921 1821421 185:9,11 186
311,24 187415

BellSeuths =184, 18,24

bast (17810

! Betty nATE2t

- Bath E 1 76:e 1858

Buxinass 102025

R

Caloulgtor 11752

CALDWELL @ 17418 17517,
18 1868,16,19

calendar 117621

call 211B0-13 198:3

called 2117771874

capablitlas #7720 178
18333

iarnes U1 1544

CaA88 N4TR:24 14717

Cathiey 1117542

cavged 11376

{Tanter 1117321

fertifi-ate 174025

changes B4z 18721 1088,
14

chart #1181:12182:2

check 1117820

CLARM L1704 14 177:3.7
17%24,12 $80:2,9,25 181417,
22 182:10,13,19,23 183:4 184,
td 1B5-14 47 23 1861, 6,14 1]
183: 8,20 33

clearty 11179:21

colamn 21788 1758
comblinaticn 11844

. Gl 1118628

P Gommenced M 17318
cemmeants 18013 181:8,12
COMMISSIONER R 17348
1TH:5 944,20 477487 179253,
1218002828 184:4 17 22 182:
1013,19.23 1854 184016 185
14,1723 1861 514,20 188 5,20,
3
complats 517818 173:20
completion = 178:18 180:22
complax M184;:11
Gam prasiks 118821
concern C11R4:18
concerns N182:3
Cardarence r1173:24
conjunciion 01 150:20
cons/sting M487:T
contino 117618
continwed 12 1771514

ceohitinumes I iTE:a

; conversation 11518410

(CORY [AITE1,13

correct 218312113

corrections K187 163:14

| CoUpe = 18015 18812

i eoud 114 Th 2

covars 11732

Crogs A174:11,1%,21 1896 23

cUetermer 1 1TT:24 19008

antitled 118214

antry =178 18 190; 1
Ezplanade 173:x
asernce ' 18323

EZSX I 1T5M3

EvOLI1752

even 17 E1

avont ri 1811

everyane 17T
evidanca L1 18828 25

exactly Ci184:m
Examinatlon r# 174101112,
1418401710, 11714 1B6:23
THT:T

examinad i 11876

ax¥armplé 1 ATE:2041 T80 188
10

excaxs 118411

axcastive U 1751

ExGuae 178620 181,13 185;
1B

Exhibit 11176842 16 24 1T
1947 181416 20 183:36,T,
A48%: 15,22 25 1887124
EXHIBITS <179 1220
T6%1%,16,18 186:17 188:8,19,
1518

axplaingd 118314
explainimg M173:1s
axXplanatian 11847

18022
o1 1 1754T
OOC-2 11 7E:AT
tlaale N7
Decemher 27723 1783
1731818322
Dapusi‘liun 17147614 78 18
devalopment 1857
diffarant 1 182:25
Dirgst 517411044 4% 1377 1T,
25
dirsction 1 18812
disconnact 61 178:44,14 179:
19,23 25
disponnecis F180:20,21
dizcussad M1182:7
discuselons - 1848:1
dislributa 1. 182:7
disirnbutad 171 1771 1823
done 11805
duly NMEFs

E

gach H1TE10
gafier C1177:23
eaglest 117815
Eazlay 17221

EDI 13 183:17 1B4:3.10
githear 218110 182:8
electronic 1858
amployad 1M187:14
antarad 11482:22

] F
DAONNE 111741847518 fact = 178:8,10,14,17,1E
dated N17o48 far 117823
day 1z 178223 181:2 T 19183:12,19,25
days B {fi1g 1789162020 | Febnsery 1176219

 Tlew s ATE: T 17819 1601 214,

"FQG 1B fa

flrmt 1= 18014 188:4 1875

flow-through 3 178:12,18
16413

folks 1471728

Tollow 118211

follows = 17713 1870
Fourtaan H1178:6

frame 1 178:2

etk 11477 AT

function WA7T:8 1788 1794, .
10 i

fungtioning = 181:8,14

functions 1180147

Furthar (117417

[c)
gentteman 1. 1 s
Beorgla 1:1587:1%
ghra n1104;7
goat 11TEE
Guide 11178:22

H

handed I 17510

HEARING 1T304 1TE2 B 18
17734

HEMDRIX, 1217449 17011,14
188:4,21 187:7.11,43 108:8
Handrix's 1118818
haratofara 11741

ACCURATE STEMOTYPE REPRTERS, INC.

B3ETR-22H



history = TELRIC

Hearing, 1/22/%9, Dockel 281052-TF - Pages 173 - 189

 hisbory (V18317
| however 1 178, T

IR
! Ident/flcatlan 411778 18216
C18#19,24
ldentfed 1 A77Ar
i Hlustrate I 182:3
; illustrates I 1719:11
| implament 1 134:3
; Implarnentad 1113310
| I 117368 1878
| Indicate 111814
U Infarmation B480:24 184:7F
Clgd
Insortad 4117400 189:4.5
Cinstance 111564
inatead C'1 183:14
irtarast 11868
interfaces 121145:7.8
Interrogatories 17515
irdaryal 1¥ 178X 21 175:22
Invofyvead 111608
s, 1854
lgsua 117824
) iteme 114734
|
JACOHS 117318
Jacoba' 711782
JOH-1 2117511 188522
HJOH-ZCI175:14
JERRY 1511 Td:5 175:14 186:3
{87314
Jimmy riags
JR 1M473:18
K

Kaufman 12317481115 1786;
25 17T 518 17923, 44 180:23
181,517, 20,24 182:1,6,2% 183:1,
313513, 14 1E6:1018

l{ﬂyﬂ[ THAT4 b2, 14 18,1718
1882 21878180, T AT 22

kind 11183:18

L

lakeled 117824

LCSEC 114312

leaves =103;80,24

Ioft 11781

LENS w758 1774 21 26
17826 179410 t80:1818 181;
9101824 18320, 21

LEQH 1. 17318

less 118610

letiar 117512

limited & 180:18 183 2
Hres 118412

Lag 15176 178: 2 180;
18 484:7 182:0 18,21 183
long I 17E:S

longer M183:5

look 1% 17647 178:1,8 1 79:17
1842

lat M185:8.9.20

maam = 17825 181.2

made 1] 1E4=159

manner 118424

mark I 181:14

marked 1511778 18218 188"
18,2024

MARY 117324

roatter 11T

McHinney A 1742117670
188148

mantionad 1111 841

milght 1= 18225 18416 18424
Mikari1a4:4
MISCELLANEDUS 1174:24
nicnth Cr182;28

woetlag U 11TE:20

mogt "1118:10

move 1851521

movas 1124112

M= ie117441011,12.14,1 %14,
1T.19,21 { TE:7.0,25 1 TT:5.15.1B
17822 479:2,3 4445 180 1
181:55,13,17.20,24 1821 %7 8,
12,17,10,23, 24 1B3:1,9,.10,10
1H:2 15183 1.13,15,27 1861 &,
381040161819 187:8 16837,

L Y

N

j mame E1 8425 187311

nerad PIATE:1 720 186:25

page 176 18
pages 11B718
parcel |7 179:E

arity 11738

art A17E5 1848
partias 3 176:10,11 185:6

arta 1820y

atrck m1846

¥ 9 165:2,4,8.0,8012

sachtres D1187:12
pacple 111866
par 178
perform 1 1a4:24
parformanca 11:184:13
parfarrmad 117723
Fetitlon 11:173:8
PLACE I 173:21181:16
plan 11176:22
plans 118817
please FI1ET:S
poalnt SHATETAGA AT 10019
portrayad 10 181:7
posed 111372
posian 118417

pogibly I 1TAME

rafllad 5117420 187 1T,28
Frahzarnng U1 182:18
praardering 111834
pregare U1 1B8:8
prepared E11A7:18 188:11
praviously 18318 18718

NEEL ::: ::;ﬁ:“ prabably ' 17818
nevar 1 180:13 PROCEEDINGS 173114

N ) m : 1
nonalscriminatory < 184:2) P rocenaad = 17861018 178:

- 23 180:19
:;r:ﬂ'l-'l;';‘;;'t H1160:42 procassing 11180:7
NUMBER 11 175:2 178:09 182: | Y ovigas 1 1ada
B PSC 11 {7618
L) pull 117725 18418 _

oath 117712 ()

absject 1< 4TH:21 181;14 182;5
186:13

chjactlomn 1€ 132:41,17 188217,
24

wecurmad 11181321

Qloay 1817748 180:5 1841:4,24
18212 1834

one 17723 181:1 183:15
one-page 11177:1

erdar B 1TA-12,18 178:19,22
18218 184142

Crdering 21756177 £ 1781,
61801718 181 ;9 162 4 185:322
orders M4 7615 17854, 13,20
AT0:24 1800 18311 15,194,324
184211 11,25

[ O55 e 17E:8 18148,1T 184

17 149,00 22,248,324 1B5%
ather 48111 183; 2+ 18E;11
out E1T8:4.7.10,13,13,17 180:
1016
avar M ATEs 177 189:15
pwn 1857 7 8

-

pom 11 T2

quegticn B 1TE:42 18466
questions I7184:15 186:2
186801245 18724

K

raad 121 1884 &

reasan = 18118 18217
Robuttal i1 174:20
ragall 1:4TF:E

‘recelya M1 T2
craceivad 11120221 1851425

racammendation 1118318

racammendasd U] 1E4:14
reconveneg U1176:4
rgconvgngd {782
racerd 2 18T 10 1588:4,6
Radachad 11417%:1p
Hadiract IF 174212 4817 1TE:
& 17744 18114

referred 17732

regard 1816

relate M 151:42

ralathaly 147510

rap Il 180: &

REPORTED (1173:24

Raporter [21174:26 176212
reps RIATT. 24 1841625
requastad 1 1TED
requirgd 21 17844 18510
ressller = 183:19 18514
resolutlon 11738
respandad '] 185:3
retall 1184:18
rlght-hand 11787
Rippar 1! 17¥5:12

RFPR 1173:24

]

same 17X 184241472
18E:1
says 117388
gecond "MMyEs
saamed [1138:21
gent ['I{180:13
saquanca 1783
gservice 17724 1TRB,22 1]
175:21 1804, 52
savoral 1147614
Sheet A14r5:s477=0,20 {784
shat [I17T:6
ghartan 114128
show 14 18016 181:11 1835
shows 1118418
zld= M7y
asignificanss 1. 1T8:16
gimplg U'117%:10
simply 217811 180:%
&thing n. 180:5
S 1799 1802 1842
SMA=1 1M4T%1s
SMA-2 1117518
sart M 185:4
spacHically 1182:20
spite M17g:4Aa
Skl 11887
stand 1 184625
starting n118-4:13
state [N4BT 0
stated 1174
stipulated RI176:10,12
Streatr1187:12
shruck IK1182; 19,20
submit 12/ 17622 18324
submits 11483; 11
submittad 121 178:18 1T9:23
gubstantive 118720
SUpary|slon 1118812
SUSAN @ 17413 17514
guapenglen T804
=Worn M187;6
sy shame ISTE 8 183;15 185
158

T

TALG 218318 184: 14

Tartf 17513

TCCF =183 41,17 16420 185
AR

taam (91187317 184: 2.6

Talecormmurmicatians 1187
L

Talaphena 11735

TELRIG 1 175:20

ACCURATE STENATYPE REFORTERS, IMC.

ESHIETE-2221



tan 8T8
tentativa 11762
termns 018420
tesst 1117722 183:22
testified 101878
Testimony 1117420 17712,
285 18240 184:8 18T 17.21,25
. 1BE:4. 818
thalrs 11 1B5:9,10
thara™ 1496 23
third R 1708 1704R
though 141178: 11 1886
threa 1782036
Hilc1182:8
title 12 1TT:&
today 1118835 182:1
tonk 211781925
Tracking 121521524
Transcrpt 11178:3
kry n1a124
trying #0176 2e 13131 1Bz
183:1
tum 15
two 17 180,12 18810
1) N
under ¥ 17712 1801118 168
11
until 1783 18214
up 1.131:25
uging 41785 183 4,222
v

YOLUME i 1174:24 1751 176
#1772

——

W

waalt 15 182:6,10 134:14

walk 11177 1B

wants 18428

Way |94T3:22 181:25 18324

Wayne Ul 124:4

CH 11 77:41,16 178136

173151805, 18136 1827
183:10 1 §6=1

Waleh's N1482:4%

Wast 1118712

whether U1 185:2

YIHITE I1:[178:21 18113 182
8, 1& 97,24 18510 18 2,15 18
1,21

whole 1184114

whom 1118714

Wil e 11184

Wl FTTTE AT 18213 1823622
18525 18B:5,20

willing A118%:1.4

withdrane 11833

withdrawn 1718324

Withoot ra 185;1 7,24
WITHE22 r 17B:.25 180: 53
181:3 1864 21 18T 2
witneasas 31 186 71122

werids 118411

1= - Worce

Hearlng, /2299, Docket 981052-TF - Pagas 173 - 186

ACCURATE STENOTYFE REPQORTERS, INC.  BS0/BTB-2221




Hearng, 1/22'5%, Dockel 981052-TF - Pagas 200 - 234

521 200 - Company

; 5 B E 220011 22117 anficipatad 11212:3 ‘Dona nEnds |
: - - e e T | apparently 1= 220:00 233 7 brinf 112004 :
| $21,200 7 211240 21611 247: : H_ appended 121824 briefing It 227:12
| . = 22418 22541 appropriata 21 212:22.24 b led 1248 10,21 220:7
gﬁgﬂ“ﬂ . :: ;iiutw A approved 2044213 213:3 | buSinEsd 1% 202:21 20924
: ‘ zbide 1 22%:5 Z37:55 23tk ™31 |
: ! able 17 218:24 225:25 Aprll 2 208:14 209:2 buying It 251:4 -
ifmmu:zs.ms absorbing (12141 arbliration I 200:14 R ¥
! q accapt 12 209:20 216.4 ared 1 20321 ool E anas =
L 201514 240:7 233013 acomobed 2126 artangamant 1 :200;1:4 203:2 . T
| 1,800 1121313 e 0.6 21 1: 20 231221 2igeim | Calls 512258 2326
| &1 sceppting |1 214:21 L R L S PRy )
10112153 22515 2301415, 20 231 1% y

11 1 208:3 29111 214:2218:
40 221 17,90 22448 3254 231-
I1,22 2524

T1th 121 T A7

12 1o 213 8,10,11 216:20 2172
22014 23117 231 25 23224

14h 12188

13 E 0328 2247 10 22238 43,
14 33135 2322 4

1415 2074,5 22825 23118148,
a0

15 14 222:17 234:16,17
16020128 253:12
18 (21 208514 209:3

19848 11 23314

1996 1+ 2011 20724 G,
25

1997 1l 2odga4 208:2 210:8,12
MA 2120 2998 21620 217
217 Mayy

1998 M 22217

2

201725 1115

201 2TT

201 20814

Z1 12 2016 2111

2,0 M7

28th 1120211

28 12 20111 20820

28th 13 204:15. 1 20723

o8 1z a0k 29T T

3

Sy 2412

30AT5 012974

Sh 1= 2d: 2z 20613

|

400 17 21912
&8 14 M8 206226 2076 208:

2
5
5 E 20329 214 ]

SESS 12118 21813
b

ETSC1233:3

T
FIm 203720 Z0%: 20 208:25 207-3
208 12 224 g I
Tth 1% 2164721 298:8

—

8 M08, 2%

ECCesg I 211:F 22512
gccommodate 1214:2
accommadating 11200:25
epoprding 112348
2ocurate 112204
acknowladga i 20%:19
eotualby U 200: 40 2052 206:
12,19 207:4,6, 1620 298;22 322:
F s 2262

pridad ET22-08 2043
additlonal ¥ 208:1,20 290:7
gadozl

addltlons 11 2333

address =1232:22 23313
addreaged 120514
addraxsax 1 20E:2
agdmitted 12123118 2322
alternoan 1= 201:3 22413
agraa 1520218 2038 2048
215:20,20 216:6,10,12,14 218:
16,20 21 8: 17,20 22017

ag read Nz 20914 {418 215
23 1187 2101141723 2190
22048 2211

agrearmant PN 2a0:9,11,17.20
201:8,1119 202:19,16 2415
D042, 14 20T ¥ 48,22 23 DOS:
A A0:AAE 272 14,18,24,28
2137 814,182 22325
agreaments A 20529 HoR=a
207145

ahend (212006 2265 A20zid

AN A2 1IN 22B8

Ay A4 11T

allow 7121412 222:24.05 228
B 22518 22814 230:12
allowed | 228 15

allowing m2a0:4m 24 204
13 208; 12 2312

alraady v 213:3

amand 121358 38
amandmennt 1124213 48 313;
13,14

amount 21203110 21818
amounts 29847

AampE 2110

andior i 203:14

ANI 1121412

.anather (M 212223 21713 222:

)

AREWAT 21 20%:15.16,20 208:
a8 0T H0Eed 6 2120 M
22141921

answerad M2e4:10

Angwars 1. 23300

arrangamants |~ 203:14,18
20 23 AN5:32 HOT=0 44 14,44
J09: 23 202 2338 23315

Arrington 15207:23 232:7,9,15,
21

Arrington’s 21 Z33:23 23413
ARS 122%2a

adide 1144

associated A 200:11,14 218
21 234:3

assumed 1 20718
assuming -122Z:3
asapmplion 12312
Atlantarm2zisd4

" atbachad 1+ 2271509 228,24

23412

amaching 12277

attamptad n:213:6

autematic r12235:20

available 2002022 2267

aware H 20292 24 2323 214
1

B

bamshe 14, 2072 2122 214:25
2174

basesd - 1219:20

hear t12{817

Bacams N1202.23

hag 1214114

Baglnning 222014 221 7,10
bahalf v 232k

khahind M 212

ballevs 1= 21021 214800 214
v 24628 2482 D@15 22712
BellSouth B3 2008 18,18 201:
7,13 202:13 20325 204:8,11,1%
18,18 20%:21 20810 2076 208:;
24,20 2121421 21319 21615
221002 232 18,25 20401 ,24
ZIA-e XEOcqe s 23121 2324,

16,25

BollSauth's = 20125 20518
banefits 11200:11

hetter 1I7218:24 226:8
hetwaen I 20114 20527 206!
820710 20824 21244 221:8
bayond 2120017 20813
HFR k21621 2174

black 71214:12 224:22 228:15,
15 286,748

Blow H1208:12

Blowup 1120810

boerd ['1 20810

Rody C1223:3

carrlar i 214;13 225:14,17
ca%a 20124 229°3 22314
2318 033

Cathey S 21013 211, 20 214
= 215021 21823

Cathay's 121547 21 &:8
caused 11 2335

cavaat = 204;11,19

Cantral 121 200:10,12,18 20218,
25 20315 214, 54 200902 24
2061 0,23 20712 21 1:6,12,24
2124521328 1841 24714
Cantrax-based 1" 231:12
certgin 1212308 13

changs B 20114 2091817
233411218

changes M 233:9,1% 234:5

chang g 15 20R:56 213:7

characterization kIl 220:15
221:13

charactercead 11 21917

charge S 2114002 21711143
21481215

charged U118

charges 4912114922 2184
21T14

Choogimg M230:24

chrenalagy 121725

cited 131347

clalmed 712130

CLARK B 20(:24 245:8 713
181025 320:25 222:4,10,12
22410 226018, 1 25 22T:2,7.17,
221 228 5,747,107 22047 822,
24 234:14,15,168,21,24 232: 1,5,
23328 23415

clear maa3:43 45 24112 24d:
18 22T:12,14

come 2121123 223,25
comes H1228:18
Cormmisgion 254K 2236
COMMISS|IONER 127 200124
26557 13,13 21E{9 28 220 {8,
25 L22:8,1012 J24:10 220615,
11,25 227:2,7.17,20,21 228:5,7,
24T 292 4 5.7 7T.6.0,22 27 24,

L2 2E0:8.8 22 231 14 158,14,

21,24 23211 6,10 23328 34145

f
ocomman [ 21412 224-220 23
725 40,48 1833 24 P26 A T 12
communlcated 11! 201:1%
com parias 71 20532 10710
Company "W3a0e1216 03

Commissloners &200:6 224

ACCURATE STEMOTYPE REPORTERS, IMG,  S50M8T8-2231



Company = Katfman

Mearing, 1/22'99, Docket 231052.TP . Pages 200 - 234

028 103:15 204 18,24 200224 ; 13233618 FETHTEETS handy 087
206523 20742 2414224 212: s directlon 12347 axhibits I'c 227:9,19,23,24 228: | happan o 202:4
s 15 MEZs T 15 '; digagraa #2148 22015 224; | 3,8,11,21,28 231 115,22 3324 ; happens U1 210:1€
compan 21103 VAT, 234:3,8.10,13 happy M217:22
compensated 1 200:12 L disagreamant ©1203:10 204; | exlsted mx23: hazard 112269
compllance 11 208; X Y | axisting =213:6222:&% 223 | haarl1203:23
COncern 21220 dincuss 11 201 1116 224:34 2281518 2314 | heard = 214:65
concludes 12 200:21 digcussad 1. 210:25 axpact F1Z31 8 Halla 11204:4
confusing 11 207 :25 diszuszion 120512 axpotlancad 111200:13 help 1222058 2262
conjuncklan 11:211:42 disputa U204 B Ire 12 222:21 2238 Handrix =20200:3 20143522
consiztant 1. 23045 distarce 123512 mxplrad 21223:1 202y 20034 20726 21127
conalsting 2338 deuments 11 247:1 expleinri2ose 2423 31211 2SS 212
continuing 11212:7 dolng = 22414423 acctend M2 218:4,19,22 219:2 23 22(k3.4,11
1 cordract 1 z2E0:14 dowin B 20911 21106 212312 | machansiarn 122223 220:14 2207 T22:18 234213 22624
| cantracks ¥ 222:25 223:1.8 dEEE“ F 2X7 522813 230:4.5,41 232
- gonwersatlons 17 20%:13,24 uhy 1232 F — — 10
convert 2 232 323y dupllcate 1 202;7 ;“1';‘3"“".5” -2 Eif highllghts r1211:1&
coples 1 217:22 E D8 2 | himEsIf 1T 221:4
copy M226:14 1817 e © 24423 2484 177 2822 2253y sty 1124720
correct ™ 201:5,17,21 202:19 | ©RCh 21 2164 7.1 23 hanar 14 20825 209:¢
207113 208:15,1 208:3.4.5 210;| Arllar 12 226:44 231 3 falr 11 202:10 I
8,64 212:18,16 2130 2da g, | affectve 200:10,04 20725 (Tar 0120312 J—
2,37 24 5:1'21&5 11 24gp 720;| 20925 ToATUMSS M 204123 205:2 206 | identical m1z28:3,16
1222:9.17 16 223:9.10.24 2547 | 21fort Il 20%: 1% 17 208:25 dentfication 21510 222:
5410 20z As aithar 112402 falt 11209;42 4 22620 2275 2344417
comections 2123310 234:a | EMven 1 2320 fickas 1 2135 impaach 11220:20
corresponcanca It gpz:44 | PEE'S 12252 Filed 1= 201:24 2028, 12 2063 | Implamantetion ri213:24
enmt 11 2441 employed 023224 2H:10 Ine 1232497
couchad 1219:14 employsas N2021Z filing =1222;17.20,21 2235 include Ri2ir22 228:21
counsal 121723 EMR-2 2088 224529 Including r:1227:6,19.23
counk 120614 enter 1t gg7x flrst 123247 inconsisbart 11 22318
covered 1 22522 ontarad [51204:24 208: 24 228: | Flew [208:11 Indefinlte 1223: 23
| cross = 0025201 23444 | 20 Florida n200:10,42,16 202:9, | Indefinitely =1222:24 2223
= Currently 2122811 230:15 | @tltled 1 2029 25 203:15 20411424 20G:3,24 | 20406
CUELOMEr I 20621516 47 200: | YAUYINZ17:5 HG210,23 20712 211712,24 indicabe 1121 1:2t
7B 2130 19 14 2254 | EEMEtE U121 212:19 21520 217 10 indlcated r241:9.20 2342
CUBtOMmars n1202:5 201 gq | rrats 222722 20820 facurad 139 208:15 219:44,18 ' indicating 1" 24812
22214 227:13,13,1%. 18,22 25 | arvwed 1= 200:15 20248 208:12 | fallows 112321 Inferenca 112313
D2d:2,5 028:12,1% 220:18,47, | 2074 found r1:z43:6 Inltial 1 225:4
. 3% 290D 18 18 22 231 348 | EoS 2142 Franch 1" 209:11 imitially 1 223:17
812 e T | ESEX = 200:8,10 201:19 202 | Friday 12058 Ingulre [1237:6
o | B 1E 22 20301 ,41,18 2040, 5 Rl 1121324% Inzarbad 21233 23,25
L 09:4,7,97 2908 HA:47 2427 | further 10 229:5 Inslaad 1'1913:0
damagas 2133 2183111322 2208 231823 | Fulure 1112232 Intent =1200:1¢ 2822
date 17 20098 208182334 | 22820.11,22 2231,3,7.10.1528 | T G intar C1212: 1
cdated 2120822 2150 247:217 | 224:1,01,22 2251591 2287 4 - T interepnnaction =1212:14,18
days 12022 229010,18 23001 0.93,16,1% 231; | DEVE [1208:2221 :21 Interface =211:T 21443 215
deal 212234 22814 .7 general 1422070 221:18 am
Decombar MZA7:AT 24840 | owen 21 24308 23014 generally : '1215’2“_ Intarmal It 217:14
29317 avpTything 1'1245:24 sntieman 11202:47 intreductlion 12234
decided 11226:11 svidence [1231:20 2325 corglarizois involves 111223:1b
dafinitaly 11214210 anactly 121918 gnar B A A ey | 1SDN 12117 21529
defniticn 11 221:2 axamination i 200:zy 2011 |ANVENIA200:43.20 2133 29622 | |50 0 907243 13,22 202:42,20
delay 121321 224:11 228:11 23218 23020 204:8 21 2113
depo (02074 48 214220 axcead 11208:14 giving 2y | |ggueg M2031e18 2tems
depositton 1z Z05:8 z 10011 | ewcapt 1) 228:2s Aot A 21003 1A P8I 2ILE | 1gm 112032 -
219:5 220:12,20 Z21:16 726:1%, | axcoption = 228,15 233y | FEI0 — [tems 1© 205:1 208:14
18,21 22B:2 28 Extcuae 2 2086:5 216:23 217:13 ﬂﬂngff“n“”:'lz?z-’ ) itmalf 1120322
depesitions m227:3,1522 248:1230: 12 grandfathared 12001618 - ]
238:10,20 sccuead [ 39911 204 :49 204:24 HA=13 224:21
dﬂst:l‘lhﬂd 2187 gxacute 11315 iﬁ:ﬁ.? 22317 22214 23016 JACOD |7 L2597, 823 25 20 n,
i 3 : . ' . H 8,22
ﬂﬂ::;;:ﬁ:; i | axaouted BTG IOZIAT | gunee 1 201:23 2021 218:18 | JOH-3 (122721
dIffar 1 21414 exaGution 141 201:7 21216 Z22:9 2284 Juneriotad
D diffarencas 1221.8 exhaustad 11| 235:3 H M
different 12 22 23004 exhlblt 21 210000 2156740 holfamy 012474 - Kaufmam ra 200024 201: 2 215:
direct 02 219024 2lpz 2o 2042 F33:8,13,14 226:20 227:4,% 228:| handad 01 228:14 | SE1 A4 2185 2191 2209019,
2,38 22416 Z20:24 231723 232'-| 215182228 AMA20 .2 | hand s 1t 2264 28 224:8 222:5 41,15 X140 227:

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REFORTERS, INC.  BEO/ETE-2221



Foavfrman - remit

Hearing, 122494, Dockat #81052-TP - FPages 200 - 234

8,41, 14,18 220;7,12,15 Z25:13
23125
keap 1% 222,24 2238 230012
KERK-23 11 210:18
kay 4122310 224:3 231
KEYER 1t 2000 9,22 2181 220:
25,18 229101221 23122 232;
B1320 23322 234:2 12
knowladge M294.5 21814
223142263
Kollar & 20%:543.1310 214:8
219:11
Kollar's 12 20322 210:15

L

Ipbeled = 22213 2271

last =1 205;: 65,9 2081 23110

Iata-filad 14 227-0,15.59 228:1,
2511,

lata-flleds = 218:5,7 227:1%

laHer 0122440

[wktar [ 208:40,94,17 1,22
208:5,6,10,14 210; 12,24 211:3,4,
5915151813 21288 213112
21424 21 5:4,8,1 %17 22 281,
16,2022, 7% 217:13,14,18 218:6,
78,11

|atters M211;z2

likely 111230-25

|1 180 h(yg=2n 20626 2076
2146 230 14 221:7,10,1 T 234:
13

lines M1 2018 203: 2% 208:2
2081 Box0 20T 2145 2418,
0 2251

lege 11 228:8

long =205 4 22512

Iaak I5:208:0 21018 213:1 2162
1% 22818

leoking 15 207:2 211:5 22112
et L

10T MZ0Z:93 21420 214228
ludicrous 1. 214:5

meds 12151 22221

MmAny F1223:18

Marsh 121450

Marcus 12154

marked M216:10 22214 25
20 2075 2341 4,15,17

market =120e: 13 222:2
matter M2n3;1s

McKININEY 17 22412 22617,
23 227:2,10,13,20 229:2,5 231;
8

megn & 21710 2258
meaning 1l 243:1

rmaang 24112

rmaat 1N208:12

rmaating 11 210:5

mentioned 15 2021 H:12
2242 E2E 48,11

o mildela 123140

mibdway C1212:12
might 121819
mind 1121024
milnute - 220:1%

Crmadty 12130

Lmomant Al 2141 21608 227 |

| 13229:2

:month 1" 23110

i manth-to-month 1122322

| 22127 23014

maming kl 203:8 214:7

rost 1 230:0

Mosthy 11 2037

Mo we [ 22434 23131820
Fraswad 11 230; 19

movement C'1218:14

ME 120 200;4, 22,24 201 224
21560114 2 B:1,5 2181 320
S A0, 18 10,00 2218 E A 1,
15 224;8,12 226:47,83 TIT:2.8,
10,11 134446, 20.25 224-2.7.0,
12,4523 233 ER10,12,13,24
23110, 22,25 232:7.5,13,20 233;
23 E54m1213

much I ED518

MulbiSarw L'y 2419 7101214,
16,20,2% 2047 2219 22324
224:1 230:4 18, 20,21, 25 23113

N

CHAame 1N 2I0:F 2321183
netura i 2036 208124

mead M210:42 211:31 22717
neaded "~ 22921

nevar M 20614, 25 212017 213;
1,03 2141098 21848

riee 19 20020 22313 234525
23z 2Elzar N

next 2 2:aIe 2167 221
FEI3Le8

nina 12337

nons=tandard .-n 201t 208:1
208 11,17 207 1% 2058 211 124
292:21 M 30 2252
nathing 1 204: 7.8 207 :4.8.20
Zprzdid21

netice RI2Z0G:3 7

number |5 20814 209:48 214

20 215:6,8
(=)

ohbject 220 1D

objectlon M231:19% 2323
obligating 1 208: 14
aktigation 1°1204:7 11,1820,
25 205:21 206:11,13 207:1 3
October 11210:812 244:1 215
#.17,21 2154

affer 2120522 207:10 22521
cHared M 203 14 2{4:15,20
offaring E1219:15,21,22 2910,
73113

offite 120513 2110 21813
affices ME1-11.2 FH&24813
2168 2171

Clay 120 205741 Z10:18,24
215 21T+ 609 2152 216,
24 22041 2234 12,13 22%:12
Thd-0K 2252 22613 22711

o riH |

FOnes 20424 21213 113142
ona A28 206 1,12 20817

A2 410 21 500 22604 28
ZZT:a5 228:1 2292, 10 230; 24
2331118

one-third r1241:%

only *1202:1 206:2

aperate 1 2026
opportunity M208:13

appoged K 213224 218:22 220:

B

opption 11 230:24

ardar 1= 20941 22393 224
orderad 149213:22 230:21
orders H200:4T

orginal 121449 2214
athar 124181518 214:18
2022423748

athers 23024

out 7 20378 217 20T 3.5
21018 2138 21811 X264

cutlinad riz18;1r

ovar M 21513 2818 22318

e B

peckage 71216:28 217:3,7.18,
13,21 2153

| page 1 25 20324 205 13
- MIE:2% 2077 2082 2106 7K

2156 2129 2177 22041 22
2217840147 334:18,25 23313
pages L] 253:7
paRer 21421
paragraph ISI208:20 209:5
21241 21318 23219
part € 21825 2311010
particu lar Nl 224:21
passad Mmzid:11
path 1226 0
Ay X628 T T A2 A4 28
14,18,20, 23
payment =1215:24 H6:245
2970 2242883 237
FPeachiras 1'1253:3
par 17 24108 3287

iod M231:14

IC MZz6:14

planal 20222 209:24 222:23

. 2237

plang G225

please Y 200:5 2016 20324
21212 21528 22210 224215
228:5.20 231:2% 232:41 2332
point 241090 21818 228:20
2311

polnted 1207.3,5

poxad 1123348

poeltion 152021 204:15 206:
16,25 HT-13

practica A 224:23 X2%:10,23,

a4

prefiled @i2s3:8,18

prepars [1.221:4

praparsd 12002 23352346

' prathy 1. 213011

previous P1211:3 216:1,146
prevlously 1121847 228:13
2335

PRI M 22422 X516 2287
price 1]200:10

prtlirary 2124187 2150
Priar 123518

probably 12121417 2468:24
22524

problems 200; 13 203:2%

| MR 2T

process iz
praduct 111 213:2.8.25 231:12

. properly 11817

provida 17 204:7 15,20 208:; 14,
b lu e S
provided 13 212,16 277 14
2248
provision k1 202:156 2266
proviglonaed 121200:8 2052
provlsionlng 420013 204:1 .
22T
provizions 0 226:e
prull 111210140
purpase 01210:4
pursuant B 21 2062521 207
3 A2
at =217, 24 21223 214111,
utting 112044

]

quastion e 2048 205:4,13,17
Hz2 M2 1421611 218::0
2201418 22111 FE5MA 2613
2231023
quasltions 1 22524 2288
2334720
fquobe |7 234:73

R

rata A 21177 5252332
rather 12120410 20941
reached ' 208522 2071017,
18

read = 20774 20820 Z22 1%
2268 25324 234

roadily i1315;2

raally ni212:1m

reason [1292:20 T2E:4
rAaEonE 121317

rebuktal 7123211

racall M2057 2302
raceived = 20010 21245213

L 1323130 2324

racant 2122216 2338
rgcord 11120321 214616 24T
1214 2201921 23947 2322,
20 23323 2341

recoros i 2072

Radlrect 2| 2294 11

refar 1 230:2

reforence 1 231:14
refarancad '1218:7
refaranc/ g 122173
referrad 213195 18 210,21
raferring 11121012

regard =1g02:14 203: 10,22
2108 21547 26

ralativa 1124324

raloass i 213;20,23 214:3

- relevant 2124104 2T 14

rermambar 21720
remibk 21 %24 218:2

AGCURATE STEMOTYPE REFORTERS, IMG.

r

BEO/RTE-2221



.

replaging - wrate

Hearing, 1722783, Dacket 8&1052-TF - Fages 204 - 234

“roplacing 02143
| reprasenks 7 211162 TES
- request m0E L0 s
rag uasted = 201214 205:12.23
271 21218 2288
raquaesting @i204:8.17
requlred 15 200;8,1% 202 5
. 22421 20824
| regale v 2000920 2016 202
|18 20813 20721 20823 M
o6 2322471446
resall H 20418 202:22,25 204
| 1214 229:18
' ragalars 12316
reselling k& 243:2 3401
rascld 121203:2,3
.ragoTve " 2447
retpond (121212
regpanded 1121514
reckpansa H 20440 2092 214
428N
respanzbility 21214:8 2164
rabail 51224 23 2251 4
Elpper 1920118 203:512,17
TR 6 208 2,12 210:13 24420
295818, 216 1882218
22311122311
Rippers M 2087 2180 219
o4 220:4% 22 5.8 4R 22305
reall V120618
rovted 22516
rauting 122550

‘gad 21415

£3e 7120204 2081 213:148
2121 228:23 £33:1720

gatiahy 11 207:1

Eaying 12078 HB0

Y 2057 21212 2931219
295:24 ¥4

Schaye # 2021721 33,24
Becond 1520820 2174 22218
cea |- 20813 217:1,1924 X220
23 221:112 22517

sall 112021

gant 120818 216:15 21811

santance 1121318

September 14 218:2r 217:2
M e

sarvad 12 23024 10

EErvice 13+ 217,20 201720
203:4.4,241 20446, 71215, 14,
18,20,21 20620 29328,10 2149
11,12 220:8,9. 46 221 18,22 222;
71,18 22371 4.4 22421 22537
ID6-E 2251816 230248 2314
Sarvicas = 2025 2051 208
17 2130222 24

satilament =1 210:p211:1.148
21 a 213 23 214348 216:3
sha's 11 220:23

shoats 92278 208X
short 1l 212:1

showing 12171010

5ignad 202 18 20670523
2074820 20817

simllar =120a:1t 2232

simply -7 2001824 213211
21918 223014 2514 £330 2,
21 231 %11

alnees 120210 2334 230:T

single 1:225:13

SMA-T 112343

SMA-2 23413

' sothward [ 214;11,14

gold f1221:2a

soneRedy 11125:2
samabody's 11 216:24
SOy M1206:8 AT:16 223 5
42534 226:21 230:2

sort (4 210:2,25 211:16 212:9

special Iz 204:22 21411

spaod 12208

gtack 12172

Stafl 1922410 226:12

satgndard 1 203:168,20 2045

21414

siandards [ 202.7.5
standpaint 14 20622 53,10
starting = 206; 24 2078
starts 12 21211 3220
state 37133 23430 22211
ateted 122312
stataments 1:214: 21
states 121715
stating 0123314 206:1.25
statlan 120814

gigbnons A8

Stay 1122428

steppead #1203:74

=Hll e 205:2% 20742 2091
2334 K

straight i 221-13

Streat M233:
gtrickean N 228:4
atrike niz2d:n

struek r122e-11

subjact 1 203; 18
submliting in22¥:8
subnoks 12118
subscriners M 222 2223 223:
1,7

sLggest 11228:18

LM MAY [ 200:2,4,.31 #0202
supEeryigion 112347
Suzan 92523, 15%.20,24
pwitehes 1M216:13

warm I 23348

T

tardff 20 200:18 202:6 203 16,
44 °204: 4,943,279 2082 213:3 222
5.6,741,17 2234016 224:5.5
22B:8 2302 23187V 0

tariffead 1212021 230:7

tarifiz 1t 2134

TELF 121201 8,28 202:140,t 4,18
k3,716 20512 204 20 HOE-
221118 21EE1516 2131
22 21417 296=5. 712 214:15
24017 23125

TCCF's =2 20221 22420

terthnleal 1= 20418 206:22

rrdil. |
ITeIet;ummunlcatlnns d1g3z:

17

Talaphona MZ00:9,11,1%
202:8 24 20315 204 15,25 2062
2,24 208,23 20711 244 12,33
225 M3 22217145

| term = 22323 2937

tarminaty 11 224:22
terminating 226319

tarms A 20918 21123 220574
tastiflad R1204:3 232: 48
tastimony 192003 201 4.3
20211 203:5.17 353,24 208 T
TA0:5, 4417 211 44 212:4 218
242187, 25 220:31 22 221240
o4 2280 22824 27103
232:44 2338, 40,18, 2% 234:4,14

 Thariks 1 229:1

thare's 1= 20:3:0 206:7 227:25

th-&rﬂl:r!.f 11, 2413

Thay'l| 11 231:24

thilnks 1121 o34

theird 124244

though 12 20428 L34
Thursday 1 205: &

tha 122118 215:2K

timing 12017

thle 1128214

tu:n:la.',l' 17 206:58 2124

toll 11 22518

ook 5120348 25T 2011
294:x5 118:5

top i gzi:3

tatal 1l 209; 16

totally =1 204:9_18
transcript 1 2G4
transtaticns 1 225:1%

tried 1121349

trua MOI201513, 1622 202:0,12,
20 2131 15,22 331{;5

iry 2 206: 18 X2608,11

trying 120214 20328 24123
24948 22020 224:25

b 15 20045 20324 2120 217
& 22416

Turshiby-thras 1 2101

twa X 2022 20614 2282
tyme 21228 HE= 234z

U

urntbundled = 2194222 220:4
under 12028 20817 230:13
234

undarstand @ 21416 21014
2344 225:11

vndarstarsdiing 2120924 218.
20 27X

undaratood 7120815
Lnigque [I203:241 204-22 205
23 20T 20805 22,23 210:2
unlike U1223:19

urtll 20201 23 221

wp 14202517 20813 225018 28
upgrade 121416 216:8,11
upgrades Mgz 21414
218:13

uslng 2114

USGcs 12 2194313

utill®a ' 4 1:1

| Wast 1123253

v
yerhiape 17 22325 323:3
vl 11216:3
viswed M2{5:3
viglated . 200971

L'

waivad 121123

wamted 2 204:2 24711

way 0 20323 2040 2081414
218 1223 2180 22T 220
16 230016

waalk 112054 2081

Waich 1228:3

Welch's 12122823, 2%

whabevar 1% 222:6 22816

whansver Nl 2069

whethar o 2 ;20 231:1 225
1)

WHITE 1122T.25

Who's 11 232:8

webvonmy [11232:24

Wilburn's 1'1219;2

will 1203+ 208:265 1 2:6,15
234921705 Z20:3 X120
1272234 22471 228:21,24 221
18 232:2 237325 2341 &

withim 11 2232

withott 15 23119 232:2

wilness 1= 200; 12 284,32
220:4,6,21 231",811 2310
2AR-o 1R

ward] 17 E 22311 224:1
worl 141208:16 209:18 2139
23828

Writhan 1 20213

wrote 214,23

ACCURATE STEMOTYPE REPORTERS, [NC.

B5Q/ETB-2221




S84 1125810

$30 1 28213
$20.081M247:8,14 254:14 255:
1 256 I

33419125822

%6 1 2R2: 4% 27104

LETH 275278

570 dedna

1

1 m283:17 ZT0:16
11 171 250:15,18
12126124
14 1. 258:16
18 1927366710
16 1+ 267:23,23 2T3:6,10
17 1% 27513,14
1840 2245 1422 255715
1048 11244:15

2
21 2461522 PR3 17 27014
2Bth IZ 283718
29 111244, 15 2945

3

IRI25XAT ITDA6

a0 122458214 25408

J0ITHrI2Ta

30k 121283718
q

A1 028220

4. 5% '1262'8

¥ 249:22 251:23
g

GIri25tide
B75 1. 274

rdLiar

.

T 129615

g e
&~112% i1 22 2
8.4% r2e2.a

9
96 212461 2831

-1
ahle 21262; 10 264:1
abundanece 113652
AccaEs M 2454 249, 1 25017
20

accomplIshad 127217
According U1244:23

"account 1. 2530
Tacrpgs 125913

Act 52449, 24 293,21

achially 14 2537 254:4 5 280:7
X126

addition = 2640-28 261: 14
addidonal 12120871 206: 20
addrass 15 246.18 27325 274
B

addiessas [1244:5
ad|ustment Nl 2528

1941 - cusiomers

Hearing, 1/22/99, Docket 981 052-TF - Pages 234 - 278

justments mgrei "
miHad |- 27366

gftzrnoon (12447
agveac (6 151:25 3823 256:8,11
202124 231 1,00 264723
agread i 245:25 28%:17
agresmant 271244:14 245:T,
11 248:5 2474 226 20535
2ET:50.14,1618 258 10,12 285
1.7 26022 4.8 263184710 HG6:
52704

ahead r1254:2

AW 28912 262:2

ALES = 28124 2681315 271:
L L

ALECs '+ 24584 24813 2%1:
32554 4,7 11 200017 28129,
2136739

allocatad 125020

allow RI205:913

allowed 124817

Already 111 2579

analysls 126214

ancther 2 2489 2563 268, 1P
BNEWEr 11 I45211 248 210 24
BNEWera 1% 27417 27841
anybesdy 102530

"pe logize 1249:24

applles M256:1,21 27120
apply 1 25447 260:10,41 13
281819 2716

appropriate i 244; 13,20 245;
E 2588 265144 FTFO-T
approgriataly 125248 263
Iz 264:5,13 2654 140
approxirmate 112674

April 24415

arbltratlon = 244:p,18

areq 11 25316

Aren't 224912 2301
Arrington 121244;2 240,742
24E:p 12 251:22 25217 25T.4,7
2588 25914 26420 26576,18
288941 2872 26051528 20,
412 272:18

associaled 171 T44=25 245:1
249: 7 25010 ZT4:2%

AREU A 713523 260018 264;
e L0 T 0 PET1S 26812
aszumad 11263;20
ABELrTGE 1126414

BEEUMINg (12524
assumption M252:1p
AREUMPIONE 1% 251171820
ATAT 71 266:24 2671, 7
ATETIMCIT 124448

Atlenta 11 37414

attzehed <1257 10 25004 287
16 27810 X760

abtempting a1z
authority ['1258:3 !
avallable 192469 6 15 20 248: |

2,7 248:6,7,11,10,22 254:22 256:;

420 2713
awarg MI57:11 266222 267:32

B
back 71258:3 2588

pased & 24504 26214 270:
13,1m

bagis 126015 264011 28514
became 1028347

hegin 0248:1%
hegnningi1245:5

haging n254:a

pehalf M2T3:i0

baliava 1= 24T:2 25T 18 28842
2060:9 205 28 27018 2711 Z73:
z

Ball 21 25213 25547
BallSouth 74 244:13,10,24
2883:2 24817 248:a 243:1 231:
T3 2028 263119 26432 Sa61,
10,14 25515 28813 260:14
261:3,0 228,21 263:1.22 264:
131 Z05%06,18 288:1% 14,20 287;
10 25314 2T0:2,518,20 2738,
o 2TdT

BallSouth's ¥ 245:13 248:40
2618, 201.22 5311

hagt - 26518

hatar 1 29022

batwesan 126220

RNl A28 7.6,21

billlng L1 280:5

bit RI257:23,2%

both 112441721 27315
bBattorm 112845

break 12383

broks 1 258:8

BEOG 1125620

business & 25820 274:1

[

caloulator 1 25624

Caldwell 121 250.8.22.25 251:1,
018 2731449 2T4:2 8 ¥7 548
T8

Caldwe"s IE1 ZT4:20 2TS5:10
call 1= 258; 14 282 512

callad 1127320

GRlling " 26410

cannat ¥ 258:8,74

capabla s 125610

GRFe 5 26310 Z04:32,25 26054,
24 2¥0:22 ¢T3 TS AT

cases 12557

causesd = 2748 27517
Geanbral 2448

certain & 24447 25117
t:artalnlyr HES1 N 26434 2705
o

change 12564

changens [9360:42 2614-T 274-
122r3eM

chargs =1 247, 4,6 290:4,4 251
13 282-1,0,78 254:16,19,24 245:;
A A e 2 2% 20 258 F5T3 A
TER:D 2504, T 264 M),k 261
1118 28527 2714 620,25 2T2;

charged 12831 288:.14,18,21
IFi:a 7216

— charges 120 247 20 262:5 267:
10 258:35 299 14,2225 1840:1,
1110825 2611, 7 2821012 263:

1288:13,14,.15 ZTO:25
eharging M 264:14

chart M280;17

chooss 112874

choge 12715

Clreult 23421

GLARK 23 2469 248:8, 140 257,
Zi,24 250:2,5 Z65: 18,13 268:6
DET:19.21 PEAA 2T 41,1214
2r2a 2735 42 47 Zr4.22
27512 276 B

clear 24515 2458

CLECS 1= 258:25 26810
Cone 17 258y 26012
Commigalon A 244918 245;
H 2681

Commission™s I 24621
COMMISSIONER 9248 5
28B:H 1D 23018 13 25627 25T
2 0024 20825 F00 1,313 160;
G 267:1p,21 288z, 7 1% 265:2,7,
BR2T024 27441 12,14 FT2:4D
RS AT AT 2T
aTé:6

Commigeignans 2 24487
Company N 2448

ek YAk 1 2G040
compared 11 25314
completa 1" 26713

o plex 71 256:1347
coneept 17506323 2l 265!

s

consldar 244 20 284 ;45

coneistimg 212XFd:4 2751814

copy 25717 IE8:11 34717

earract =y 24818 00 2477 .10,
13,1523 249:10,44,13 250 16,1T
251:5,6,11,1625 282: 2,7.6 293;
2.7 2544 1A AT 25K 2T
25618 260:917 23 283 7.6 266;
34014 28514 25917 IT0:4
2125272188 27316 270:S

comactions 12 27412 2756,
P |

cosh N7 24857 24M:5 21 2508,
21 2512242101819 2551 4,
1313 272

cost-bagad 112455

Goale 121 244:17,18,19, 2% 245:3
24E:18 24721, 21,44 248,22
248:2 16 168 250: 1D 12,20 266
12,44 2B7:9 272

couchad 1M27;2

couldn't C1 2531

caupla 1z 2515 260

Court 1124434

cower 1 25013

cradited 1 2505

CIQRE |5 2458,10 266:T
current 17257 B8, 14 256:1D,11
25HE:4 2002

customer ['1265:2
cuatomer's 11! 259:3
CUEISNBrE 1S 24510 18,10, 20
24838 25310 200: 14 261 '8 18,
18,34, 20 1 8 Y 2602 204G, 2

&)

ACCURSATE STENGTYPE REFORTERS, INC.

A50/BTA-221




Dadnng - mods

Hearing, 1/22/09, Dockel 381052-TP - Pages 244 - 275

Dacnna 212807 27319 274:2
“dzta 1287:3

dzys &I2E7;7,18
, DDG-1 11 27510
L DDC-2 1] 27510
deal =1 25349 270:30
December 1 24922 246:1
decision 1124522
defina 11 26414
deflnltion 1= 254:2 13 27k 12
depanding M 265
depoaition 1125905 253,13,
23 285 28T T, 17,21
deragulatad 111260221
designed 1l 284-33
deglre 1252 11
datermina I+ 284-13,18
determinad 11261:29
davalopad 3 28G9 25318
281 120 26624 26
developing & 250:41 252:18
DEENZ FTE 14,21 2T3 A
development I 347221,
24511 24516 2505 252:8
dlffarent 171261 4 26821 24
dirgct "M 24814 267285 2014
AT3A59% FT4-818.70 2F R AT
diractad 25022
directlon 13754
diractly 121 253: 10 26820 270:
Zi
disagrae 12358 20 255:4 1822
digagreas M285:7
diseourd 2 264:23.20
discussad 12 2M ;7 2576
dankak 1. 258024
document BI2Z64: 7.8 Z8T:17
delng 1l 2880
dors 124684
Dorla 1 274:2
down 28018 288 23 2017
duly 12732
during & 2531 265:5

E

aach 16.247:5E,11 258:19.23
200 1d

sarlier 21280811 28715

EC = 2€8:19.23.75 J6T.3.5.7
ECTA 12682

EDI 7124623 2471 25 24918,
22 2491 2B613

affack 2631

afficivntins 42372720 274
i4

afficienoy 111 X228

Eighth 11 244

aliher {1Z53 19

alecirenle 127 2441 g 28844
253:20 254-1A. 21 24 TO5A T Y,
141023 2068, 04,20 26823
2533 4,19 2713192722

alectrenlcally 1. 247:5 256:8,
17 26744 2B0-SE DT

alemients 11244;22 245;1

allglhla 2 264-8 265:3

aemployed N 2748

sncouraged 11244:1%

“and U 12528

antiraly 1 285: 11

antidad 1. 26T:17

emata 128722

wEEantially 11 25824

ESSK s 24491 245:9,913
248671 26373 5,19,16,21,24 2643,
2,7 M4 205:4,19,21

ostablished 212641215
ovan 124823 24947 2508 18
20373 2096 26624
gvidencs ¥ 2853 273 1
exactly 2734
EXAMIMATION M 2dg:1 0 268;
T ARG 2T 2T214 273:23
axarn|med 127322
Exarminming 11 254:7
example s 147:25 248:20 158:
13 2578 X605

Excuga I 284121

axeuaed 11 27342

Ex hilait im 282=2 2672774 373
L3 27314

axhiblks 4 267 22 27111 273
540 X742 TR 3 TR ETGD
sxisting A 245,19 2BD:12 261;
B 264 T

gxpect [249:4 28R:12
expercted 1 254:73, 25

gapecting I 25510

axplaln 15 248:21 250:7.4 255
LR T |

akpaxad | 280-72

F

fagt 21251 1,1 204,15

facts (M264.27 22

far 12571

Toxed 126018

faxing (! 26814

FGG 124421 245:18.23
FOL g I 245: 28

faes 15 25711 115 244:4a
262498

, Tiled C1250;19

i Tling . 263:0

Tilling 1126712

fine '1288:10

Flret =248 17,26 25318 360
0 8752

Thea-mlnurbs 125483
Flardda 248
flaw-through 1 253:14

s Flowrg 4] 253t4

i Tallaw 1IAZTI4B 27214 13
Tallow-up 127113
follows 112732

form 1126417

Format BI26H4 2

forma 11! 268 11

farth 1 268:1

found 1+ 24547 28518

front 1 255:24

funsiion Mz53%e

Furthrrmara 1124514
5 ——

ined AZF3E 3N
acrgla274:4
qets 11ZEF 2
aatbing 263812
give 2448 2544
gat 125842
grendfatherag 14244; 12 245,
1013, 7,23,28 246.2,4 28313,
14.44,18,26 2E64: 3
prardfathering m245:14 263:
24 284;1,7 165825
Yroupe 1, 268:21
FUBES I 28224 2044
H-
handed 1l 26T: 14
hearg 1= 256:24 285:2
Halle ¥ 248:12,13
HENDRIX 013250 34 Dkse8 266

L3

hig ket 21 251:9,10

Hovwever 11 263:17

human Nl 268;2

hy prothetizal 1. 264:10,22 24
2052

hypothetlcally 1 264:24

idantifieation (1267 20,34
2t 14

ILECs i 2dd: 22

impagt I 262:17
Implemantatdon 24724
implermentzd 125349
Imvplomarting 1) 283:3
impoga 1 261:1

Impesition N2sz:s

INE 21 XT 321 274-T

Inciuge = 2474 2503
jncluded 1< 24413 2456 24D:
10 250=10

Incarmact 25120
Increate (125272026 263:2
iNEr 2| 2550 ZET 49
InGurmed 11! 244;18

iNours 213554 14

inform 28310
Infarmation 1 268:12
input " 2B8:17

Inserted A1274;M.22 276:4,6
Installatlon/reamrangamant
126024

inatances 012883
Inbenalve M 260:4

Imterfaces 228850
Interfaces MZ52:N621,23,25
25320 2661315
inbarveantion N 2854:3

indrigued 1 268; ¢

- Inwabremant 1 28217

- [SAE 10248712 25106 25T.T 258-
g 2EEAS
i 2454 246196 2621

» 28152624

further =267 .25 2710 27244 | S5Uad |1 24524

imELaE 2440
tems M 280:16

dJ

Jackzan:az
JACORS =125k 19,23 25823
2882 719 288,27 2724

4

Kaufman =81 2408.9,11 248214
250:24 287:5.10.21,23,25 258:8,
T 25018 20 26497 10 HE5e A1,
1,17 2065 20901238 I 016
Mz ras 17 27322

Kaufman's |11 264:14

keep 12842

KEYER 221244;1 2487 28717
2644021 2689441 271040
2T A8 ITEG AR AT
2T A% 24 ZTo15 27854

king 11125810

kinds 1 258:7

knowtadge I 262:23

L

labor M28A-3

Fanguaga & 25124 2524 S7):
11,57

lask D253

latefileds ['128T: 18

oL 1= Z59:23 28017

LEMNS 171256:28 266:17,1T,15
2rxs

LEG 11 266D

LESQG N16EH:17

[Irvm 124822 Z50.20,73 264:2
lines IME31:24 23317 2651,
24 2T G

listed =2 25718 2680 1€

Lita = 2868102325 287357
logcal 21247215 26022
[onger #1245 +5

ol |=1 25811 28912
logked N12g3:44

Vlooking M249:1 254:0 258;15
ot ) 2567

(LER 1m2d 743,44 25013 289,
s 1718

i L3RS 1 24717

M i

DA IZ 61T 26T

made E245: 18 251.13,18

manual 7124 17 24711 254
18,25 25511 20 24 25621 25T
4 25710 268:1, 06,24 2699:20
270:25 2T1-4.8

rmanually w1247 .9 25418
255%:2.4.19 256:1,5.18 267:12
2EM1a XTI A

many [I256: T 11 20215

marked BI287; & 24 2T5:11,12,
1d

ymath 12a5d:an

MeKINNEY 0020086 287 4625
maan 28313

maant = 2842 12
mantionad F2404 8 24109
mine 120 A7

IrH e 21 283; 5

mnutes 1) 25415

rmirrorad 124523

mode M240:14

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REFORTERS, INC.  850/8T3-2221




month - summany

Heerng, 172299, Docket 381052-TF - Peges 244 - 276

| rncnth 01 262:3 organization 'l 26820 provides (124819 resale =2 2dd:11, 14 245811,
maming ;12882 8112 4T 20 2452 | providing 21249%:4 2452 10,00 2440 7 % 24724 20172% 257,
rrioest i 2589 BB 8,50 24018 28013 282:1, | provision 11 2E51g §16 258:11 258:23 280:4,7 261

mauth 1 268:8
move 1126710
mowaa 1 3738
- M3 e 244017 2487, 76,1112
DAB4 25022 23,24 25141 9,14,
23 25247 257:6,7,17,10, 20,21,
P35 EH T BAS Z5010,16,20,
21 20T 26219 264:10,14,17,
18,240,291 26521 5,11,16,47 266:4,
BA 1 26721825 2EM011,1E,
13,25 27010 ZT1:2,9,12,15,17,
10 2780042 18,08, 23 ITA6 A4,
16,1724 27426,10, 2004 2755,
10,1516 2T8:5.4.8
much 11125724
N
N.E 1n27d:3
mama A 2Y3:0a 2742
named 11 247:12
negetlate 2 244;20 170:4.9
nagatiaiens 112532
negotlgtor 1252:30
matwork 141244;25 25
mevar (v 25314
ey O 26210, 14, 16,20 2457 4,
5 28425 260:11 &7 252:4
nmina 11 251'%
no ndissriminatory 71253:30
PS4 12 2704 A2 A5, 18
nenisthaless m2sn:n
NGIrecurring 120546018 254:
13
number i<l253:4 282:14 2ET-7,
4
(]
abjact 126410
ehjection@BI284: 15 27339
chviously 128417
" obcAKIoN 1) 25624
Crhay M4 248 18 24T 5,8,25 250,
2328411 2EA:5 1 4,1R,26 DA
" 12 261:14 285:24,24
omited - 1266:17
one [ 24903 2913 25210 255;
15 L9814 25513 260:20 270
13 271 1a 2721223
ongoing 1 24721 24528 249,
1%
ahby 15 24516 285:6 2gE=1p
26018 X7 an.24
gperational I 2dd:z2z 245: 5
2403 4 2EO40 2700 24
apportuniby 1= 25222 2634
L |
Ordar (244 15 2454721,
286:1 2475811120 251143,
A0 2524 26417 265:2,14,19
2561, 40,75 299;14 28011 26T:
14,14 268:26,8,18,18 .17 18 268:3,
18,20 37124,20,2% 2724 4
ordering & 2817 2674
ordars 3 256:8,1F 2571 262:
15,16 DT A0 2084 ), 23 27118

16 261:3.%.11,17.19.10 5218 12
260319 2722

cther 4281 ;2 188:20 2Th-20
27TaE

cthars n12s0.z

ot 14 288 22 2E0:11 28T 12
over 125218

own (125817

=]

17 264,85 Z6R:15 259; 13,24
2715

pAQas B X410 27 518,19
Pardan M 25724

patt 1 2384

prricularly M1270:13
partles 11 24414

Pate 1. 2733

pay Nl 1484 24922 25004 254!
20,28 25510 25728 DE2 2N
280:1823 271 .24

payirg 41249:21 240015 250
15 25713

gz‘fﬂ E 25811025 262 B

achtrea 12743

Par =1 247 13 260:13 26140
280:17,22

parcantageal 12627

performad 1'1251:2

period 027k 3

permittad 1 244:24 245 0 2446;
d 2820

placs M55 8408

placad M2Fer

plaass 11234405 248:23 2741

posed 7127448 27520

pasittion @248;20 283 5,11

praappraved 112881

prafilad 71¥T4: 3751 2

pragrdering 1 267:3

praparad 152442 259-21 T4
B 2752397

previously 712748 27518

prior 13 263:2 213

probably ~1171:3

procaading 21244: 10,186,290

Procegs 25819 I56:14,14
256;16 268,310 2715

processed 124709 25519
LR PR

ProCcAesaEs | 2505 271 00

procass|ng NE247 24 254,24
25 A A2 030 25T .8,11,14,
15 258,10 261:1,17 2620 26A:
13,22

projactad H1zZE1:4
projactions “1251:15

proaf 112595

properly . 252011
proposed B 244,12 2452 281;
3 270:1

prapasing £1261 260014
provide I 258§
provided M270:1e

provizloned 5 263:22 2845,
14 265:5.00

public 125832

pulled i22%9:13 28005
putchags 1. 264:23
purchasing 11 261:24
pUrpertad (1 25511
purposes -1 2857
pursuant IN253:zp

Pt 1M 25114 26681 2688

23,75
rese|| 12459 2464 2638
rosellars |5 248:13 250:1 252
24 25423 202 28

res/dence 11258, 10
rospoct 11 24518

rESEongs 112643

restaba (< 248:23 26515
retail 21 20014 2881510, 21
FEy e 1112821

______ A

=

guarter 125818

queation naz48:13,10 250:3,
21 26841114 265: 510,14 ZAA8:
1201 IR 10
quastions & 2681 2600 2T1{-
10 Frd:q5 aTExd

gulta 24511 15

ralsed 244k

rete 1425043 261428 263 8
L8918

rates (= 244 11,121,200 2d45:2,
EADE 4244 2 25348 PA0:4,8,
1010 261;34.50,1,11.12.15.18,
17.18,19 26214

read 374,03 2788
raallty 1 231:6

Tepsnn 1256 260:4,18,22
rabuktal 82734315 27848 25
2o aAn

recal| 15611 25923 25441

- 2rET

racelva 7 261 2234
rageivar [Z139E0:8 27340
recans | 2484

racogrizad 1. 24416
regord E274:24,23 276:5,7
recovar ¥ 2dd:x 2453 246
1T 27:1,20 2481 2501z 200,
154621 270:8 Ird:r
racovarables 1124410
recovers 1125513
rmacovery 125119
RECROSS3 M7 116
recurring i1 24618
Radirsot 268840 2244
regfar EI 24748 2544
refarring 1 124622

regard 1 2520

regardng F245:22 27017
Ragardlass |14 2563 26H:22
27223

refigve 1 204:18

remain bl 2646 266:3

ramlit . 262:21

renagotiabe 1 251:2
repent ¥ 24812 2651 27218
Rapart [71 24517 26

repE 2 28T 18

regquagl 1M 268:22

ragquasts 1. 24716

Pacju rad 1125313

SEme F247; 19 282:5 260:23
ATa 5 47 275 M XTE
REyd H ond- 1% 29911 ZED:24
zaa |5 24824 283181 .
scaks ['I 20618

sam|public r1258;2a
sentenca 1. 25315

Separate 21251 6,10

Barvicse 12 2ad:12 2451012,
15458,18.20 248:2 4 247:14 280,
141 263:13,29 184:7.0 285:2.3
268:18.18 M58:72

sarviges 035553 15011 200;
12,11 261:7,8,23,24 :

sheat i1 20T '

Short 12584

shaw 225710 288:17F

&ide [F1350:23 50T

glgnad | 282:14 17,19

signing =1253:2

simphy PIZ45; 11 24822

glnce 11 2528

sltuation 1 2717

ik 1274140

SMA-5 21 26T, M1

surngwhara Nl 25220

goonar 2y

SOrTY 1 2480 240010 2584
Z3A1R G0N 210 eI
26817 268:20,25 275: 14

RO 71282% 2T1:21

soris N1zZsf

spaciic 1 2877
gpeciflcalby 212:£8:24 28825
spGkan 12525

Shati 122 DE0=% 20719

afart [21 245 19 295; 15

shate FiFEd:2a 27015 2T 326
shated 11 288141

sAternent 2127014 14,47
slates 112513

sl 1: 2484 2404 % 2572 A7

&
Skraat 112743
thadias M 2451 25114 40
shudy 1 251:15
submltr-1282; 18 265:18 IT1!
25 2721

submily 1226215 2724
submlited 1625418 2581 4.8,
18 268 5,20 2711
submibing 21287 10,12 285:5
SUMMAry [a1244.2,5 248; 15

ACCLURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC.

BAO/ETE-2241



suparvislon 12754
SUppeHt (rdd:22 2450 2483,
& 29011 2704921

suppnsad 12727

swhch 1412%9:2 4.5 ZB3:3
Lwart 1127322

synergias 1ZF27

SYEtam =21 2400056 248:9,10,
16 25008 2521446 254:10,21
ZE5:5,18 25648 1420 2E0:18
TEBAT 2F:-3 2723 35
Systams 0 244:21 245:5 2448:
22.33,22,25 24722 248:3 4 280;
A48, 18 221041 253 T, 1
261:10 26620 28818 ZT0; 15,
10,21 272:5,8,48,21 273

g

TAF) m&dp: 2 2471 M66:13

TAG MZTAB:2 247:1 298:14,t3,
22 2807 26813

talked mFs0-2s 2515 25311

tarii 24 5.14,24

tarified 2 260310 281 :5,8,15

tarifis 22641318

TCLCF 1171 245 4,5 244:1 2474,
25 24B:5 10 2815 290 1.4.15
291 2% 2554 258,28 260
2812 28215 28 510,414,241
20817 285 3,2 2724

TCLoFs H244: 14 2458 2571
2827

beam= S 2538
Talecommunications 21 244
212731 04T

Talephomne 1 244:3

barrn 192525 2641 2855
tarms 1= 27 2712
tastifled 1273228
bastirony 1= 244.3,8 248:14
2473 2081 ZE114,21 255 A0
23815 29%: 10 283490 265 2
2EE 270: 44,98, 20 2740 13,

Do, 2780, 70,13 10 2 370

LRI
teating R1249:14 250:2
There's 7124723 25% 7,8 256,
200,22 62120 2093
tharvefors (124516 248:3
thay'l (1 2722
though 224947 25008 274 3
thras 7I 246; x5 24721 Z64:24
255:11,22 2751618

- thraa-yaar 7 25118 27:3

boday 14124427 25805 W0

- THE

ttogethar M27e:1821 2731

| book C1253:23

| lop i 28618 2945 29813

| bedally 112848

t Transeript 126748

 brled MIZE2:28

i krue M248:12,14 25127 12 257

" T 25B8:0 263-23

Ctry 1 BdBs1e 240025 2350 15,15

AES:8

e 14 2a4:m HEIE 1N G2
type 128247

—
unauthonzed 1 259:1
unbundled | 244; X225
under 1. 257 5,14 2509 X5A
2B 1 28323 2641 ,3,6 265:24
2754
under|laa M 26210
undarstard Dy 247:1 248:4,7
2593 254; 2.8 ZRde 14 25110
283:4 285:6.11 27314
undamgtanding 11 268:9
untl M2v3 iz

up J127 R 272,13
URes 24728 24818

uslng ¥ 249:17317 250.2,6 287, E

- Rrrd-tl]
W

VRriaus 255812 5018

Wiekl 12 25714

vy 13 2577 264:6 2674

vplume B1251:4,8

¥

wantad . 2498 2546 26612
27118

wanbng 1281:4

wenks 4125113 252018 266:
H

Ay 1l 23818

week 125324

Waleh 11258:21

Walch s 1% 265720 28815 25Q-
10 280:17 26219

Waeaxlt 112740

whataoeyer 25318

whareas I 261:13

whather 1712458 248:15 251:
15 2581 28413 26823 2879,

12

whaom HI274:8

will ¥ 250045 25171018 255!
149 252'19 2E516,16 267 22
SFIT a4l 2TS 2 AFEs

willisig 112708

wirlng (21280:21,22

withdrawn 124518

without 1252 2T3R.0

WITHESS 1121 248:9,12 260:8,

D 2d 2512 2574 25514 25815

ZEE:5 4% 28 AR 4 3330
witnesssa F 205 270,22
wirtls [ 263: 6
work U1252:11
worked 12885
working 1¥1168:5.9

Haarlng, 1/2288%, Docket 981 062-TP - Pages 244 - 276

ACCURATE STEMOTYPE REFORTERS, INC.

suptrvidlon - working

BAOBYE-2221



g

$2 46 ' 250218
S20.08 12 288:23 292:1
.32 11 28618
$6.78 (1 28815 ZDZ2:1 TB7-34
29%:m

-1'

11354

10% C1504:9

184,182 M311:4

17 1314:61012

101230817 18 J{ 00 J1d:1a 1T
19 17 309:5 10 314:17

1986 7 310:6 311:2

18G9 28022 2645 304:0
344:25 315: 18

.

23181

20 1813088 10 3141447
20000 11304: 0

2001 121 288 23 30410
249 MZ9R:23 204

25 28T 28 2844
23th 1 3518

3

3129242
222 13142
315 11 31814
32301 v ima

i |

E
8 2 28323 2943
545 15 Fkd -1, 10,274,535 J05:4
5 BR3a1214
59.0°% 313

b

B H 295
B-203% 1313:E
BO%% 12 3108 31118

- — g
B2 2922 31425
B.9% 1128515
O30 1 M14:21,25
BE1052-TH |+ 315:¢
Bth 11 31422

44 0I2RAT

a.m F131d:32 28

above 7 2878 28017 J05:3
acceptad 21204: 9 204:14
ACCcess 13076

Account &1 306T 30T 4 1219,
b

BCCounts ' 30624
acronym3a N 29d:31

actual 42878 2817 02
actually 126722 028 HE:3,
4.8 2048 31114

add 1M 288:18

address 1l 313
addreazad 11 Z250:4 100:1%
adiournad 1131414

T adjustments = Z88:16,118

288:2200:1p 295:12 302:24
303

admltted =1 314;10,1%

Adhvaraga 30042

afrald r'1508:19

aftarmocn <1 2887 2911714
30720

ago i1l 29623

apras 13 28911 30215 0521

agre-d 1) 27

agreag 1 Zgr2y

anead mzea:1a 3417 30841

aim 32

Alabama A 291 225:16,17

ALED ian:4 29220 2987
287811 41 303-22 304:25 J06:
11 3076

ALES™E I 30T

AlLECs ».300:18,26 30414 305
18 Z0B:2 3900y 311341,24

ALLEN 11315821

glready & 290:14 3078
ALk 2806 29613 0
[ RFRSLETR

ancthar 1. 208:14

pnswar 51 20E K 2810 28414
297:6 30420 304:24 T8 12
J0F=10 31211

anticipated =1311:13,20
anpllcation 1283.49
approprabes 11 25015
apprapriataly ©1302:5
approximata (130820

ared 2300:2 301

areas N 3137

arents 1 20728

arcund 1128510

Arrington 5120224 293: 4.3 10 .

. pmenciated @ 2671617 286

31335
arrivad 120125

T IEMEAT, 18 T3
AEEUMS = 297 1021,22 2948:23
=21 24 o0
assumed I0302:3,7 J0isH
&R0
 asEumas [1304:1
: aasum phion 20501268 305:6,7
eggurmptions 110228
ATRT ¥ 29314818
Atlanta 124547
irlbuted magd.zz
Audience Mz91:7
z2valtable 11'280:21
Average 120138
Bvaragad (1 30410
avoldinee M307:2
awara nl 309 x4
E

ball M309:20

bascd 2129612 A0E:5
hﬂﬁiirﬂ-ﬂ“]’ 1T =16 2884 312
11

basis 1 2008 19802
bacome 1 28511

kecomaa £ A01; L6

5245 -0DC-5

Haaring, 1/22/88, Dockel BB1052-TP - Pages 288 - 315

hegin mM297:5
baglnnlng n310:20
baligva "284:22 M54 3111,
19,20 312:2%

BallSauth =~ 28725 288874
FHO 12,20 29042 42 A8 1T 2593
1,7 49810 307 ;10 IME:3T 06T,
13,22 30-R A0 307823 30524
30810 306 341323 31324
¥a:a

BallSouth's | 288:8 304; 21
nrn

panafit 12980

bast . 311

hatween 012358
Blrmingham &1230:5 205; 16,
18

hit 14510

board 129112

barthy PI12BG:11 13 28122
bottom 11244

briafly 1T 288:2a

hringing ©1308:7

bBrings " 288;s

Brown 11308:7

B30 2129216 20318
buslinass I J03:21

&

calcutated 112959
calculatlon Maod:z
calculatlons 122057 28812
Calculator M 234:T, 79 3002
Caldv'all Y 280:H 291:2.8,17
20411 A 24 304020 3064
30718 3T 311515 3124,
18,24 313:8.16,23 314:20
Caldwell's -1 510:20

calk =/300:1m 30518

caligd 1301 1

. capachty 120925

capital 1728717 28813
CAmiers 11 Hg=24

case 130211

category 1303:13

cartain 11229083
CERTIFIED n1315:11
GERTIFY 11 2457

ocatera 1T 287 F 19 2A8 18
CHAIRMAMN 1. 308=7

changas "1301:12

charge 28620 297 20,24 25
chart1s 31013 §12:1214
SLARK H71200;23 30414 4T
0715 308:9,16,18,23 304,15
M2 7 1318 3148, 10,1518
3158

zlagr 128521

CLEG 153047 303:28 304:23
A0E:15

CLECs = 2878 281: 7.10,12
J00:4

clasing Mza0:12

o binad 1. 28820

game 1201 42 0297
comes 3007 3.2

Carm st 1203
Commisgion G 283:10,16,20

20018 297:23 3085
Sommisaian's | 280:18
Commissign-ordarad 1.

28814
COMMISSIONER -01290:23,
2 M1 a0 e 0 W14 1T

307:15,16 30B:9,13,16,18,23

30%:4.12,14 312:7.8.8,18 1 3:5,

12,4718 3148, 40.15,12
Commlzslanars 1131528
comrmkttoss 11 3005
comman H288:20 21 24 2684:

13
companstts 1Y) 280:6
comports J1304:a
computer 2 28T 42,24 2384
computers 1287138
conocent 2 31318
congerning C1288:24
canfidantial 14 308:1 3.8
condusgd 1 204: 22
consldar ©1394:1
considared 1% 25d4-24 26811

30744
conelsting 1131514
constitutea 1. 31314
con=ultants 11 3875
condained 1307
confinua 1l 21 1:18
conyerts 1 28T
COpY N1288;24
corrach 2t 294:24 292:2,3,6,14

A03=22 Mn2q 20520 2861914,

21 29714 298:3 3006 M55

J02=14,29 30311 304: 2,3 A05:

10,2 B2 307 41,12,2% 308

130710317
Gogt 44 Z80:8,11,14 238:8,14,18
285580 10,18 281 :20,21,22
2232 M40, 20,24 28512
2372 2981 29921 300:2,22
I A0 8 AdEA 4020 A0 3,20
+ 305018 306:7,7,12,26 307,24,
AT
‘EoEts 6] 2R84 2 287:23 78486,

20,227 288-8,11,11.12,14,16 28

10,4243 291:33,29 202:8 A3

202941710 295;24 22 20712

J0d:T 11 F01:15 F0E: 17,23 208,

18,26 207:8.8,11 12,24 31324
counted [1292:20
counting n 292:20
Counks 1228 22 s
COUNTY 13153
woupla 1295 &

SaLlTt N300
covar 12 30%:1.3
Crass [ 2800 x2 28415 J0TAT

currently 1130918

customer 30510 37220
L

CATED - 315:16
day FI 28522 315.78
DOC-1 12 29212 3114
C2C-1 12 30814 310: 18
DOC-4 (130816 308-8
DDC-% 12130824 SR

ACCURATE STENQTYPE REPLRTERS, INC.

SeWATE-2221



Cagad 1 31404

dealing Mag1:a

dafar 931112 312:2
damand H 2008

dapwstd 1130212
deposition 43035 30813
304

depreciation = 28713 20815
208185 25425 FOS-5

: danive 130724
deglgmn C21290;2 30053

deslgnlng 2984

designs 01X98:4

datall 11 300
deatarmination n1287:2
datermine 11384:16
davelop v 200:6,26
developed ['F 2538 2597 13,
16,24 200:1,12 283:7,15 2987
2580340 Za%:2 30044 301:T,

11

davalaping 1258810
development 1% 23629, 14,21
28T:1.6289%: 215 25122 301 5
diffarsnes 1112034
dlfferent @ Z298:11 30010 306:
"

o iract 19 286:2, 7 28811 2045
41313

directed 1131225

diraety 1125375 305:23 306:2
discaunt 11300:15
dlserepaney r1293:8
discuselon 1 3031

divider 1= 289:21 2939
Drachakini1s:r

dockaks 113065

documant 13087
Doacumante B 207 3390 J08:

14

delnyg £ 2870 300:8

done 128712 31244 31524
down 5 295:6 J02; 20 30812
drap »1303:10,14

dug 12 35T 2088

E

gach |7 286.25 298§ 299:4 8,
11 31325

Eardigr "1 31310

aasy 1129824

EC =12683:43,48.20

ELCTA 125218

EDI 5129215 2032 20949: 20 301:

15

efliclencles 15 238-3 300;1m
a2

afficiont I'1 300:2a

gight 01 292,47,19,31 Z96:25
207,719 298:14 13,16 024
elther = 200;5 301:13 3071
sloctronie =4 28810114517,
T ZBT 4 PAB 04K 29018 207;
HHE1 2337 A0E 18 3038109,
14,81 311231 4211, 233132,
11

elachronically 111311:2%
glemenk 5 286:22 871534

dgal - LEQ

Hearing, 1122598, Docket 981052-TF « Pagas 286 - 315

248:2 UG 16
alemeants i€ 286;13,14,19,.25
JiMG18

employaes X381 3101
BNEAm pAESa5 1] b2

end I 299;:4

enhancamants 17 287211 364:
16,19

anbaring 13144

gntira = 297 F R0 33
emviranmaent I 208:12,22
BFEOr A 303022 Jd-21, 72 3051
errcra i jnd;2 30554

ot |¥ 287 5,19 2B5:16

gware 15 518 208 17 HITH B
S(H: 19 3018 30922
evantually v 23005
gyvidence 12 314:12,12
u:ui:liy 22876 2827 3ID2-a
EXAMINATION 729118 30T
Lr) EH

Eamiplea = A 29 201 13

SXCURe 129515

excusad 1. 2{4:m0
gxacutnes 131220

Exhiblt a1 292;12 30R:14,16,16
308k 204 321213 3408,
IR

gxhlblte © 30310 30910 214;
B, 13,157

existing 237144

APt M348 31125

axpanzas 12507

axpariancda 2 30240 J04:8

experiences M1308:8

EXparts 130213

xXplain 128624

axpraas "1 ZBT 6

axtenk i 20018

R

Tachis 29511 Z98:6 3084
facter 1 208512
factors I 2A4 19 286 47 2954,

£

fall [@303:21 3057 3139
Tallout F1 2681 20T A3
048235 3138

falle 1. 30%-x

Tamiliar 1231014 311:13 M &

1
February =1 514:21,28

Toal 12129511 304: 12

faas 11" 28T:43

fauy "1254:3

fMgure = 20420 20520

figrivg 12 30:2:20

filg N1306:3

flled 2123415 30725

fnally 121 287-24 2800

flna o) I0d:12

First @ 288 13 2808 202042
29922730721 N4

Flodda e zen:zs 280:3 4 284
18,21,29 285:14,73 PA6:9.5.18
MHTE A1 0113150003
Florda"s 14 X024, 24
Flodda-spezifle 520818

A -

2007 294:1,25 356,11
How 1 312:t9,21 313:13.14
Fow-through 1304 &
lalk= 1:30%:23
following 1 288:12
farecast 11 289:22 2913
lorecastad 1214
forward 11 281:5

Fullti re 11 3006:28
function 1230422 3025
further 19312:6 M %D
Fubure E1201:12 3014

£

gave f1310:20
ganarated 3128722 205:13 .16
Gaorgia |12 285:4T,1§
getilng L1238:49
give 11 2B6:5 3001 302:1a
gof 12 302 31318
grantad 11 309; 1
praabar [ 30218 3144
guesds Al296:6 300:17 302:9
A% 22

H

haridie 171 2881 4 30717
handled -1 283:322
handlea 17 28017
harnds 113134
happen = 30% 23 313:33
happeningri1 3047
hardwara 14 28T 18,20 307:4
heper C1202:24
heard 14 283;4 21 5:8
haarkng 15128813 314-2¢ 24
T
Halla 11 307T:14
halp 11 3ME24
HEREERY m2157
haveln 13156
high 130218
histarlcal = 284:1.2
Howewar 12 299:4% 20742
human 2 312:10,22 313:3
hypothatical |1 208:24

I -
ideatification [ 308:18,25
NG 11 05
ledentify =1 308:1814
Impact I 28812
Implementaticn = 286214,
24 RAT DPEEE 2002
imply I 288 1K
imposas 12872
Improved [1:304:3
Imehade 1= 2881 308:11,25
Ieludad vy 29624 28325
285310 X80:44,44 282 ¥ 295:
5 XA BT 13 301 01,15
049 305347 3130
Inciudes 2872
ifs e (1 2AT 40
increasa 31T
InGremantal 1t 29447
e 14 28812 29014 3070
I urra 1214
incurming 307

Incurs 13073

indkcate 128747
indicatesM1312;18
individual 1 J040:4,13 18 313:

id
Industry 112877
informeten A 30213 305:23
JieE-2
input PIZ83; 10 30523 3062
[mputs 111288; 12 289:25 2H); 19
fmstaliation p3nT-s
instituting 13022
intarface (% 28E:15,17.21 287;
1 2887 14 2821 11 3042 305:
17,482,325
intarfacee 11y 28610 23T 0.4,
18 289 10,11,13,15 25401 14
293:68,7 12,19 A5
intérfacing I'1 3063
internal  1Z87;5
intarralate v1288 7
interrelated 1 20829
interrogatorias 1304 20
interrupt N 28244
fntervyvanton 14 1M2:46.22 313;
11
investmant 12 2E7:4 T 2954
investmeankta £ 289:-149,21 290:
T i858
involvad 301 22 31201
12Nt S 30310 306 5 30T 3,25
282
[EELIe 12 2804, 8
isgues [O308:14,14
Hems= 11 2850
sl 12300313
o

SJACOBS 12 20d0; 24 291:4,14
20610 120,08 11351217
LR

danuary 131506

JOHNEON 20687

Jr g5

K

Haufman 128023 291 16
294:1. 710 204-14 16 4R 30T =A13
HEYER [': 288;1 290:21 294 4
B8 11048 33102 1470
kimed 12 30711

Kinds 11 303:7

Knawladpga 17 302D 241:8

L

lahor 141288 ;3,6 290; 16 307:5

large izl 288; 14 3110

[t 17 288 22 PAG: 2 295 7 304:
14

Lata-Fillad mM30g; 14 31039,
15,16,25,2% 2111 M 213

l2undry 112553

LOGSC Mi2aT:26 2684 #0186
047

Laﬁa:y HAGE:24 3063,

LENS '+ 29216 293:2 29722,
24208 24 208:1,5,10,47 304
LEFRT L

LEC 1293212

ACLURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, IMC.  BSOBTE-2221



LEUH f31545

LESOG v 28248 20914 508
10

[l 17 283:21 284:4

ligh 12 293:1% JO5;2

[Imbad r2l 28242 310:23

Lita M2083:13,15,20

lttle 1 30%:10

i lives 128818

| located 21290;5 28%:2,15
leng X 29417 285 =

{crol 12 28028 0 =8

Iooked 1299; 14

looking 1429618 311-18

Iat =21 300:1 20810

Louisiena 20967

lower 11" 300:23

LER 1'12BE: 1817,23 284921
1= K &L

LERs M 28322 306,23 3112,
10,18,24

_ I

ma'am N 29413

made $1299;23 301:13 13,25
030

rmainly H12ET 43

maintananca F287;20,21
2988 28827 30511

majority & 3711424

MENEGers 13122

rmanual 28642 22 28820

D 235E% 39 M3a e AT 310

2031122 31314

menualhy 1230315 370:7 311:

" 1pIT

meny 12 J87:3 309427

mark 13087

rarked M 30516 3044 310
L]

market . 2

marketing 1 30614

MARY M315.4,H

matarlal ~1288:8

matier ['1302:12

MzKINNEY 13 30T 18 18 30A:
B,11.20,24 30r9:8, 12,16 310219,
2R 124 314013

MeAN 2292 44 059 2Ok K

mest 28T

mentloned (M292;4 299;4,23

milght 11 2878

mind 113007

minute U1 2458 28

minUTas 1304

ks 1 25240

miktaken 11313142

moedH 1= 28614 2M0:17,15
mcd (flcatlons 2 288:2% 364
12

mamant 11 367:16

money 4128844 28%; 18 294:
24 256013

manth " 314:a

mowva 1314:9

| Moves 12 314:13

‘maving & 280:2 0815

i MES 112 286:1 2508 200.29,24,

LECHN - Rapast

Hearing, 1/22/98, Docksd SB1052-TP - Pages 2046 - 315

23 Z0116,17 202:34 29 4510
294:2.3,6,7,4,10,11 300:24 J0ad-
16,10, 18,20 J06:5 307:13,18,18,
19 308:7,9,11,20,24 A0%; 8. 1218,
A7 M:18.10.20.24 311:5 18
HE4,2% 313;i9,32,23 ¥147.8,
1320

much 0298:22 30414 314:23
MultlSery 131314

N

necessary il 2312

naad 14 2876 305 24 511212
Aiix

MEEL M315:5.71

nat 111 28818

natwaork 9128015 I0E:45,17
never [297:20 288; 11 300:25
20410 34421

maw I 2ZBT 0

maxt F28T; 15 28814 280014
26324 29616 318

might 1 3074

nine 412801 282517 20613
mla-state 1244

nang H1306:T

Mo nrecurt g Ade:1s
mate 1130820

nateg i 31 515

nothing & 280z 300214

[ Mavember 1 3{0:8 317:2,4

numbaer 6 285:10 258:17.73

gurselves 3145

outl 2 2898 291 30218
307:10,1 414,320,721 30%:5,7 310:
21 311384

Ower I7 20014 284:3 29322

' T 3052 31 oM

owerall 21 300:4,16

GYarsos g 13 A00:8.5,9

own 150149

F
P.Im 131428

packet 1 310;20
page 20212 203: 29,25 H04:3,

i
pages 1131514
ROPATS I 30723

paragraph 12631
Prrdon F1310;13
park i1 20820
part 11203248 208:T J04:20
101y
partleular 1z 206:13.14
passad 01310521
st 30113
'ate <1208 30021 341 43 348

1

Pate's 213121213

pay 15128711 28T 20 30014
014

paylng 128717

petpla 13000

30811 300 MOEH 2 A0 - perl 288:15,17,23 30220

numbars 14 292;5 296: 73 314:

20
°)

ohjection 1 3144118
chaalele »3041:2.4

Ohkay 1151294:9,13,1% £39:20
J02:3 30417 30823 M4 7,15
31022 31115 31218 313047
ane 1 28620, 2% ZRE16,1T
289:4 29313 29812, 14,25 300:
T A01:2 308:25 31219

onas 130T 13

angalng 712881722 258745,
N 2RAE 2040 213

anly 1= 28810 2854 250: 10,
17 2823:2 29722 24 %224 28
253517 30116 3131

nparaticnal M 2883

aparaticns 11130814

ander <1 258:12 288811 22
291-21,22 250: 1 28514, 208
T 299:12 A04:15,18,20 30%: 2
Ming

ordwrad DI S88 8 20 2 2

ordering 1F1298:4,5 298:18,19
Zs 14,18 3017 31214

orders 1126310 206111.93,17,
6,23 F02: 18 J03=8,7.9,13,21

ariginabag -1290;3

QIS5 10 28810, 14,17, 20 28720,
& 01121922 312:28

athar 1120341 2052 29744
294511,2 299:4,8,11 300;13301:
4 J0E. 43 3034 3085

percant = 3054 Mg
percentage ©1303:
perfoct 1313:4

peried F1291:4 301; 47
parson & 2884 3008
persong| |y 1 2975
perspactive ) 304: 12
Physically 122952 15

pick 23013 305;14

Fleklng 1129725

placa 113154

Flaces N 298:7

plaasza 1. 314:0

Flus 129447

Foint ¥ 2896 2991:5 2084 207!
H

position 139718
preaordaring i 28818 28813
prapared |1 28602

prasant 1 2064

previous 11 2945: x4
previously 21200:18 308:4
prices 1 2858

prabaiby 11300:1
proceeding 2129015 20415
proceedlings 113151218
Precets |5 302:23 303:p 312,
1.4 M3 44

procesged 1130315

processing 328612 18,22,
23 JBT10 2383 2p 11,22 WO
18 3340 311 14 3121823

produced r'1308:4

product 11307 22
Production 11 367:21

: Program K 28748 i

‘. programmers ! 287:9

| programs Hi EaTe04421 |
' projact [S1267:3 300:8.16 311:

P m a3 '

projectad ©51284; 1.7 2aT:13
2720

prajection H291;11 2596 11,20,
21,22 31118

projestions o 29612 30214
proparly I 301:23

providad 1128833
PSC-380MA04-FOP-TF 1 2808;
1

PUFpOrEs (1. 29120

pUrposs I286:7 29912
FUFROREA 14 208:4 5 3007
0111 30317

Q

gusstlon 5 2amra 302198
%nn: 14,14 31192 3120 2% 313
quastions 1131218

fuick 1) 280:25

quickly 3120

quite L 6624

R

raises 1) 280-A

rate [ 238:20 29425 F95:4
3043 306; 18

rather o 20810 300: 13,18 311,
iz

raal (7 260:29 304:4.15
raalistle 1304;20

roally In280:21 350:4,7 205,
#4311k

reason 4303:40,14 05
J135=10

rebuttal 12 2863 2883

rencall 113038

recelvad 1310:6 311:2 314
1217

recollaction 131x
FECONYens 1314:21,25
racord 1= 308 18,21 30813
recover 62028 203,14 297
13025

RO By [ 2E6:8,7 TH3:4T 45
redactad 0130824 :
Rodract 2131318,
Ferduations (7 300:8,42

tesfar 12020

referenca °1 3088 '
FEHTY L1 288524 22 2RS40 208
14 .
regiongl 14289 3¢ Z90:7 !
raglons 1129614
reglonwlda | 282:5 295750,
2529624 3113

ralaka - 299:4

related 129320

reloazed 1 288:09
ramaindar 13 pg5-7 24
remember 1 293:11

repalr (1130511

Repeat 1) 302:2

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, ING.

-

BoNET3-2221



Mearing, 1/22/09, Docket 081052-TF - Pages 286 - 315

replaces - yoars

replaces c1307:3

reportad 1031844

rapartar 11 369:4

raporting 1 3146

raprasentathve \2 28612 287
25

reprosands N D86 12 2428

21
Rauast 11 30704

raquested 15 30148 30722
J0B:3

refuirgd 1 2B8:4
requiramends (1 300;2
raquiras 12873

rasale 12128043 10E:15
rasponse 2| 28554 M0
responsibility 1 299:21
raspenstble c1300:15

result 1. 3054

resuhs 5 296:6,11 26325 394,
16 29718

Pestail 12 Q054323 3id:d
right-to-uge M287:13

RPR & 31 56,2

run 2 zeg 2a4:17

]

aa|vages L' 26018

Larme |+ 2889 2068 2DE:1 315
12

saying M1300:17

segond 1l 30342

500 [204:1,9,8,11 300:4 3114
£aging 11 201:22

sesking 128317

Heesr 131 8531

s0e0 N28THT

SRNSE [ 25028

sant 11511140

santenca (| 184:15

soparate |1 308:24

Barviog 1 2047

el 129810

savan L1208

shared ¥ 288:18.21,29 208:18
shaw 13106

signifigand 11 228:28

SIMpe 1| 2880

girnply 13833

situation ¥ 288:8 I
gaftware (4128742 32 3075
somahow CI 298,

SOy 15 2840 ZBA:1T 299711
I02=2 0435 0821 310;2 312

k|

oM 126824

Lounds (1 37016

sOUrcE 1 30T.23

gpeciie 2234182023 29515,

. 231 286:3.18.17

specically 1129316

SPONEOring 5 26120 29420
S@H W 234023 07, 15,23 J0B:D
a3

Staf™s 11" 30721

stand -alars 1) N2
stansdards 142877 300,56
FOE:A

I Taylor M312:2 5

| standpaint riatd:1z

astart ~1303:13

gharting 1© 281:%

sialy 15 238; 18 315:2

slated 1¥ 28097 20432 31510
giatemeant ) 299;12

states 12 790;1 292:8
stenographiceily J1314:11
stk c1208:25

£hll 21 298:3 28713 3044
studles 5 28§43 203:25 204.
153 M3 31323

gtudy =1 2BE:8,11 289:11,20
200:41 291420 20222 2932
23420 29747 012 3011
302 4,2% 30320 3041193
A05:4,13 3067 11 13,20,25 30T
41224 3138

sUBRjact m302:42

submitbad ¥ 31007 311:17 24,
24

SUMMmary 111862 5 2924
i

sUpervision 11 37513

Euppart (2120840 258414
Susan 1 3158

BYnargiss M 289

Eyshem [22288: 1 104 T3,
17,16 23514 M05:8 FO7: 1212,
24 250018.24 300:13,15,20 A0a:
844,21 3048:24 J06=3 3077 31 3;
10 14:8

sysiems 1288 10 201:13.23
2027 431517482 295:565,11,
13 305:1,19 39854 29T 1.4.7.5,
18,19 298:1,2,57 8,11 14,1744,
18,25 290 8,815, 14 25 300:3,8,
10,12 304 4,2,13, 32 30,6 Al
T I0E 4 31104

T

TAF| 12129215 2833 288 21
30010 0S A0 AL ATAT 2220
J1d-5.8

TAG 529215 253:2 20742,
12,15 28320 286:2,3,10,17.14,
12 S00:9,20 301;3

talked 1 20B6:2% 3035 &7

falhe 11 204: 15

Taflahasses 1. 31522

tax |N2ET 18 28425 295:4

TCCF 287314 17 208: 24
200-16 30%: 18,35 3(H .4

TCCF's 11 70847

eams M 31EEn

TELRIC 1 ZEB:7 304:1

Ten 11304148

torms = 28T 13 1094 302524
204:8.24 313:1 314:4

tastfy I 29224

tastirionies 1112483

lastimony 81 2883 2860 201
19 29Z10 25320 Z0d:E 30T 2%
310.21

thomsahras 2280:1% 303:4

{ thare's 5123010 291:11 253:8

'Thergfors ' 200

Thersupon 1 314;23
thinking:1293:5

though 1929545 301;3
threa & 206142909, 10,14
ZBE: 15

thraa-year 21281 :4 301: 17
ticKaks 11 3144

today =1286:3 289:11 3047
together i 28610 208,10
1 | P

ook 115035

lopal 25324 29424

total vded:14,21 20417 205
RLERCH I B

touched 15133

tracking M1302-22
tranecrbad 0131512

trangeript 1131513

trangcrlption 1231615

traubla @ 314:4,8

frua =1299;4 20315 3084 307
a108:2 315245

try I 3023

Erying =1263:2 5024 3078
Punic 11 2E6: 18 303:7 313:6,20

type 13001
iypos /1334
L.

" unbundied @1 20813 30618,

AT

uncler 21543

undarlying & 289:18 2308

understand il 20410 Hg:é
299718 30221 31218
understanding " 30513
unique < 1290:3

units Mm31d:e

up 15 28T 28 20818 301:9 302;
17 0548

vryeg TIZET 36 258 24 20 399
15 20513 343

using 283:4 28517 281 113
2965 28T 11 23317

W

walua | 28618 2058
wandora I 28714
varslon 1130A:01
walume 21302 95,16
Volumes 131514

w
way 21 288,22 295:35
Wefch 12095

whatggevar 130020

whathar 5 20240 30824

willl U= 254004 44 28992 30114
A 22 30421 J06:24 305!
16 308:7 311 1621,4 J13%
Hd:a M

weithdrawr 1 30913

withIn 13054

withaut 12131444 48

WITHNESSFIza1:28 ¥ X
F12:18,04 335,00

wander 1N280:24

warcs 41 30248 3054

wiork (=1 283: 8 250 20 2907
290:5 T2

working 11305:25

workd 1¥ 2978 313:8
world 2 304:4.48 3134
wiria 11 206 s

writing 1 287 p

Y

yearg 15 28818 200:% 40,15
20815

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INGC,

HFn 30219 302:R |

BE/ATE-2221




